Table of Contents

INTRODUCTION	1
Technical Support	1 2
	ے د
Settings	3
Pay Types	5
Workman's Compensation	9
EMPLOYEES	11
Adding and Deleting Employee Folders	11
Setting Employee Defaults	.13
Changing Employee Information	27
Configuring Withholding Taxes and Deductions	36
Entering Existing Balances for Employees	41
Employee Tristory	44
	49
Adding New Taxes and Deductions	49
Setting Up Company Taxes	58
Changing Taxes and Deductions	61
Viewing Tax and Deduction History	03
Tax Links	67
WORK CODES	69
WORK CODES	69 69
WORK CODES Work Codes PROCESSING PAYROLL	69 69 73
WORK CODES	69 69 73 73
WORK CODES	69 69 73 73 74 76
WORK CODES	69 69 73 73 74 76 77
WORK CODES	69 73 73 74 76 77 81
WORK CODES. Work Codes PROCESSING PAYROLL Pay Periods. Open New Pay Period. Processing Tips. Entering Timecards Reimbursements Calculating Overtime Printing Pay Checks	69 73 73 74 76 77 81 82 83
WORK CODES	69 73 73 74 76 77 81 82 83 87
WORK CODES Work Codes PROCESSING PAYROLL Pay Periods Open New Pay Period Processing Tips Entering Timecards Reimbursements Calculating Overtime Printing Pay Checks Viewing Pay Period Information Closing Payroll Periods	69 73 73 74 76 77 81 82 83 87 88
WORK CODES. Work Codes PROCESSING PAYROLL Pay Periods. Open New Pay Period. Processing Tips. Entering Timecards . Reimbursements. Calculating Overtime. Printing Pay Checks. Viewing Pay Period Information . Closing Payroll Periods. DIRECT DEPOSITS	69 73 73 74 76 77 81 82 83 83 87 88
WORK CODES Work Codes PROCESSING PAYROLL Pay Periods Open New Pay Period Processing Tips Entering Timecards Reimbursements Calculating Overtime Printing Pay Checks Viewing Pay Period Information Closing Payroll Periods DIRECT DEPOSITS Bank Account Settings	69 73 74 76 77 81 82 83 83 87 88 89 89
WORK CODES. Work Codes. PROCESSING PAYROLL Pay Periods. Open New Pay Period. Processing Tips. Entering Timecards. Reimbursements. Calculating Overtime. Printing Pay Checks. Viewing Pay Period Information Closing Payroll Periods. DIRECT DEPOSITS Bank Account Settings Employee Configuration. Processing Direct Deposit Pay.	69 73 73 74 76 77 81 82 83 87 88 89 91
WORK CODES	69 73 73 74 76 77 81 82 83 83 87 88 89 91 94 98
WORK CODES. Work Codes PROCESSING PAYROLL Pay Periods. Open New Pay Period. Processing Tips. Entering Timecards Reimbursements Calculating Overtime Printing Pay Checks. Viewing Pay Period Information Closing Payroll Periods DIRECT DEPOSITS Bank Account Settings Employee Configuration Processing Direct Deposit Pay. Viewing or Voiding Direct Deposits. BENEFIT PAY	69 73 73 74 76 77 81 82 83 87 88 89 91 94 98
WORK CODES. Work Codes PROCESSING PAYROLL Pay Periods. Open New Pay Period. Processing Tips. Entering Timecards Reimbursements. Calculating Overtime. Printing Pay Checks. Viewing Pay Period Information Closing Payroll Periods. DIRECT DEPOSITS Bank Account Settings Employee Configuration. Processing Direct Deposit Pay. Viewing or Voiding Direct Deposits. BENEFIT PAY. Benefit Pay Overview.	69 73 73 74 76 77 81 82 83 87 88 89 91 94 99 99 99
WORK CODES. Work Codes PROCESSING PAYROLL Pay Periods. Open New Pay Period. Processing Tips. Entering Timecards. Reimbursements. Calculating Overtime. Printing Pay Checks. Viewing Pay Period Information Closing Payroll Periods. DIRECT DEPOSITS Bank Account Settings. Employee Configuration. Processing Direct Deposit Pay. Viewing or Voiding Direct Deposits. BENEFIT PAY Benefit Pay Overview. Holiday Pay.	69 73 73 74 76 77 81 82 83 83 83 89 91 94 98 99 100
WORK CODES Work Codes PROCESSING PAYROLL Pay Periods Open New Pay Period Processing Tips Entering Timecards Reimbursements Calculating Overtime Printing Pay Checks Viewing Pay Period Information Closing Payroll Periods DIRECT DEPOSITS Bank Account Settings Employee Configuration Processing Direct Deposit Pay Viewing or Voiding Direct Deposits. BENEFIT PAY Benefit Pay Overview Holiday Pay Vacation Pay	69 73 73 74 76 77 81 82 83 87 88 89 91 94 99 100 104

PROCESSING PAYROLL - ADVANCED	
Minimum Wage and Makeup Pay	
Processing Workweeks	
Daily Hours	
Separate Bonus Pay Periods	
Voiding a Payroll Check	
Copying Timecards	
SALARIED PAY	
Salaried Pay Overview	137
Entering Salaried Employee Information	138
Entering Salaried Employee Timecards	141
PIECEWORK PAY	
Piecework Pay Overview	
Creating Piecework Work Codes	147
Variable Piecework Pay by Employee	150
Entering Piecework Pay into the timecard	152
Piecework Forms and Reports	154
Calculating Overtime Piecework Pay	158
PREVAILING WAGES	
Overview of Prevailing Wages	
Creating Work Codes for Prevailing Wage Rates	
Prevailing Wage Rates	
CLOSING THE PAYROLL YEAR	171
Closing	171
Automatic Pavroll Tax Update	
Year End Payroll Adjustments	
Printing W-2 Forms	
INDEX	187

Introduction

Technical Support

Welcome to the instructional manual for the Payroll module within the Eagle Business Management System (EBMS). In the sections following, explanations and examples of the available features within the Payroll Module will be explained. If you need to reach our staff for further help, contact us using the information below:



Eagle Business Software

5351 Lincoln Highway, Suite 9

Gap, PA 17527

(717) 442-3247 x2

(717)-442-1096 fax

www.EagleBusinessSoftware.com

Email: Support@EagleBusinessSoftware.com

Manual Revision 7.1.213.119 January 2007

Payroll Overview

The Payroll module of EBMS is very flexible and easy to use. The system works well for a small company with a few employees or a larger company with a variety of requirements such as complex deductions or pay types. The timecard system can handle hourly pay, salary, piecework, tips, commissions, and many other types of pay. Benefit pay such as vacation or holiday pay can easily be managed using the tools within the system. The EBMS payroll module is integrated with a variety of option modules such as the work order system (tasks), job costing, and electronic time clocks. EBMS allows payroll to be based on a weekly or biweekly basis. How often employees are paid is decided by the pay periods and pay dates used. Checks can be printed as often as needed.

The Payroll module of EBMS is fully integrated with the General Ledger module, making it very easy to have payroll information posted to the G/L as often as necessary. When Time Cards are entered and payments are made to employees, the transactions are posted to the G/L as increases in wages, payroll taxes, taxes payable, and as decreases in cash accounts. When the payment of the payroll taxes is posted as expense invoices or payroll journal entries taxes payable accounts are increased and cash is decreased.

EBMS can track vacation days, sick days, personal days, etc. for employees, as well as calculate the accumulation of such if the information is entered in the employee information window. This can help save time for the payroll personnel in calculating used and unused compensation days. This will be explained in more detail later.

EBMS has been designed to handle piecework and prevailing wage payroll needs as well. More information will be given on these issues in a separate section of this chapter. If your company does either of these types of payroll, be certain to read the corresponding section.

EBMS can handle many types of payroll deductions, both tax and other. The basic tax deductions that are standard will come already set up and will just need to be assigned to employees. Any other deductions or taxes will need to be set up and assigned to employees as needed. Taxes and other deductions will be discussed in a later section

Getting Started

Settings

To view and edit payroll settings as needed take the following steps:

Go to **Payroll > Options > Settings** tab and the following window will appear:

🎽 Options 🛛 🔀
Settings Pay Types Messages Employee Folders Workman's Comp.
Minimum Wage: \$5.15
Payroll <u>B</u> ank Account: 01100-000 - Checking Account
Payroll Year: 2000
Active Payroll Period:
Default Pay Type: Regular
Default <u>S</u> alary Type: Salary
Hours above 40.00 per week are overtime.
Enter Hours Daily
Enable Piece Work
Allow entry of piecework rates for individual employees.
Enable Pre <u>v</u> ailing Wage
OK Cancel

- <u>Minimum Wage</u> should be set at the current Federal rate.
- Select the proper checking account to use for payroll from the drop down box in the **Payroll Bank Account** box. This bank account may be a separate checking account used only for payroll or a common checking account that is used also for paying expense invoices.
- Enter the current payroll year in the **Payroll <u>Year</u>** block. This will automatically be updated when a **Payroll Year** is closed.
- <u>Active Payroll Period</u> is the current, open payroll period. This can be changed here if there is more than one payroll period open. If only one payroll period is open, it will be listed as active. To enter new payroll periods review the Pay Periods section.

- **Default Pay Type** can be set at Regular, Vacation, Sick, or etc. This should normally be set to Regular unless your company has changed the standard pay types or added one of their own.
- **Default <u>Salary Type</u>** is the pay type that will be the company default for salary, if different from hourly employees.
- Enter <u>Hours Daily</u> enables the entry of dates in the employee advanced tab window for daily hours. Review the Daily Hours section for more details.

The following two options are available only if the **Piecework** or **Prevailing Wage** modules are added. Contact your Eagle Solutions consultant for information on adding these modules.

Enable Piece Work enables piecework. Review the Piecework Pay Overview for more details on piecework pay.

Enable Prevailing Wages enables prevailing wages.

Pay Types

Pay types are used to identify the type of pay within the timecard and employee history. Before a pay type can be used within an employee's timecard the pay type must be entered in the employee's pay tab. Go to **Payroll > Employees > Pay** tab to set pay types.

To view, add, or change the standard pay types included with EBMS take the following steps:

Go to **Payroll > Options > Pay Types** tab and the following window will appear:

Settings Pay Types Messages Employee Folders Workman's Comp. Description Base Type Add Bonus Dollar Benefit Properties Commission Dollar Benefit Delete Double Hour Standard Delete Holiday Hour Standard Delete Overtime Hour Standard Delete Personal Hour Standard Standard Piecework Unit Piecework Benefit Piecework Unit Piecework Hour Standard Salary Dollar Salary Sick Hour Benefit Hour Vacation Hour Benefit Hour	×				Options
DescriptionBaseTypeBonusDollarBenefitCommissionDollarBenefitDoubleHourStandardHolidayHourBenefitMisc.HourStandardOvertimeHourStandardPersonalHourBenefitPieceworkUnitPieceworkRegularHourStandardSalaryDollarSalarySickHourBenefitVacationHourBenefit		ian's Comp.	Employee Folders Workr	es Messag	ettings Pay Typ
BonusDollarBenefitCommissionDollarBenefitDoubleHourStandardHolidayHourBenefitMisc.HourStandardOvertimeHourStandardPersonalHourBenefitPieceworkUnitPieceworkRegularHourStandardSalaryDollarSalarySickHourBenefitVacationHourBenefit		<u>A</u> dd	Туре	Base	Description
Commission Dollar Benefit Double Hour Standard Holiday Hour Benefit Misc. Hour Standard Overtime Hour Standard Personal Hour Benefit Piecework Unit Piecework Regular Hour Standard Salary Dollar Salary Sick Hour Benefit Vacation Hour Benefit		Properties	fit	Dollar	Bonus
DoubleHourStandardHolidayHourBenefitMisc.HourStandardOvertimeHourStandardPersonalHourBenefitPieceworkUnitPieceworkRegularHourStandardSalaryDollarSalarySickHourBenefitVacationHourBenefit			fit	Dollar	Commission
HolidayHourBenefitMisc.HourStandardOvertimeHourStandardPersonalHourBenefitPieceworkUnitPieceworkRegularHourStandardSalaryDollarSalarySickHourBenefitVacationHourBenefit		<u>D</u> elete	dard	Hour	Double
Misc. Hour Standard Overtime Hour Standard Personal Hour Benefit Piecework Unit Piecework Regular Hour Standard Salary Dollar Salary Sick Hour Benefit Vacation Hour Benefit			fit	Hour	Holiday
DvertimeHourStandardPersonalHourBenefitPieceworkUnitPieceworkRegularHourStandardSalaryDollarSalarySickHourBenefitVacationHourBenefit			dard	Hour	Misc.
PersonalHourBenefitPieceworkUnitPieceworkRegularHourStandardSalaryDollarSalarySickHourBenefitVacationHourBenefit			dard	Hour	Overtime
Piecework Unit Piecework Regular Hour Standard Salary Dollar Salary Sick Hour Benefit Vacation Hour Benefit			fit	Hour	Personal
RegularHourStandardSalaryDollarSalarySickHourBenefitVacationHourBenefit			ework	Unit	Piecework
Salary Dollar Salary Sick Hour Benefit Vacation Hour Benefit			dard	Hour	Regular
Sick Hour Benefit Vacation Hour Benefit			у	Dollar	Salary
Vacation Hour Benefit			fit	Hour	Sick
			fit	Hour	Vacation
OK Cancel	el	Cance	ОК		

Adding a Pay Type

Click the **Add** button, the following window will appear:

🌥 New Pay Typ	e 🛛 🔀
Description:	Salaries
<u>B</u> ase:	Hour
<u>T</u> ype:	Benefit 💌
<u>⊢ R</u> eset Hour	rs Available
◯ At e	nd of calendar <u>v</u> ear
◯ At e	mployee <u>a</u> nniversary
<u>○ N</u> ev	er
Carry unu	sed hours to next year
	OK Cancel

- 1. Enter a short **Description** of the new pay type.
- 2. Select a **Base** option of either:

Dollar based pay is used for pay such as bonuses, commissions, tips, or piece work.

Hour based pay is the most common type of pay. It is calculated by taking the number of hours worked and multiplying by the hourly rate.

- 3. Enter the **Type** of pay, which can be any of the following:
 - Benefit pay is normally hourly based. This type records the number of hours accumulated, number of hours used and the total available at the current time. Hours can be accumulated automatically in a number of different ways. Some common Benefit type pays are vacation, holiday, sick, or personal pay. See Employee Pay tab section for more details on setting up Benefit pay types for an employee.
 - **Employer Paid Tips** type identifies tips that are paid through the payroll check. All tips that are recorded in payroll but are taken home as cash must be identified as **Take Home Tips** pay. Employer Paid Tips are always dollar based. Review the Processing Tips section for more details.
 - **Piecework** is used when paying an employee by the piece rather than by the hour. This option may not be available if the optional piecework feature is not included in your system. Review the Piecework Pay Overview for more details on piecework pay.
 - The **Salary** type is used to identify salary pay. Review the Salaried Pay Overview section for details on processing salary pay.
 - The **Standard** type is the most common used type. Use this type if none of the other types apply.

- The **Reimbursement** option is useful when reimbursing an employee for miscellaneous expenses such as mileage or tolls that should not be taxed. Review the Reimbursements section for more details.
- **Take Home Tips** is the pay type used to process tips that were paid to the employee as cash. **Take Home Tips** are always dollar based. Review the Processing Tips section for more details.
- Benefit Salary is similar to the Benefit type except that the benefit pay is not added to the salaried employee's pay, but rather the benefit time is included in the employee's salary. This type is useful if the salaried employee does not get paid extra for vacation or holidays but the number of days needs be tracked within the benefit hour windows. Review the Entering Salaried Employee Information section for more details.

The Following options are only applicable if the **Base** value is set to **Hour** and the **Type** setting is set to **Benefit** or **Benefit Salary**.

- 4. The **<u>Reset Hours Available</u>** setting identifies the method used to reset the annual benefit hours. Review the pay tab section of Changing Employee Information to setup pay types within an employee.
- 5. Turn the <u>Carry unused hours to next year</u> option ON to copy the balance of unused hours to the following year.
- 6. Click **Ok** to create a new type or cancel to abort.

Review the Benefit Pay section for more details explaining the management of benefit hours.

Pay Types must be added to the employee before they can be used on a timecard. Review the pay tab section of Changing Employee Information to setup pay types within an employee.

Editing Existing Pay Types

- 1. Highlight the pay type to be edited.
- 2. Click the **Properties** button.
- 3. Change the **Description** if desired. Note that this description is used to identify the pay type throughout the system so if the description is changed the system must search through a number of databases and update the pay type description. This can be time consuming.
- 4. Change the **Base** if desired. Use with caution if the pay type has been used in previous timecards.

Warning: It is recommended that the user does not change the base from an hourly base to a dollar base if the pay type has already been used. This change can result in skewed hour / pay reports especially with benefit pay. It is recommended that the user create a new pay type for the new base and then remove the original pay type from the employee pay table.

- 5. Change the **Type** if desired. See the list of types in the above section. Use caution if the selected pay type has been used since the change will effect benefit hours and history.
- 6. Click **OK** to save or **Cancel** to abort.

Removing an Existing Pay Type

Click **Delete** to remove an existing pay type. If this pay type is listed within any employee pay tab or within the employee folder defaults, the pay type will not be able to be deleted.

Workman's Compensation

This window is used to identify the classification for each employee. It is recommended that the Workman's Compensation **Classifications** are setup before employees are entered. Go to **Payroll > Options > Workman's Comp** tab to enter the classifications.

and Options	
Settings Pay Types Messages Employee Folders Work	man's Comp.
Classification Rate	Add
Clerical	<u>D</u> elete
Maintenance	Change
Manufacturing	
Officers	
Sales	
ОК	Cancel

Enter the list of workman's compensation classifications into the **Classification** column. Keep the classification description brief.

Enter the workman's compensation **Rate** for each classification.

Click **OK** to save changes or click **Cancel** to ignore changes.

Employee classifications are set for each individual employee in **Payroll > Employees > General** tab.

Employees

Adding and Deleting Employee Folders

This feature helps with the organization of employees. The folders are created in **Payroll > Options > Employee Folders** tab. The EBMS program comes with two standard foldersemployees and inactive. Additional active folders can be added as needed. Folders will be most helpful if designed in a manner that will facilitate ease of selection for which folder to use for new employees.

EXAMPLE If you have an office employee and warehouse employee you could set up folders for office employees and warehouse employees. Then, when new employees are entered or existing employees are being searched for they are easier to find.

Folders have been designed that there can be main folders with sub-folders underneath them. This setup can help facilitate a more detailed breakdown of employees as well. This allows subgrouping of employees of one type into multiple folders underneath the main folder. Instead of deleting employees, it is better to put them in the inactive folder. This allows access to the employee information but does not put the information in reports with current employees. To add, delete, or edit folders take the following steps:

Go to **Payroll > Options > Employee Folders** tab, the following window will appear:



Adding a Folder

To add a folder highlight the folder that it is to be a sub-folder to and click **Add Folder** button and the following dialog will appear:

Folder Properties	
General Naming	
Folder Name: New Folder	
	OK Cancel

- 1. Enter the **New Folder** name describing the contents of the folder.
- 2. Turn the **Allow Only Sub-folders** switch ON if you do not want any employees placed into this folder but only wish to allow other sub-folders.

Deleting a Folder

Click **Delete Folder** button and a message asking to verify folder being deleted will appear. A folder cannot be deleted if there are employees in the folder. To delete the folder the employees will need to be moved to another folder before deletion is possible. To move the employees see the section on entering new employees.

Changing the Name of a Folder

To change the name of a folder, click the **Properties** button. Change the folder name or edit the button of the highlighted folder as necessary. Review the Folder Lists section for more details on adding and changing folder lists.

Setting Employee Defaults

It is wise to set employee folder defaults before entering new employees. If you are not familiar with editing defaults review the Change Defaults, Filter Down data and Globally Editing data section. To continue, go to **Payroll > Options** and click on **Employee Folders** tab. Click on the root folder named Employees and click the **Edit Defaults** button. The following window will appear:

204	Employees		
	General Pour	Ender: Employees	
	Last Name:	Eirst:	
	<u>C</u> ity:	State: Zip: Login Name:	
	Country: [Contact Infe Phone	USA <u>I</u> ype: S <u>o</u> c. sec. number: ormation () - Workman's Comp. Classification: Clerical	
	Fax E-Mail	Image:	
	Contact Web		
		OK Cancel <u>N</u> ew <u>D</u> elete <u>Print</u> ▼	

The Employee window appears very similar to the Employee entry window, but is used only to enter default values. Any data entered in any of the entry fields will default the next time you enter a new employee in the main employee entry window.

EXAMPLE If you set the country entry field default to "USA" then you will not need to enter USA into that field when entering a new employee.

General Tab

Most of the information on the General tab will remain blank with the following exceptions:

- Set the **Contact Information** field labels to reflect the most common contact information that you obtain from your employees. Click on the right arrow button to the right of each of the 5 entry fields and you will be able to select a variety of labels.
- Set the **Workman's Comp. Classification** to the most common classification used for new employees. If you do not wish to have this field default to a classification, keep the field blank.

Pay Tab

				E	older: Clerical				
ieneral Pay	Personal A	Ndvanced	Employee Ta	axes Com	bany Taxes Mes	sages			
Pay Frequency:	BI-Weekly		~	🔽 <u>I</u> s sub	ject to minimum w	age			
- Default Pay	Туре				Pay Rates:				
O Hourly	🔿 Sa	lary			Pay Type	Rate	Active	Defa	Add Rate
Hourly Pay:	<u>S</u> alar	y Pay:			Bonus		\checkmark		Properties
					Holiday		\checkmark		Delete
Previous Pav	25 57		10		Overtime				- Dicion
Last <u>E</u> valua	tion Date:		-		Regular		\checkmark		View Years
				-	Vacation				
	Rate			3					
Dire <u>c</u> t Deposi	t				<			>	
	nt Number	Rou	iting Number		Description		Account 1	Гуре	~
Accou									

Pay Frequecy should be set to the length of the normal payroll period such as Weekly or BI-Weekly.

The **Is subject to minimum wage** option should be enabled under normal circumstances. This option is important if piecework payroll is being utilized.

Default Pay Type should be set to the most common pay type, Hourly, or Salary.

Pay rates and **Previous Pay** values should be kept blank and be entered at the employee level.

The standard **Pay Type**s should be listed within the default employee setting. Select the new **Pay Type** you wish to list on all new employees. Perform the following steps to setup defaults in **Pay Rates** table:

1. Click on the Add Rate button. The following dialog will appear:

Employee Pay	Types								
Рау Туре:	Personal		*						
<u>W</u> ork Code: GENERAL <u>S</u>									
<u>R</u> ate Formula:	Equal to		•						
- Increment									
<u>C</u> on	dition: Eac	h Timecard	~						
An	nount:								
- Hours Availab	le								
		Current Year	Previous Year						
From Prev	ious Years:	0.00	0.00						
This Cale	endar Year:	0.00	0.00						
	Used:	0.00	0.00						
Total Available 0.00 0.00									
OK Cancel									

- Select a Pay Type from the list. The user must create a pay types in the Payroll > Options > Pay Types tab before they show on the options list. See the Pay Types section for details on how to create new pay types.
- 3. The default **Work Code** entry is normally blank for default settings unless a work code is always associated with this pay type. See the Work Codes section for details on the function of a work code.
- 4. The Rate Formula should be set to Equal to in the default screen if the pay type is hour based. Select the formula template by clicking on the right arrow and choose one of the available templates. This setting must set to Equal to for prevailing wages settings to work properly. Review the Piecework Pay Overview for more details on prevailing wage settings.
- 5. **Increment** fields are only used for benefit pay types that are limited such as vacation or sick days. Ignore the **Increment** and hours available field entries if they are not consistent for all employees.
- 6. Choose the Increment **Condition** from one of the following options:
 - Each Time Card will increment the available benefit hours each time a timecard is processed.
 - Either the **Beginning of Year** or **Beginning of Anniversary Year** option will be available based on the **Reset Hours** setting within the pay type settings. See the Pay Types section for details on changing this setting to the other option. Both options will increment the **Amount** once a year.

- The **Never** option will not increment the **Hours Available** amount automatically but will require manual entry of hours.
- 7. The **Amount** field reflects the amount that **This Calendar Year** is increased each time the Increment **Condition** is TRUE.
- 8. Click **OK** to save pay type changes. Repeat these steps for any additional default pay types.

Click the **Properties** button to edit Pay Types.

Click **Delete** to remove a pay type. Pay types should be deleted from the default list if the pay type is not standard.

The **Direct Deposit** option should be disabled in the default employee dialog. **Direct Deposit** options should be set whenever a new employee is added.

Personal Tab

Keep the personal tab blank since this information should be set for each employee.

Advanced Tab

🎽 Emp	Employees\Clerical\Heidi Johnson												
H	<u>Employee</u> :	JOHHEI	J		٩			Eolder: Cl	erica	ıl		-	F
Gene	eral Pay	Personal	Adva	inced Emp	oloyee	e Taxes	Con	npany Taxe	s T	imecards	Messa	ages 2000	1999
	Make	eup Pay:	7481	0-000	٩								
	Payroll (Payable:	2700	0-000 - Pay	roll Pa	ayable		*					
<u>C</u> redi	it Workweek A	Amount:	50.00)									
Dail	ly Hours:												
	Day 🔻	Start T	ime	Stop Tim	ne	Start T	ime	Stop Tir	me	Total Ho	ours		
E E	Monday	08:00 AM	J	11:30 AM	1	2:00 PM		05:30 PM		9.00			
	Tuesday	07:55 AM		12:00 PM	1	2:30 PM		05:00 PM		8.58			
	Wednesday	07:50 AM		11:30 AM	1	2:00 PM		05:00 PM		8.67			
	Thursday	10:00 AM	1	01:00 PM	0	1:30 PM		07:20 PM		8.83			
	Friday	10:00 AM	ł	01:15 PM	0	1:45 PM		07:10 PM		8.67			
*	Sunday												
	Total Hours:												
	OK Cancel <u>N</u> ew <u>D</u> elete <u>Print</u>												

Set the **Makeup Pay** general ledger account as an expense account to record any makeup pay that is paid to an employee. Makeup pay is added to an employee's pay and must meet

minimum wage requirements. Review the Payroll > Processing Payroll - Advanced > Minimum Wage and Makeup pay section for more details.

Set the **Payroll Payable** general ledger account, which requires an account with a Payroll Payable classification. If no account is available go to **General Ledger > Chart of Accounts** and add a liability account with a Payroll Payable classification.

Credit Workweek Amount is the minimum dollar amount an employee needs to work to become eligible for state benefits such as Workers' Compensation. This value should be set within the employee defaults before new employees are added. If this total changes for all employees, filter down default amounts to all existing employees.

Keep the **Daily Hours** blank unless you wish to enter the normal working hours that any new employee will work. Review the Daily Hours section for more details.

Employees\	Clerical\Heidi Jol	hnson					×
	vee: JOHHEI		٩	<u>F</u> older:	Clerical	·	- > H
General Pay	Personal Advan	ced Emp	oloyee Taxes	Company Ta	kes Timecards	Messages	2000 1999
Tax ID	Extra Deduction	Active	Marita	l Status 💌	Exemptions		Add Tax
FWT	Equal to	\sim	Married				Properties
LOCAL	Equal to	\sim	Married				
MED	Equal to	\checkmark	Married				D <u>e</u> lete
PA	Equal to	\checkmark	Married				
SS	Equal to	\checkmark	Married				
Hide inact	ive taxes						
			OK	Cance	el <u>N</u> ew		ete <u>Print</u> *

Employee Taxes Tab

It is recommended that you list all common employee taxes and deductions so they are defaulted whenever a new employee is added. If the employee tax and deductions are not setup go to **Payroll > Taxes / Deductions** and enter tax and deduction codes and rates before continuing with the following steps.

If any taxes or deductions are listed that are not used for your average employee, delete them by highlighting the deduction and clicking the **Delete** button.

Add any new taxes and deductions by clicking Add Tax. The following dialog will appear:

28	Employee Taxes
ſ	General
	Employee: JOHHEI
	Paid By: Employee V Active
	Status: Married V Exemptions: 2
	Extra Deduction: Equal to
	OK Cancel

Select the **Tax** you wish to add by clicking on the down arrow. To create a new tax or deduction, go to **Payroll > Taxes/Deductions > Tax tables**. The most common employee taxes are FWT, FICA, MED, a state withholding tax and possibly a local tax. Also, add any company wide employee deduction. For more information on how to set up taxes, see Taxes and Deductions section.

All other fields in this dialog should be kept blank until setting up a new employee.

Company Taxes Tab

🎽 Employees	\Clerical\Heidi Johnso	n					
	oyee: JOHHEI	٩	<u>F</u> o	lder: Clerio	cal	•	H
General Pay	Personal Advanced	Employee Taxes	: Compa	any Taxes	Timecards Me	essages 🕻	2000 1999
Tax ID	Extra Deduct	tion	Active	Expense	e G /L Ac 🔍		Add Tax
SS	Equal to		\sim	78200-000)		Properties
MED	Equal to		\sim	78220-000)		
FUTA	Equal to		\sim	78310-000)		Delete
SUTA	Equal to		\sim	78320-000)		
Hide inar	tive taxes						
- The mac							
		OK		Cancel	<u>N</u> ew	<u>D</u> elete	<u>P</u> rint ▼

Setup the common company taxes such as state and federal unemployment taxes and the company portions of FICA taxes and Medicare taxes.

If any taxes or deductions are listed that are not used for your average employee, delete them by highlighting the deduction and clicking the **Delete** button.

Add any new taxes and deductions by clicking **Add Tax**. The following dialog will appear:

294	Employee Taxes
ſ	General
	Employee: JOHHEI 🔄 Iax: FWT-M 짘
	Paid By: Company V Active
	E <u>x</u> pense G/L code: 00000-000
	Extra Deduction: Equal to
L	OK Cancel

Click on the lookup button to view the available taxes and select the **Tax** you wish to add. To create a new tax or deduction, go to **Payroll > Taxes/Deductions > Tax tables**.

All other fields in this dialog should be kept blank until adding a new employee, with the exception of **Expense G/L**. Enter an expense general ledger account to record company tax expenses for each tax list in the Company Taxes tab.

Messages Tab

This tab can be used to enter any global messages that appear when certain procedures are performed. For details, see the **Message** section.

If sub-folders exist and you wish to copy the default values from the root folder into the subfolders, drill down the default value for each entry field in each tab. See Filtering Down Defaults To Subfolders section for detailed instructions on this process.

Click the **OK** button to return to the Employee Folders tab.

Repeat the steps above if you wish to set different default settings for sub-folders than the ones set for the root vendor folder.

For more details on individual fields, go to the Payroll > Employees > Entering New Employees section.

Entering New Employees

An employee record must be created for every employee that is processed within the payroll system. Each employee's record is created only once and is used to record employee contact information, tax identification, and pay detail. The employee record also includes a large amount of pay history such as timecards and totals.

To enter new employee records take the following steps:

- 1. Select Employees from the Payroll menu (Payroll > Employees).
- 2. Click the **Edit menu** and select **New**. A new employee wizard will start taking you through the following steps:

🇯 Select Type		
Employees Clerical Hardware Department Officers Paint Department		Add Folder Delete Folder Properties Edit Defaults
	< <u>B</u> ack Next	> Cancel

3. Highlight the folder in which you want to place the new employee and click **Next**. Review the **Editing Employee Folders** section for more details on creating new folders.

🌥 Name	×
Enter the na	me of the new employee.
<u>L</u> ast Name:	Cooper
<u>F</u> irst Name:	John
- Address Street:	4593 Green Pike
<u>B</u> .0.:	PO Box 90
City:	Eagersville State: NY
– - Countr <u>y</u> :	USA V Zip: 88997
	< <u>B</u> ack <u>N</u> ext > Cancel

4. Enter the employee's name and address information into the appropriate fields. EBMS creates a zip code database when the user enters a city, state, and zip. If you have already entered the zip for a particular city and state before, you can enter the zip and the system will display the corresponding city and state. The zip code list can be viewed or changed by going to File > System Options > Zip Codes tab. Click Next to continue.

a Contact		
Phone	(789) 654-5678	•
Fax	(789) 654-3242	
E-Mail	cooper@email.net	
Mobile	(789) 654-2312	
Home	(789) 654-3527	
		< <u>B</u> ack <u>N</u> ext > Cancel

5. Enter the **Contact** Information for the employee as requested. Clicking on the arrow key to the right of the field and selecting the appropriate field name can change the field label. Click **Next**.

at Taxes	
Social security number:	305-48-7845
<u>M</u> unicipality:	Strasburg
	Exemptions: 5
<u>B</u> irth Da	ate: 06/19/1980 Thu 💼
	Married 🖌 Male 🖌
	Head of household
	< <u>Back</u> <u>Next</u> > Cancel

- 6. Enter the requested information.
 - Enter employee's **Social Security** number. Social security numbers are required for all employee records by law.
 - Enter Municipality or township in which the employee resides.
 - Enter the number of **Exemptions** the employee is claiming for tax purposes as recorded on W-4 form.
 - Enter the employee's **Birth Date**.
 - Select the employee's marital status as **Single** or **Married** by clicking on the down arrow.
 - Set the employee's sex as Male or Female.
 - The Head of Household option should be disabled unless the employee is claiming Head of Household status for tax purposes. Generally, to qualify for head of household status, an employee must be unmarried and not entitled to file as a qualifying widow or widower with a dependent child. The employee must also have provided more than half the cost of maintaining the home or household. The home must be the main home for a qualifying person. An employee may also qualify for head of household status if the employee though married, files a separate return, the employee's spouse was not a member of your household during the last six months of the tax year, and the employee provided more than half the cost of maintaining the home. Contact an account for more details on this option.
 - Click the **Next** button and the following window will appear:

🌥 Pay	×
Hire <u>D</u> ate:	06/02/2000 Fri 🗖
<u>H</u> our Pay:	\$12.00
<u>S</u> alary:	
Pay Frequency:	BI-Weekly
	< <u>B</u> ack <u>N</u> ext > Cancel

- 7. Enter **Pay** information.
 - Enter the **Hire Date** of employee. This date is used to determine the employee's anniversary.
 - Enter employee's **Hour Pay**. If this employee is salaried enter an hourly pay rate only if overtime pay is used for this employee.
 - Enter **Salary Pay** only if an employee is salaried, otherwise keep this field blank.
 - Select the appropriate **Pay Frequency** for the new employee. Click the **Next** button and the following window will appear:

🎽 Employee Id 🛛 🔀
John Cooper
Employee Id: COOJOH
I want to view the new employee now.
< <u>B</u> ack <u>Finish</u> Cancel

8. Enter the Employee ID code. This code is required to be unique to a specific employee. This ID is used throughout the entire accounting system for all transactions associated with this employee. (Changing the employee ID is a lengthy process – plan and use an ID that is satisfactory). Review the Creating and Changing IDs section for more details. Click Finish to create a new employee or Cancel to ignore new entries.

EXAMPLE Jack Miller may have an Employee ID code of MILJAC.

Go to File > System Options > Zip Codes tab to view or change the city, state, and zip code list.

Continue with next section **Changing Employee Information** to setup employee taxes, company taxes and other employee information.

Changing Employee Information

The main employee window is used to record information about each employee such as name, address, and tax information. The employee window is also very useful in viewing history such as timecards and tax history. If you wish to edit or view information for a specific employee, select **Employees** from the **Payroll** menu and the **Employee** list will appear:

📓 EBMS - Quality Hardw	vare - Employees	- [Employees]		
🚜 Eile Edit General Ledge	r E <u>x</u> penses <u>S</u> ales	Inventory Pay	roll <u>J</u> ob Costing	<u>T</u> asks <u>D</u> epreciation
<u>W</u> indow <u>H</u> elp				_ 8 ×
⊙All Se	earch For First Name:			
O <u>U</u> se Folder	eidi			
🖃 🤤 Employees	ld	Last Name	First Name 🔻	Address 1
Clerical	JOHHEI	Johnson	Heidi	567 Highview Street
Hardware Departr	KASJOH	Kassler	John	56 Curveview Street
Officers	JEFMIK	Jefro	Mike	56 Toggleview Road
Paint Department	SCHROB	Schiller	Robert	34 W. Main St.
	<	III)		>
			Select C	ancel Query
Ready				

If you wish to create a new employee, review the Entering New Employees section. For more details about sorting, searching or changing the list review the **EBMS Features > Search Lists** section. Select the employee to be edited or viewed and the following screen will open:

eneral Pay	Personal Advanced	Employ	ee Taxes	Company T	axes	Timecards	Messages	2000	1999
Last Name: Add <u>r</u> ess:	Jefro			<u> </u>	Eirst: Mike Loc <u>a</u> lity: <u>M</u> unicipality: Big City				
	56 Toggleview Road								
	PO Box 912								
<u>C</u> ity:	Bart	<u>S</u> tate:		ip: 17503		Login Na	me:		~
Country:	USA 🔽	<u>I</u> ype:			S <u>o</u> c. sec. number:			55-23-4567	
- Contact Inf	ormation	i u	/orkman's Co	an's Comp. Classification:		Clerical		~	
Phone	(717) 786-2108	•	WU	Continuine CO	naris comp. classification.				
Fax	. [] -	•	Note:						~
E-Mai	mjefro@juno.com								
Home	() -	•							
Mobile	(717) 629-1234	•							~
			4						1023

General Tab

- The **Employee** ID code of the employee that was selected will appear in the upper lefthand corner of the employee window and the employee's name will appear on the window title. To change the employee's ID right click on the **Employee** field with your mouse to open the context menu. Select **Change ID**, which will start a lengthy process of changing this employee's code throughout the system. It is possible to load a different employee by clicking on the lookup button to the right of the Employee entry field and selecting a new employee.
- Clicking on the down arrow button to the right of the current folder name and selecting a new folder can change the employee's folder. If an employee is placed in the inactive folder, this employee will not be listed on a number of reports.
- The **Name**, **Address**, and **Contact** Information may be changed at any time although the change will not be reflected on existing timecards.
- **Type** You can enter an optional employee Type for each employee, which will allow you to print out reports, or query employees in groups.

Example: If you want to group all the employees who work in a specific warehouse – you could enter a type – "South WH" and then query by this entry. The Type field is very useful when employees are part of more than one group. Use the type field if you wish to group a specific employee within two or more different groups. Grouping employees only by using folders is limited since each employee can only appear once in a folder. By entering a group of keywords

or group names within the type field separated by a comma or space, the user can then query the employee by any type or combination of types.

- Locality Enter the county of the employee.
- Enter the Municipality or town in which the employee resides.
- Enter the employee's **Social Security number**. Social security numbers are required on all employees by law.
- Set the employee's **Workman's Comp. Classification**. Go to Payroll > Options > Workman's Comp tab to add or edit available classifications and to enter Workman's Compensation rates. Review the Workman's Compensation section for more details.
- You can use the Note field to enter miscellaneous employee information. The length of this entry field is not limited but will scroll if more information is entered than can be displayed on a single page.

	e: JEFMIK	8	9	<u>F</u> older:	Clerical		-		<u>)</u>
aeneral Pay	Personal	Advanced	Employee Taxes	Company Ta	xes Timec	ards Messa	iges 2000) 1999	1
Pay Frequency:	BI-Weekly	,	× V	ls subject to m	ninimum wag	e			
Default Pa	у Туре			Pay Rat	es:				
💿 Ho <u>u</u> rl	y O	Salary		Pay	Туре	Rate	Active	De	Add Rate
Hourly Pay:	<u>S</u> a	lary Pay:		Holiday		14.00	\checkmark		Properties
\$14.00				Overtim	ne	21.00	\checkmark		Delete
Previous Paul				Regula	r	14.00	\checkmark		
Last Evalu	ation Date:	12/31/199	9 Fri 📰	Vacatio	on 🛛	14.00	\checkmark	VAC	View Years
Evaluation wa	s completed	by Mike Tay	lor						
Dire <u>c</u> t Depos	iit	B		<		ш. Т		>	
Acco	unt Number	Hou	iting Number	De	escription		Account	Туре	

Pay Tab

- **Pay Frequency** should be set to the length of the normal payroll period such as Weekly or Bi-Weekly.
- Enable the **Is subject to minimum wage** box if applicable.
- Default Pay Type should be set to the most common pay type, Hourly, or Salary.

- Enter or change the **Hourly pay** and/or the **Salary** amount. Both values will only be used if a salaried employee receives hourly benefit or other hourly pay.
- The **Previous Pay** settings are for historical purposes. The **Rate** field within the **Previous Pay** group is used to record the pay rate before the most recent pay raise. This field should not be confused with the **Hourly Pay** value that affects the employee's pay rate. Use the memo to record miscellaneous pay raise or evaluation information.

A **Pay Type** must be added to the **Pay Rates** list before it can be used within the employee's timecard. Complete the following steps to add a rate to the **Pay Rates** list:

	1.	Click on the	Add Rate	button and	the following	dialog	should	appear:
--	----	--------------	----------	------------	---------------	--------	--------	---------

Employee Pay Types					
Рау Туре:	Personal 💌				
<u>W</u> ork Code:	Acti <u>v</u> e				
<u>R</u> ate Formula:	Equal to				
-Increment					
<u>C</u> on	Condition: Each Timecard				
Amount					
Hours Available					
Current Year Previous			Previous Year		
From Previ	ious Years:	0.00	0.00		
This Calendar Year:		0.00	0.00		
Used:		0.00	0.00		
Tota	al Available	0.00	0.00		
OK Cancel					

- Select the additional Pay Type for this employee. New pay types must be created in the Pay Types tab within the payroll Options window. Review the Pay Types section for details on how to create new pay types.
- 3. Enter the default **Work Code** associated with this pay type. Populating this field can save on redundant data entry if the employee's work code is consistent. Let the work code field blank if you do not wish to default a work code for this employee. Review the Work Codes section for details on the function of a work code.
- 4. The **Rate Formula** is only useful when pay types are Hour based. The **Rate Formula** is calculated from the employee **Hourly Pay** rate amount. Select the formula template by clicking on the right arrow and choose one of the available templates.

Select **Equal to** formula whenever the pay rate is equal to the hourly rate. This is the standard formula for regular pay.

Select Add ____ % formula and enter the formula value of 50 to create formula Add 50 %. This formula would be appropriate for an overtime pay type since the rate would be the pay rate + 50 %, or time and a half.

Select **Add \$____** formula and enter the formula value of 1 to create formula **Add \$1**. This formula would add \$1.00 to the hourly pay rate whenever this pay type is used.

- 5. Complete **Increment** and **Hours Available** if the pay type is a benefit pay such as vacation, holiday, or sick days. Review the Benefit Pay section for details regarding benefit pay.
- 6. Click **OK** to save **Pay Type**. Repeat the steps listed above for each of the employee's pay type. If you wish to add or change a pay type for an entire group of employees, review the Setting Employee Defaults section for details.

Click the **Properties** button to edit the **Pay Types**.

Click **Delete** to remove pay type from the employee's pay type list. A pay type cannot be deleted but must be made inactive if pay history is present. Disable the **Active** option by highlighting the **Pay Rates** item, click on the **Properties** button, and disable the **Active** option.

Click on a **Pay Rate** line and then the **View Years** button to view the employee pay history. The following window will open:

24	Employee Pa	y History		×
	View By:	ked O Pay Date		_
	Pay Type	Hours Used/Units Made	Total Gross	
	Overtime	83.53	1,378.24	
	Regular	920.00	10,120.00	
			Source	

The Employee Pay History window displays the annual total of hours and gross pay for each pay type. To view the details source of totals, double click on the pay type or click on the **Source** button. Click **Close** to return to the **Pay** tab.

Personal Tab

🍍 Employees\Cler	ical\Heidi Johnson					
Employee:	JOHHEI	9	<u>F</u> older:	Clerical	-	F H
General Pay F	Personal Advanced Emp	loyee Taxes	Company Ta	axes Timeca	ds Messages 2000	1999
<u>H</u> ire Date:	09/01/1997 Mon 📃					
Iermination Date:						
E <u>x</u> emptions:	1					
<u>B</u> irth Date:						
	✓ <u>H</u> ead of household					
	Married 💟 Male 🗸					
<u>E</u> mployee Type:	STANDARD - Standard E	mployee 🔽 🗸				
	Deceased					
	Legal Representative					
		OK	Cano	cel <u>N</u> e	w <u>D</u> elete	<u>P</u> rint ▼

• Hire Date - Enter the date the employee was hired.

NOTE: The employee's anniversary date used to reset benefit pay settings etc is determined by the hire date. If the anniversary date needs to be different than the hire date because of part time status changes, place the original hire date in the employee note area and change the hire date to the desired anniversary date.

- Enter the **Termination Date** when the employee is terminated or is no longer employed by the company.
- Enter the number of **Exemptions** the employee is claiming for tax purposes. The employee is included in the number of exemptions. For example, if an employee were married with one child the employee would normally claim three exemptions. If the employee is single, the standard is one exemption. If this number is changed the following message will appear:

Eagle Busine	ss Management 🛛 🗙
?	Would you like to change all your taxes with 1 exemptions to 2?
	Yes No
- Click **Yes** to change exemptions for all taxes. If a different number of exemptions are used for any taxes, go to the Employee Taxes tab and change exemptions to desired amount.
- Enter the employee's **Birth Date**.
- The Head of Household option should be disabled unless the employee is claiming Head of Household status for tax purposes. Generally, to qualify for head of household status, an employee must be unmarried and not entitled to file as a qualifying widow or widower with a dependent child. The employee must also have provided more than half the cost of maintaining the home or household. The home must be the main home for a qualifying person. An employee may also qualify for head of household status if the employee though married, files a separate return, the employee's spouse was not a member of your household during the last six months of the tax year, and the employee provided more than half the cost of maintaining the home. Contact an account for more details on this option.
- Select the employee's marital status as Single or Married by clicking on down arrow. If the status is changed the following message will appear:

Eagle Business Management						
?	Would you like to change all your taxes with the status of Single to Married?					
	Yes No					

Click **Yes** to change marital status for all taxes. If a different status is used for any taxes, go to the Employee Taxes tab and change exemptions to desired setting.

- Set the employee's sex as Male or Female.
- Select the Employee Type for W-2 purposes.
- If the employee is **Deceased**, or they have **Legal Representation**, click the appropriate switch. These settings will show on the payroll W-2 form.

Advanced Tab

Payroll

Employees\Cleric	al\Heidi Johi	nson				X
Employee: JC	DHHEI	٩	<u>F</u> old	er: Clerical		▼ ► H
General Pay Pers	sonal Advance	d Employee	Taxes Compan	y Taxes Time	ecards Messages	s 2000 1999
Makeup	Pay: 74810-00	00 🔍				
Payroll Paya	able: 27000-0	00 - Payroll Pay	able	*		
Credit Workweek Amou	unt: \$50.00					
Daily Hours:						
Day	Start Time	Stop Time	Start Time	Stop Time	Total Hours	
Monday	08:00 AM	11:30 AM	12:00 PM	05:30 PM	9.00	
Tuesday	07:55 AM	12:00 PM	12:30 PM	05:00 PM	8.58	
🕨 Wednesday	07:50 AM	11:30 AM	12:00 PM	05:00 PM	8.67	
Thursday	10:00 AM	01:00 PM	01:30 PM	07:20 PM	8.83	
Friday	10:00 AM	01:15 PM	01:45 PM	07:10 PM	8.67	
\star Sunday						
1						
	Total Hours:					
			ок с	Cancel	<u>N</u> ew <u>D</u> e	elete <u>Print</u>

- Enter the **Makeup Pay** general ledger account as an expense account to record any makeup pay to be paid to an employee. Review the Minimum Wage and Makeup pay section for more details.
- Set the Payroll Payable general ledger account, which requires an account with a Payroll
 Payable classification. If no account is available go to General Ledger > Chart of
 Accounts and add a liability account with a Payroll Payable classification.
- The Credit Workweek Amount is the minimum dollar amount an employee needs to work to become eligible for state benefits such as Workers' Compensation. This total should be set within the default folder before new employees are added. If this total changes for all employees, filter down the new default amounts to all existing employees. Review the Changing Defaults, Filter Down Data, and Globally Editing data section for more details.
- The employee's **Daily Hours** can be entered here on a daily basis and they will be transferred to the timecard when a new timecard is entered. Daily hours record the exact times that the employee worked. The law does not require this time if the employee is paid by the hour or salaried. Review the Daily Hours section for more details on entering and processing Daily Hours. If the employee's hours are not similar from one payroll to the next, or if this employee does not need to have daily hours recorded, the **Daily Hours** information entries can be ignored.

For information on the **Employee Taxes** tab or the **Company Taxes** tab review the Taxes and Deductions section.

For information on the **Timecards** tab, review the Employee History section.

• The **Messages** tab is used to setup messages for individual employees. The message feature can be used to display reminders within the timecard screen. Review the Customer Messages section for more details on creating employee messages.

Click **OK** to save employee information.

Configuring Withholding Taxes and Deductions

Employee taxes and deductions are setup within the employee window. Or, to globally set-up a tax or deduction for all employees, go to the **Payroll > Options > Employee Folders** tab. Review the Setting Employee Defaults section for details on globally changing employee information. Go to the employee window by selecting **Employees** on the **Payroll** menu. Open an employee and click on the **Employee Taxes** tab.

🎽 Employee	s\Clerical\Heidi Johnson			×
	loyee: JOHHEI	Folder: Clerical	•	F H
General Pa	y Personal Advanced Employee Ta	axes Company Taxes Timeo	cards Messages 2000	1999
Tax ID	Extra Deduction	Active Marital St	 Exemptions 	Add Tax
FWT	Equal to	V Married	3	Properties
LOCAL	Equal to	V Married	3	
MED	Equal to	V Married	3	D <u>e</u> lete
PA	Equal to	V Married	3	
SS	Equal to	V Married	3	
Hide ina	uctive taxes			
		OK Cancel	<u>N</u> ew <u>D</u> ele	ete Print T

This tab is used to identify any withholding tax or other employee deductions that are deducted from the employee's paycheck. Any payroll taxes or deductions that are paid by the employer must be listed in the **Company Taxes** tab.

You must click on the **Properties** button to edit any existing tax information or click on the **Add Tax** button to add taxes to the list.

Тах

Adding

To add taxes to the tax list click on the **Add Tax** button and the following window will open:

🎽 Employee Taxes	×
General	_
Employee: JOHHEI <u>I</u> ax: 401K	
Paid By: Employee 🔽 🗹 Active	
Status: Married <u>Exemptions</u> : 2	
Extra Deduction: Equal to	
OK Cancel	

- Select a valid tax or deduction from the tax list by clicking on the lookup button to the right of the tax field and selecting a valid tax from the tax list.
- To create a new tax click on the New button on the tax list or go to Payroll > Taxes/Deductions.

Review the Taxes and Deductions section for more details on entering or editing taxes or deductions. EBMS contains many of the common taxes, but verify that the correct rates are entered for each tax before you process any payroll.

Changing

To edit Tax Properties select a tax from the tax list and click on the Properties button. The following window will open:

🎽 Employee Taxes 🛛 🔀
General 2000 1999
Employee: JOHHEI Iax FWT
Paid By: Employee
Status: Married V Exemptions: 3
Extra Deduction: Equal to
OK Cancel

- When editing tax **Properties** you cannot change the **Tax** identification code. If you wish to change the tax you must make the original tax inactive and then add the new tax line.
- The **Active** column must be checked ON to deduct tax from the timecard, or checked OFF if you do not wish to deduct the tax or deduction. A tax cannot be deleted but should be made inactive if you do not wish deduct any additional tax. Any tax or deduction that has been deducted in the past cannot be deleted but must be made inactive.
- The marital **Status** will be copied from the employee's Personal tab and should be kept the same unless this particular tax is to be calculated using a different marital status.
- The number of **Exemptions** will be copied from the employee's Personal tab and should be kept the same unless this particular tax is to be calculated using a different exemption number.
- The Extra Deduction Formula is used to add an additional tax to the standard rate. This
 formula should be set to (none) or Equal to except for the following situations:

To <u>add</u> additional tax to the standard rate use the **Add** ____% template to add additional percentage for this employee or **Add** \$___ template to add additional dollar amount. This feature is useful if an employee wishes to withhold an additional amount of Federal Withholding Tax, or if an additional amount is deducted from one employee compared to the other employees. It is best to set the appropriate rate within the **Tax/Deduction**

window when possible, but the **Deduction Formula** can be used to do deductions that are more complex or variations.

To ignore Tax/Deduction rate and manually set the deduction amount use the **Is \$____** template to set the exact dollar amount of the deduction or use **Is ____%** template to set a percentage that is unique to this employee. These templates will ignore any rates set within the Tax/Deduction window.

Click **OK** to save changes.

Repeat the steps listed above for each tax that you wish to add or edit.

View Year

Select the appropriate tax and click on the **Properties** button. Go to the appropriate year tab to view the tax or deduction history for the entire year.

🍟 Employee Ta	xes		X
General 2000	1999		
	Tax	Taxable Gross	Tax Total Gross
January	183.91	2,966.37	2,966.37
February	7 124.46	2,007.50	2,007.50
March	124.46	2,007.50	2,007.50
April	124.46	2,007.50	2,007.50
May	124.46	2,007.50	2,007.50
June	62.23	1,003.75	1,003.75
July	*		·
August	*		·
September	r		·
October	^		*
November	*		·
December	r		*
Total:	743.98	12,000.12	12,000.12
			OK Cancel

The history consists of 3 columns.

- The **Tax** amount is the total that has been withheld from the employee.
- The **Taxable Gross** amount is the employee's total pay that was subject to the tax or deduction.

• The **Total Gross** amount reflects the employee's total gross including both the taxable and non-taxable totals.

To view the source detail for both the **Tax** and the **Total Gross** columns right click on the total you wish to view and select **Drill down** from the context menu. From the details list select the pay date that you wish to view and click **Source** to view the timecard from which the tax or deductions was withheld.

Click **OK** to return to the **Employee Taxes** tab.

Entering Existing Balances for Employees

If EBMS is being installed in the middle of a payroll year and the data is not being automatically imported, beginning balances will be required to be entered for all the employees before any payroll can be processed. This is needed to make sure wages, taxes, and other deductions are correct for quarterly payroll taxes and year-end W-2 processing. To do this the following steps will need to be taken:

Enter the balances to date as a single timecard for each employee. All timecards to date may be entered separately if so desired but this will take considerably more time, unless only a few months or wages have been processed within the calendar year. Taxes will need to be verified and corrected on an employee-by-employee basis. Use the following steps to enter existing balances for each employee:

- Enter the timecard or timecards for the entire period from the beginning of January to date. Go to Payroll > Timecard Entry to enter timecard detail. Make sure all payroll types are properly entered, such as regular, overtime and benefit pay if you wish to list the year to date totals properly on the employee's pay stub.
- When wage totals have been entered, process taxes by selecting Process > Calculate Taxes from the timecard menu. This step will calculate the taxes for this timecard using the current tax configuration. You will need to setup taxes before this step is taken.

24	View Taxe	s				×			
	Tax	Amount	Taxable	Tax Liability	P 🔻				
	FUTA	0.96	120.00	26510-000	Company				
	MED	1.74	120.00	25220-000	Company				
	SS	7.44	120.00	25200-000	Company	1			
	SUTA	6.48	120.00	26520-000	Company	1			
	FWT		120.00	25110-000	Employee	1			
	LOCAL	1.20	120.00	25400-000	Employee	1			
	MED	1.74	120.00	25220-000	Employee	1			
	PA	3.36	120.00	25120-000	Employee				
	SS	7.44	120.00	25200-000	Employee	1			
Ŋ	WARNING: In a pre-tax scenerio, changing tax amounts on this window may result in								
	inaccurate taxable totals.								

3. Select **View > Taxes** from the timecard menu and the following list will open:

Compare the tax **Amount** column with the total amount of tax that has been withheld year-to-date. These amounts may not be equal because of payroll period differences, rounding differences, or rate changes. Change the tax Amount column to match the employee's year to date totals.

4. Save timecard information by selecting **File > Save** from the timecard menu.

5. Select **File > New** to enter the next employee's information.

Repeat the steps above for each employee.

When all timecards have been entered and the taxes for each employee have been corrected, verify all the totals by running the **Employee Earnings Record** report. Go to **File > Reports** and select **Payroll > Employees >Employee Earnings Record** report. Compare all the numbers before proceeding with the next step.

1. Go to **Payroll > Employee Payments** to open the following window:

🛎 En	nployee Payn	nents					
O <u>A</u> Bank	Account: 011	od 11 Sat 🛛 😪 00-000 - Check	• View	All O Sele <u>c</u> ted	l Pav [)ate: 1/15/2001	Mo
Ţ	Status	Employee	Pay Period	Frequency	Hours	Gross Pau	Deductions
	Unprocessed	KASJOH	01/06/2001 Sal	BI-Weekly	101.88	524.68	
-	Unprocessed	SCHROB	01/06/2001 Sal	- BI-Weekly	109.56	564.23	
	Unprocessed	JEFMIK	01/06/2001 Sal	BI-Weekly	101.40	522.21	
	Unprocessed	JOHHEI	01/06/2001 Sal	BI-Weekly	87.50	450.63	
<	Gross	Pay: \$2,061.	75 Tota	I Deductions:	Lime Card	Net Pay:	\$2,061.75

- Select the current pay period and click on the View All option. The timecards for all the employees that you entered should be listed on the screen. Click the Select All button to select all timecards. DO NOT CALCULATE TAXES FROM THIS WINDOW since it will overwrite any changes you have made to the tax list.
- Click the Process Checks button to process timecards. Load plain paper into your printer since the system will generate checks for the timecards you have entered. The First Check Number can be any number unless you are entering each pay period timecard individually, in which case you should enter the first check number of the original payroll checks.
- 4. After the first check is printed and again after all checks printed, a dialog will appear asking if checks printed properly. Click **Yes** if checks have printed correctly.

Repeat the steps above if you are entering the past timecards for each pay period. Note that you will need to set new pay period dates for each batch of timecards.

The checks that were processed will be posted to the payroll checking account. To correct the checking account balance a journal entry will need to be entered and posted. It is recommended that you work with your accountant or Eagle Solutions consultant to correct this balance if you are not familiar with general ledger balance sheet accounts.

When this has been completed, the employee windows should have the information needed to do quarterly payroll reports and year-end W-2 processes. The journal entry will have reversed the unneeded entries from the account balances.

Employee History

EBMS retains a large amount of employee history information in two different methods within the employee window. To access the employee information window go to **Payroll > Employees** and select the employee you wish to access.

	mployee: UEFM	K	9	<u>F</u> older:	Clerical	_		•
eneral	Pay Persona	Advanced E	mployee Tax	es Company Ta	axes Timecards	Messages 200	0 1999	
i <u>t</u> atus: [All	V Iimeca	rds				UN.	
Status	Pay 🔻	Frequency	Hours	Gross Pay	Deductions	Net Pay	Check Nur	mber
Paid	01/08/1999 Fri	BI-Weekly	20.00	120.00	13.74	106.26	102	×
Paid	01/22/1999 Fri	BI-Weekly	36.00	216.00	25.98	190.02	121	-
Paid	02/05/1999 Fri	BI-Weekly	55.00	330.00	56.14	273.86	136	*
Paid	02/19/1999 Fri	BI-Weekly	76.00	456.00	89.46	366.54	154	
Paid	03/05/1999 Fri	BI-Weekly	60.00	360.00	64.07	295.93	166	
Paid	03/19/1999 Fri	BI-Weekly	90.00	570.00	119.62	450.38	176	
Paid	04/16/1999 Fri	BI-Weekly	66.00	495.00	86.70	408.30	215	
Paid	04/30/1999 Fri	BI-Weekly	101.40	840.75	178.15	662.60	116	-
Paid	05/14/1999 Fri	BI-Weekly	101.40	840.75	178.15	662.60	120	
Paid	05/28/1999 Fri	BI-Weekly	101.40	840.75	178.15	662.60	124	-
Paid	06/11/1999 Fri	BI-Weekly	101.40	840.75	178.15	662.60	128	
Paid	06/25/1999 Fri	BI-Weekly	101.40	840.75	178.15	662.60	132	
Paid	07/09/1999 Fri	BI-Weekly	101.40	840.75	178.15	662.60	136	
Paid	07/23/1999 Fri	BI-Weekly	101.40	840.75	178.15	662.60	140	-
Paid	08/06/1999 Fri	BI-Weekly	101.40	840.75	178.15	662.60	144	
Paid	08/20/1999 Fri	BI-Weekly	101.40	840.75	178.15	662.60	148	*
Paid	09/03/1999 Fri	BI-Weekly	101.40	840.75	178.15	662.60	152	-
<	00 43 4000 51	NO. 1	1 404 401		470.45		150	

Click on the **Timecards** tab and the following window will open:

To view all of the employee's past timecards set **Status** option to **ALL**. If you wish to only view **Unpaid** or **Paid** timecards set the appropriate Status option. If you wish to view or edit a timecard, you can open the document by double-clicking on the timecard with a mouse. Click on the **Pay Period** column heading to sort the timecard list by pay period date.

Year tabs will appear on the employee window for each year that a timecard was processed. EBMS does not restrict the number of years or tabs that may exist.

Employees

Seneral Paul	Personal Advan		Company Ta	aves Timecards M	essages 2000 199	9
acricial 1 dy	Timecard Wo	rk Date Totals	Timecard	Pay Date Totals	coodgeo 2000 , ou	-
	Hours	Gross	Workweeks	Gross	Makeup Pay:	
January	56.00	336.00	4	\$36.00	-	1
February	131.00	786.00	4	786.00		
March	150.00	930.00	4	930.00	W2 Adjustment	J
April	167.40	1,335.75	2	495.00		
May	212.80	1,756.50	6	2,522.25		
June	223.30	1,835.26	4	1,681.50		
July	223.00	1,873.13	4	1,681.50		
August	223.05	1,833.38	4	1,681.50		
September	223.17	1,836.59	4	1,681.50		
October	212.88	1,794.89	4	1,681.50		
November	223.05	1,833.38	6	2,522.25		
December	233.25	1,950.01	4	1,681.50		
Total:	2,278.90	18,100.89	50	17,680.50		

To drill down and view the timecards within a given month take the following steps:

- 1. Place the cursor on the summary total to be viewed by clicking on the summary total with the mouse or tabbing to it using the keyboard.
- 2. Right click to display the context menu and select **Drill Down**. The transaction **Details** window will open.

2	Details							×
								_
	Employee	Date	Pay Period	Hours	Work Code	Descrip	G/L Account	
	JEFMIK	04/03/2000	04/07/2000 Fri	10.00	GENERAL	Mike Jefro	27000-000	
	JEFMIK	04/04/2000	04/07/2000 Fri	10.25	GENERAL	Mike Jefro	27000-000	
	JEFMIK	04/05/2000	04/07/2000 Fri	10.25	GENERAL	Mike Jefro	27000-000	
	JEFMIK	04/06/2000	04/07/2000 Fri	9.50	GENERAL	Mike Jefro	27000-000	
	JEFMIK	04/06/2000	04/07/2000 Fri	0.62	GENERAL	Mike Jefro	27000-000	
	JEFMIK	04/07/2000	04/07/2000 Fri	10.08	GENERAL	Mike Jefro	27000-000	
	JEFMIK	04/10/2000	04/21/2000 Fri	10.00	GENERAL	Mike Jefro	27000-000	
	JEFMIK	04/11/2000	04/21/2000 Fri	10.25	GENERAL	Mike Jefro	27000-000	
	<			II			>	
						Clos	e <u>S</u> ource	

- a. To view a specific timecard double-click on the transaction with a mouse. Click **Close** to return to the employee year page.
- 3. To view all the makeup-pay for an employee double-click the makeup-pay total. Review the Minimum Wage and Makeup Pay section for more details.
- 4. Click **W2 Adjustment** to view or edit W2 information. Review the Printing W2 forms section for more information on making W2 adjustments.

Employee Terminations

When an employee leaves or is terminated you should take the following steps:

1. Go to **Payroll > Employees** and select the employee that is being terminated and click on the **Personal** tab:

🌥 Employees\Cler	rical\Mike Jefro	X
Employee:	JEFMIK <u>Folder:</u> Inactive	F H
General Pay F	Personal Advanced Employee Taxes Company Taxes Timecards Messages 2000	1999
<u>H</u> ire Date:	12/01/1998 Tue	
Iermination Date:	01/19/2005 Wed	
E <u>x</u> emptions:	1	
<u>B</u> irth Date:	04/26/1975 Sat	
	Head of household	
	Single 🔽 Male 💌	
<u>E</u> mployee Type:	STANDARD - Standard Employee	
	Deceased	
	Legal Representative	
	OK Cancel <u>N</u> ew <u>D</u> elete	<u>P</u> rint ▼

- 2. A **Termination Date** should be entered in the employee's pay tab window for reference purposes.
- 3. The employee should be moved from the current folder to the inactive folder. To accomplish this click on the down arrow to the right of the folder field, and select the **Inactive** folder. This will keep the employee from being listed on many reports, but will continue to retain the employee's history.

Click **OK** to accept changes when exiting.

NOTE: All inactive (accounts, vendors etc) will be grayed on the search lists when all (Accounts, Vendors ETC) are listed.

Taxes and Deductions

Adding New Taxes and Deductions

All employee taxes, employee deductions, and company taxes must be set-up with the **Taxes/Deduction** window before they can be used within payroll. EBMS allows a variety of rate calculations to accommodate the large number of different payroll taxes and deductions. It is very important that these tax and deduction rates are properly set-up before any payroll is processed. Contact an accountant or EBMS consultant if you need assistance in configuring your taxes or wish to add a complex deduction. EBMS comes with multiple taxes already set-up that can be changed. Go to **Changing Tax/Deduction Rates** for details.

To add new taxes or deductions take the following steps:

🎽 Tax - Federal Withholding Tax	
I ax ID: FWT	► H
General Links Employees 2000 1999	
Description: Federal Withholding Tax	Pr <u>e</u> -Tax
Type: FWT	✓ Link
Liability <u>G</u> /L Account: 25110-000 - Employee Tax Withheld - Federal Incon	ne 💌
No minimum	
No maximum	
Tax Table	
Payment Frequency:	Taxed A <u>f</u> ter
OK Cancel <u>N</u> ew <u>D</u>	elete Print V

1. Go to Payroll > Taxes/Deductions and the following window will appear.

2. Click on the New button and the following wizard will start.



- 3. Select the **Tax Type** or deduction type by choosing from the drop down list. The drop down list can be opened by clicking on the down arrow to the right of the **Tax Type** field. It is important to select the proper type because:
 - The wizard will ask appropriate questions based on this type.
 - Payroll register reports sort taxes and deductions in the order determined by this type.
 - This type determines the location within tax forms such as W2s.
 - Manual adjustments will be or not be allowed depending on the type.
 - Prevailing wage rates are calculated based on variables connected to this type.
 - If none of the types apply to the tax or deduction that you are entering, choose Other – other deduction. Consult with your accountant or EBMS consultant before creating a new tax if you are unsure of which type to choose:
- 4. Enter a detailed description explaining the tax or deductions. The description will default to the tax type description, but can be easily changed.
- Select Tax/Deduction type by clicking on option button with a mouse. Review the Tax Links for details on creating tax links. Click the Next button and the following window will appear:

* Details 🛛 🔀
How is this tax calculated?
<u>○ I</u> ax Table
 Flat Percent Rate
○ Flat Dollar Amount
○ Manual Tax
O B <u>e</u> nefit Adjustment
Liability G/L 25400-000 - Employee Tay Withheld - Local
< <u>B</u> ack <u>N</u> ext > Cancel

- Select the How is this tax calculated? option by clicking on the appropriate option with your mouse or pressing ALT + underlined letter on the keyboard. The options available are:
 - **Tax table** is used for taxes such as Federal Withholding Tax and some state taxes that used graduated tax rates.
 - Flat Percent Rate option is used for taxes that calculate the deduction based on a certain percentage of gross wages. Withholding Taxes such as Social Security tax, unemployment taxes, and many state and local taxes use this method as well as many common employee deductions.
 - The Flat dollar amount option should be used when a set dollar amount is required to be deducted-such as OPT withholding tax.
 - If **Manual** tax is selected, the user will be prompted to enter the tax or deduction amount each time the timecard is processed. This option is convenient when the deduction is not standard.
 - The **Benefit Adjustment** option is used when a benefit is given to an employee and the employee is obligated to pay tax on the value of the benefit. This adjustment is not withheld from or added to the paycheck but is added to the gross pay when other taxes are calculated. This adjustment is sometimes called a gross-up. See Fringe Benefits and Benefit Adjustments section for more details.

- 7. Enter the **Liability G/L** account that you wish to accrue this tax or deduction. All taxes and deductions should be accrued in a general ledger liability account and be reconciled on a regular basis to assure that the total withheld equals the total paid to the tax or benefit vendor. An account must have a classification of **Payroll Tax/Deduction** to be listed as an available account. Click **Next** to continue.
- 8. The next wizard page depends on **How the tax is calculated** setting. Move to the appropriate section, skipping the settings that do not apply. If deduction is set as a **Manual Tax** or **Benefit Adjustments** deduction, the rate and pretax pages (the next 2 pages) do not apply.

Tax table

* 1	'ax - Federal V	Vithholding Ta	ax - Married				
M	I ax ID:	FWT-M	3				ÞH
G	eneral Rates [Employees					
	One Withholding A	Allowance Value:	\$3,300.00				
		Tax Frequency:	Annually	*]		
	Up To 🔺	Base	Percentage				_
	8,000.00						
	22,900.00		10.000000				
	68,040.00	1,490.00	15.000000				
	126,900.00	8,261.00	25.000000				
	195,450.00	22,976.00	28.000000				
	343,550.00	42,170.00	33.000000				
	99,999,999.99	91,043.00	35.000000				
		ОК	Cancel		ew	<u>D</u> elete	<u>P</u> rint ▼

- Withholding Allowance Enter the exemption allowance for the new tax or deduction. This is important for taxes such as Federal Withholding Tax as well as any other tax that gives a deduction based on the number of exemptions. Keep this field blank if there is no withholding allowance.
- 2) The Tax Frequency identifies the tax period that the table is based upon. For example, if the Tax Frequency is <u>annual</u> and the timecard being processes is <u>weekly</u>, the rates would be divisible by 52. If the Tax Frequency equals weekly and a BI-weekly timecard is processed, the rates are multiplied by 2.
- 3) The Up To, Base, and Percentage columns are used to enter a graduated tax table. The Up To identifies the range, The Base the base dollar amount, and the Percentage the additional percentage amount. In the above example,

annual wages up to \$8,000 are not taxed. Wages over \$8,000 and up to \$22,900 are taxed at 10%. If your annual wages are exactly \$22,900, then \$14,900 (\$22,900 - \$8,000) will be taxed at 10%, which is \$1,490. This is the correct base for the next tier. If the annual gross wages is \$75,00, the tax = (75,000 - 68,040) * 15% + 1490. The **Base** = Maximum tax for previous tier, including the base for that tier.

Flat Percent Rate

🎽 Flat Rate		X
<u>P</u> ercentage Rate:	15.0000 %	
	(<u></u> Canc	el

- b. Flat Dollar Amount dialog is similar to the Flat Percent Rate dialog.
- c. **Manual** and **Benefit Adjustment** deductions ignore the rate page since rates are entered manually on the timecard.

Click the Next button and the following window will appear:

Minimums / Maximums	
Minimum	
Start withholding this tax/deduction on any taxable wages.	
Wait to withhold this tax/deduction after employees taxable	
wage reaches 0.00 dollars.	
Maximum	
This tax/deduction has no limit on the amount of taxable	
wages or the amount of tax that can be withheld	
Stop withholding this tax/deduction after employee's taxable	
wage reaches 999,999,999,999 dollars.	
O Stop withholding this tax/deduction after employee's tax	
withheld reaches 999,999,999 dollars	
<a>Back	ancel

- 9. Set the appropriate **Minimums** and **Maximums** for the tax. Select the first options within the Minimum and Maximum option boxes if the tax or deductions should be deducted on all pay.
 - a. If the pay is not to be deducted on the first part of the pay select the second option and enter the gross pay amount that must be earned before tax is deducted.
 - b. If there are limits to the amount that is to be deducted from the employee's pay then set the appropriate option. Set to the second option if the limit is wage based or set the third option if limit is tax based.

Click the **Next** button and the following window will appear:

🎬 Pretax	
Non-pretax - This tax is not taken off before other taxes.	
Pretax - This tax is subtracted from gross earnings	
before other taxes are calculated.	
< Back Next >	Cancel
(Day Gow)	Cancor

10. Set the first option if the tax or deduction is not pretax or set the second option if tax is pretax. If the second option is set, (Pretax) the deduction will be deducted from the gross wages before other (non-pretax) taxes and deductions are processed. This option is commonly used for medical benefits, which does not require the employee to pay taxes on the benefits that are deducted from his/her pay. If the Pretax option is enabled, the following page will appear when **Next** is clicked.

Pretax			
			_
ld 🔺	Description		
FWT	Federal Withholding Tax		
FICA	Social Security		
MED	Medicare	1	
9		1	
		-	
		1	
1			
	< Bac	k Next>	Cancel

a. You must list all taxes that are calculated after the pretax deduction is calculated. For example, if a health benefit deduction can be pretax for Social Security, Medicare and Federal Withholding taxes, then list FWT, FICA, and MED tax codes in the pretax list. To add taxes to the pretax list, click on a blank line in the list, click on the lookup button, and select the appropriate taxes. Click **Next** when list is complete.

🎽 Id	
	Social Security FICA
	Tax Id: FICA
	< <u>B</u> ack <u>Finish</u> Cancel

- 11. Enter the Deduction or Tax ID. This code is required to be unique for a specific tax or deduction. This ID is used throughout the entire accounting system for all transactions associated with this tax or deduction. The Tax ID for a state withholding tax should be labeled with the state's 2 character abbreviation. For example, label the New Jersey withholding tax with an ID as NJ. See the Printing W-2 Forms section for specific reasons for this requirement.
- 12. Click **Finish** to create new tax or deduction or **Cancel** to abort.

Setting Up Company Taxes

If you need to change company taxes, click on the **Company Taxes** tab of the employee window. Most company taxes are globally setup; to setup company taxes globally go to **Payroll > Options > Employee Folders** and clicking **Edit Defaults**. To setup a company tax or deduction for a specific employee, follow the steps listed below. The steps to edit or add a company tax are very similar to adding an employee withholding tax.

🎽 Empl	oyees\C	lerical\Heidi Johnso	on						×
HI	<u>E</u> mploye	e: JOHHEI	٩	<u>F</u> ol	der: Clerio	cal		-	H
Genera	al Pay	Personal Advanced	Employee Taxes	Compa	ny Taxes	Timecards	Messages	2000 1999	9
	Tax ID	Extra Deduc	ction	Active	Expense	e G/L Ac	T	Add Tax	
SS		Equal to		\sim	78200-000)		Properties	
MED)	Equal to		\checkmark	78220-000)			2
FUT	Α Ι	Equal to		\checkmark	78310-000)		D <u>e</u> lete	
SUT.	A I	Equal to		\checkmark	78320-000)			
	ide inactiv	e taxes	OK		Cancel	New		ete <u>Print</u>	•

Add Tax and Properties Button

Click on the **Properties** button to edit any existing tax information, or click on the **Add Tax** button to add taxes to the list. The following window will appear if either button is clicked.

🌥 Employee Taxes	
General	
Employee: JOHHEI	
Paid By: Company V Active	
Expense G/L code: 00000-000	
Extra Deduction: Equal to	
ОК	Cancel

Тах

Adding

To add a company tax or deduction, a valid tax must be selected from the tax list. To select a tax, click on the lookup button to the right of the tax field and select a valid tax. To create a new tax, click on the **New** button on the tax list, or go to **Payroll > Taxes/Deductions**. Review the Adding Taxes and Deductions section for more details on entering or editing taxes or deductions. EBMS contains many of the common taxes, but verify that the correct rates are entered for each tax before you process any payroll.

Changing

When editing tax **Properties** you cannot change the **Tax** identification code. To change the tax ID, the original tax must be made inactive and the new tax line added.

The **Active** switch must be ON to deduct from paycheck or OFF if you do not wish to deduct the tax or deduction. A tax cannot be deleted but should be made inactive if no additional tax is to be deducted. Any tax or deduction that has been deducted in the past cannot be deleted but must be made inactive.

The **Extra Deduction** Formula is used to add additional tax to the standard rate. This formula should be set to (**none**) or **Equal to** for all company taxes except in very rare occasions.

Set the **Expense G/L Code** to a general ledger overhead account to record the expense of this tax. Since employee taxes are withheld from the employee's check they are not recorded as an expense to the company, but company taxes are paid by the employer and must be recorded within an expense general ledger account. Click on the lookup button to view the available general ledger accounts. The tax expense codes should be located within the expense folder of the ledger.

Click **Ok** to save changes.

Repeat the steps listed above for each tax that you wish to add or edit.

View Year History

Select the correct year tab to view annual tax or deduction history.

Changing Taxes and Deductions

To view tax history, edit or update a tax or deduction rate, or make other adjustments to the tax file go to **Payroll > Taxes/Deductions** and the following window will appear:

🇯 Tax - Social Security	
	H
General Employees	
De <u>s</u> cription: Social Security	Pr <u>e</u> -Tax
Type: FICA	Link
Liability <u>G</u> /L Account: 25400-000 - Employee Tax Withheld - Local	~
No minimum 🖌	
No maximum 🗸	
Flat Percent Rate 🛛 20.0000	
Payment Frequency: Weekly	Taxed A <u>f</u> ter
OK Cancel <u>N</u> ew <u>D</u>	elete <u>Print</u> ▼

- Select the Tax ID that you wish to view or edit by entering the Tax ID or clicking on the lookup button to select from the tax list. Note that you can also page through the taxes by using the page up and page down buttons on top of the window or by pressing Ctrl + Page Up or Page Down on the keyboard. To change the Tax ID code, right click and select Change ID on the context menu. This can be a lengthy process so use this feature sparingly.
- The **Description** can be changed anytime and should briefly describe the tax or deduction.
- To create or change a tax Link, review the Tax Links section of this manual.
- Change the **Type** and **Liability G/L Account** cautiously since the change could have an adverse effect on the general ledger or on the payroll process.
- To change **Minimum** amounts, **Maximum** limits, or rate types, click on the appropriate field drop down list by clicking on the down arrow button. Also enter the appropriate values in the Minimum and Maximum fields if they are activated. The tax rate can only be set in this window if the tax or deduction is based on a flat rate.

Click on the Taxed After button to view all the taxes and deductions that are deducted before the current tax is calculated. This feature lets the user view the pre-taxes in a reverse manner from the way they are entered in the pretax wizard. For example, if a medical deduction has FICA, MED, and FWT taxes listed as pretax within the medical deduction record then if the FICA tax record is viewed the medical deduction would be listed in the Taxed After list. This list can be viewed but cannot be edited. Depending on the type of deduction being viewed some additional tabs such as Links, Pre-Tax, and Rates tabs may be present. For details on these tabs review the Adding new Taxes and Deductions for details on how to enter pre-taxes and rate tables.

Click **Ok** to save changes and exit the tax and deduction window.

Removing an Unused Tax Entry

Highlight the desired **Tax ID** and click on the **Delete** button to remove a tax entry that has not been used. A tax or deduction cannot be deleted but should be made inactive if any tax has been withheld. This limitation is required so the employee history is not lost. Complete the following steps to configure a tax or deduction as inactive:

🍍 Employees V	Paint Department\Robert Schiller				
	ee: SCHROB	<u>F</u> o	lder: Paint Departmen	ıt	• • •
General Pay	Personal Advanced Employee Taxes	Compa	any Taxes Timecards	Messages	2000 1999
Tax ID	Extra Deduction	Active	Marital St 🔻	Exempl	Add Tax
401K	ls5 %	\sim	Married	2	Properties
FWT	Equal to	\sim	Married	2	
LOCAL	Equal to	\sim	Married	2	D <u>e</u> lete
MED	Equal to	\checkmark	Married	2	
PA	Equal to	\checkmark	Married	2	
S125	ls \$30	\sim	Married	2	
SS	Equal to	\checkmark	Married	2	
<				>	
Hide inacti	ve taxes				
	ОК		ancel <u>N</u> ew	<u>D</u> elet	e <u>P</u> rint ▼

1. Click on the **Employee Taxes** tab of an employee as shown below:

2. Click on the **Properties** button and click the **Active** option OFF as shown below:

Payroll

🎽 Employee Taxes 🛛 🔀
General 2000 1999
Employee: SCHROB <u>I</u> ax: S125
Paid By: Employee
<u>Status:</u> Married V <u>Exemptions</u> : 2
Extra <u>D</u> eduction: Is \$30
OK Cancel

- 3. Click on the OK button to return to the tax list.
- 4. Click the **Hide inactive taxes** option ON if you wish to remove the inactive taxes from the list.

Viewing Tax and Deduction History

As soon as a deduction has been processed on a timecard and posted the general ledger, a history year tab will appear on the tax or deduction screen. These year tabs are similar to the tabs found on the employee window, customer window, general ledger window, etc. To view the information for any calendar year, click on the appropriate history year tab.

2	🎽 Employee Taxes 🛛 💽					
	General 2000	1999				
		Tax	Taxable Gross	Tax Total Gross		
	January	7 13.86	1,386.00	1,386.00		
	February	7 15.40	1,540.00	1,540.00		
	March	19.25	1,925.00	1,925.00		
	April	11.81	1,181.13	1,181.13		
	May	7 30.12	3,011.25	3,011.25		
	June	20.08	2,007.50	2,007.50		
	July	20.08	2,007.50	2,007.50		
	August	20.08	2,007.50	2,007.50		
	September	20.08	2,007.50	2,007.50		
	October	20.08	2,007.50	2,007.50		
	November	7 30.12	3,011.25	3,011.25		
	December	20.08	2,007.50	2,007.50		
	Total:	241.04	24,099.63	24,099.63		
				OK Cancel		

The history year tab consists of three columns:

• Tax

This amount is the total that has been withheld from all employees.

• Taxable Gross

Amount reflects the total wage amount that was subject to the tax or deduction.

• Total Gross

The Amount reflects the total payroll gross including both the taxable and non-taxable totals.

To view the source detail for the **Tax** or the **Total Gross** columns, right click on the total to view and select **Drill down** from the context menu. From the details list, select the employee and pay date to view and click **Source** to view the timecard from which the deductions were withheld.

Click **OK** to exit the **Tax/Deduction** window.

Tax Links

EBMS uses links to connect taxes that are the same deduction, but are different rates, based on employee information. Federal Withholding Tax (FWT) is a prime example. There are two different rate tables that must be used based on an employee's marital status. To accomplish this the rate tables are linked together using a **Tax Link**. All employees can have the **FWT** tax listed in their employee tax tab, but based on the employee's marital status setting, the FWT tax links with either the withholding tax rate table for married employees (FWT-M) or the rate table for singles (FWT-S).

To view or edit a tax link take the following steps:

 Go to Payroll > Taxes/Deductions. Select the appropriate tax link and click on the Links tab. Note that if the Link option is checked on the General tab, a Links tab appears.

🌥 Tax - Federa	al Withholding Tax	
M M Iax	ID: FWT	F
General Links	Employees 2000 1999	
Tax ID	Condition	
FWT-M 🤍	pyemptx->M_STATUS=0	
FWT-S	pyemptx->M_STATUS=1	
	UK Cancel <u>N</u> ew <u>D</u> elete	Print 🔻

- 2. In the **Tax ID** column, list the tax ID rate that should be used if the **Condition** is TRUE. If the Condition is not true, the system will check the next line. If none of the conditions are true the system will not deduct the tax.
- The Condition column must contain a dBase expression that must be evaluated as TRUE for the tax rate of that line to be used. The dBase expressions used in this window are similar to the dBase expressions used within the Message tabs and Advanced Queries. Contact an EBMS consultant for information on this advanced tax feature.

Click **OK** to save link information.
Work Codes

Work Codes

Work codes are an important component of the EBMS Payroll System. A work code is required to identify the work category for each detail line. The payroll expense general ledger account is identified by the work code. The work code is a useful management tool for analyzing and managing payroll costs. The payroll rates are associated with the work code when processing piecework pay and prevailing wages. Review the Processing Piecework Pay and Prevailing Wages sections for more details. The work code can be associated with an employee and pay type to conveniently default the code within the timecard. Work codes must be setup before any payroll is processed because a work code entry is required on each time card. To enter new work codes, edit existing work codes, or to view work code history, take the following steps:

🎽 Work Code - Office Wages	
	F H
General 2000 1999	
General Ledger Account: 74100-000	
Timecard G/L account: Use work code G/L account	
Description: Office Wages	
Workman's Comp. Classification: Clerical	
Wage Type: Standard Wage	
Associated Inventory Item:	
N <u>o</u> te:	
☑ <u>B</u> illable Time Bonus Amount:	
OK Cancel <u>N</u> ew <u>D</u> elete <u>F</u>	rint 🔻

1. Go to **Payroll > Work Codes** and the following window will appear:

- To open the <u>Work Code</u> you wish to edit or view, click on the lookup button to the right of the work code field and select the desired work code.
- The <u>General Ledger Account</u> identifies the expense or cost of sales general ledger account into which the payroll expenses are posted for this work code. It is possible to direct multiple work codes into a single general ledger account to create

detailed work code history without using a large number of different general ledger wage accounts.

- The **Description** of the work code is used in search lists or reports to further describe the work code.
- Workman's Compensation Classification: This setting is used to generate workman's compensation reports based on the employee's work class that is identified by the work code. If employees are grouped within the Workman's Comp classifications rather than an employee having multiple classes then set the Workman's Comp. Classification to (Use Employee Class). Review the Workman's Compensation section for more details.
- The **Wage Type** options depend on the available payroll modules and include **Standard**, **Piecework** (if piecework is enabled in the Payroll > Options > Settings tab) and **Prevailing Wage** (if prevailing wage is enabled in the Payroll > Options > Settings tab). Normally this setting is set to Standard.
- The **Note** field can be used to further explain the work code or to record details as needed.
- 2. To create a new work code, click the **New** button and enter the information described above.
- 3. Click **Delete** to delete the current work code. A work code can not be deleted if wage history has been posted to the year pages.
- The <u>Print</u> button works like other print buttons and can have reports linked to it to select or reports can be added by selecting Add Report. Review the Reports section for more details.

If any wages history have been posted using the current work code, the history will show on the year history pages shown below:

🎽 Work Code - Offic	e Wages		
M Mork co	de: OFFICE	9	► H
General 2000 1999	3		
	Pay	Hours	
January 🚺	1,386.00	124.00	
February	1,540.00	f 140.00	
March	1,925.00	/ 170.00	
April	1,054.63	94.75	
May 🗖	840.75	101.40	
June 🚺		F	
July 📕		*	
August		*	
September		*	
October 🚩		-	
November 🚩		*	
December 🚩		F	
Total:	6,746.38	630.15	
	ОК	Cancel <u>N</u> ew	<u>D</u> elete <u>Print</u> ▼

The columns **Pay** and **Hours** list the gross pay and total hours posted to that work code for the corresponding months. To view the detail, drill down on any month by right clicking on a total and selecting Drill Down on the context menu. It is also possible to drill down by double-clicking on the total with a mouse. The drill down list will open as shown below.

2	H Details										
		-						_			
	Work Code	Date	Employee	Pay Period	Amount	Description	G/L Account				
	OFFICE	04/01/1999 Thu	JOHHEI	04/02/1999 Fri	49.50	Heidi Johnson	27000-000	_			
	OFFICE	04/02/1999 Fri	JOHHEI	04/02/1999 Fri	88.00	Heidi Johnson	27000-000				
	OFFICE	04/05/1999 Mon	JOHHEI	04/16/1999 Fri	93.50	Heidi Johnson	27000-000	*			
	OFFICE	04/06/1999 Tue	JOHHEI	04/16/1999 Fri	93.50	Heidi Johnson	27000-000				
	OFFICE	04/07/1999 Wed	JOHHEI	04/16/1999 Fri	93.50	Heidi Johnson	27000-000				
	OFFICE	04/08/1999 Thu	JOHHEI	04/16/1999 Fri	88.00	Heidi Johnson	27000-000				
	OFFICE	04/09/1999 Fri	JOHHEI	04/16/1999 Fri	71.50	Heidi Johnson	27000-000				
	OFFICE	04/09/1999 Fri	JOHHEI	04/16/1999 Fri	16.50	Heidi Johnson	27000-000				
	OFFICE	04/12/1999 Mon	JOHHEI	04/16/1999 Fri	93.50	Heidi Johnson	27000-000				
	OFFICE	04/13/1999 Tue	JOHHEI	04/16/1999 Fri	96.25	Heidi Johnson	27000-000				
	OFFICE	04/14/1999 Wed	JOHHEI	04/16/1999 Fri	88.00	Heidi Johnson	27000-000				
	OFFICE	04/15/1999 Thu	JOHHEI	04/16/1999 Fri	93.50	Heidi Johnson	27000-000	-			
	OFFICE	04/16/1999 Fri	JOHHEI	04/16/1999 Fri	68.75	Heidi Johnson	27000-000	-			
	orelor.	04 H 0 H 000 F 1	Louise .	04 H 0 H 000 F 1			07000.000	<u> </u>			
						Clo	ise <u>S</u> ource	e			
								_			

To locate the source of the detailed transactions, highlight the desired line and click **Source**.

To return to work code history click on the **Close** button.

To save any changes to the work code screen click **OK**.

Processing Payroll

Pay Periods

The first thing that is needed to process payroll is to establish Pay Periods. Pay periods are an important part of organizing payroll within EBMS. A pay period consists of both the pay period's ending date and the pay date. The pay period ending date is the last day of the pay period while the pay date is the day that the paychecks are printed.

EXAMPLE: If the last day of the pay week is on Saturday and the paychecks are printed on the following Wednesday, the ending pay date for each pay period would be Saturday's date and the pay date would be the following Wednesday's date.

Unlike the checks within accounts payable where the checks can be processed with any date within the fiscal year, the paychecks must be dated with the pay period's pay date. A pay period MUST be created before any timecards can be entered.

Open New Pay Period

EBMS allows many payroll periods to be opened at the same time. Only one payroll period can be active at one time, however. To choose which one is currently active, and therefore is the default for timecard entry, take the following steps:

1. Go to **Payroll > Set Pay Period**, and the following window will appear:

294	Set Active P	Pay Period		
	Pay Period 06/16/2001 Sal	Pay Date 06/19/2001	Number of Cards 1	
		<u>N</u> e	ew <u>S</u> et Acti	ive <u>C</u> ancel

 If the desired pay period has already been created, highlight the pay period and click the Set Active button. Otherwise, click the New button to create a new pay period. The following dialog will appear if you click New.

🎽 New Pay	Period	
<u>P</u> ay Period: Pay <u>D</u> ate:	06/30/2001 Sat 07/04/2001 Wed	OK Cancel
📃 <u>B</u> onus	Pay Period	
Copy Tin	necards From Previous Pay Period	

- Enter a new <u>Pay</u> Period date. This date must be unique. This is the ending date of the pay period. If you wish to run two payrolls within the same week for bonus pay purposes or some other reason, the pay period date must be two different dates within the same week.
- Enter the Pay <u>Date</u> that the paychecks will be printed. If you print a paycheck or group of paychecks before the pay date, which is possible, the checks will be post dated with this date.

Copying Timecards from Previous Pay Periods

To **Copy Timecards from Previous Pay Period** click on the check box and the dialog will expand with the following fields:

🎽 New Pay Per	iod	
Pay Period: 06/ Pay <u>D</u> ate: 07/ <u>B</u> onus Pay ✓ Copy Timeca	'30/2001 Sat 💼 '04/2001 Wed 💼 Period rds From Previous Pay Period	OK Cancel
P <u>r</u> evious Pay Peri <u>I</u> imecaro Copy	od: 06/16/2001 Sat Is To Copy: ✔ <u>H</u> ourly ✔ <u>S</u> alary Only These Employees	
	10	

- Set the **Previous Pay Period** from which the timecards are to be copied.
- Check the <u>Hourly</u> check box to copy all timecards except for salaried employees or select **Salary** to copy timecards of salaried employees. To copy all the timecards, click both check boxes.
- To only copy the timecards from a range of employees click the **Copy** <u>o</u>nly these **Employees** check box and enter the range of employees.

Click the **OK** button to create the new pay period or to save the new active setting or click **Cancel** to abort any changes.

Processing Tips

Paying employee tips must be processed in a unique manner because of tax reporting requirements. All tips must be identified within a timecard with a pay type classified either as a **Take Home Tip** or an **Employer Paid Tip**. Complete the following steps to create a pay type for tips payments:

1. Go to **Payroll > Options > Pay Types** tab and click on the **Add** button to create a new pay type.

🎽 Pay Types - 1	ake Home- 🛛 🔀
<u>D</u> escription:	тн-тір
<u>B</u> ase:	Dollar
<u>T</u> ype:	Take Home Tips 🔽
<u>R</u> eset Hour	s Available
⊖ At e	nd of calendar <u>y</u> ear
⊖ At e	mployee <u>a</u> nniversary
0 <u>N</u> ev	er
<u>C</u> arry unu:	sed hours to next year
	OK Cancel

- 2. Enter a pay type **Description** that describes the tip pay. For example, use the EP-TIP description for Employer paid tip and/or TH-TIP for take home tips.
- 3. The **Base** should be set to the **Dollar** option.
- 4. The Type option should be set to Employer Paid Tips if the tip is included within the employees' paycheck. The Take Home Tips option should be used if the cash tips were given to the employee but must be added to the gross pay for tax calculations. Create both pay types if employees are paid using both methods.

Click on the **OK** button to save changes to the pay type. Review the Payroll > Processing Payroll > Entering Employee Timecard Information section for details on entering pay into the timecard.

Entering Timecards

The timecard window is the main window used to enter employee's time. Hourly time, daily hours, piecework, commissions, tips and other types of pay are all entered into this window. An employee can only have one timecard per pay period. This screen can also be used to view processed timecards and the taxes withheld from the wages. A pay period must be established before any timecards can be entered.

To enter employee hours into timecards take the following steps:

Doces	s <u>vi</u> ew				-	_								_
nployee:	KASJOH	Pay P	eriod: 0	6/16/2001 Sa	at 🔽		Date	Daily	Differe	Start	Stop Time	Start	Stop T	im
Name:	John Kassl	er				06/	04/2001 Mon	10.00		06:30 AM	12:00 PM	12:30 PM	05:00 PM	1
riano.	56 Curveview Street					06/	05/2001 Tue	10.27		06:24 AM	11:30 AM	12:00 PM	05:10 PM	1
Address:						06/1	'06/2001 Wec	10.42		06:25 AM	12:00 PM	12:30 PM	05:20 PM	1
F	PO Box 70					06/1	07/2001 Thu	10.08		06:25 AM	12:30 PM	01:00 PM	05:00 PM	I
Cibr	Gordonville		PΔ	1753		06/	08/2001 Fri	10.17		06:20 AM	12:00 PM	12:30 PM	05:00 PM	Ē
City.	Condoniville	en		1135.		06/	'11/2001 Mon	10.00		06:30 AM	12:00 PM	12:30 PM	05:00 PM	Ē
D D		223 5135		10000		100						- W.	1.1	-
Pay Fre	guency: Bl	l-Weekly		~		<		0	¹¹ 110.7			1		>
Pay Fre	guency: Bl Date	-Weekly Pay Type	W	/ork Code	Hours/Uni	< I	Rate	Pay	Desc	ription 💌	G/L 4	Account		>
Pay Fre	guency: Bl Date 2001 Tue	-Weekly Pay Type Regular	W HARD	/ork Code WARE	Hours/Uni	its4.00	Rate 10.00	Pay 40.00	Desc	ription 🔻	G/L / 66100-0	Account 010		>
Pay Fre 06/12/ 06/12/	guency: Bl Date 2001 Tue 2001 Tue	-Weekly Pay Type Regular Regular	HARD'	/ork Code WARE E	Hours/Uni	 iits 4.00 3.00 	Rate 10.00 10.00	Pay 40.00 30.00	Desc	ription 💌	G/L / 66100-0 74100-0	Account 010 000		>
Pay Fre 06/12/ 06/12/ 06/12/	Date 2001 Tue 2001 Tue 2001 Tue	-Weekly Pay Type Regular Regular Regular	HARD' OFFICE GENEF	Vork Code WARE E RAL	Hours/Uni	 its 4.00 3.00 2.25 	Rate 10.00 10.00 10.00	Pay 40.00 30.00 22.50	Desc	ription 🔻	G/L / 66100-0 74100-0 66100-0	Account 010 000		>
Pay Fre 06/12/ 06/12/ 06/12/ 06/12/	Date 2001 Tue 2001 Tue 2001 Tue 2001 Tue 2001 Tue	-Weekly Pay Type Regular Regular Regular Regular Regular	HARD' OFFICE GENEF	Vork Code WARE E RAL WARE	Hours/Uni	 4.00 3.00 2.25 1.02 	Rate 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00	Pay 40.00 40	Desc	ription 🔻	G/L / 66100-0 74100-0 66100-0 66100-0	Account 010 000 000 010		>
Pay Fre 06/12/ 06/12/ 06/12/ 06/12/ 06/11/	guency: Bl Date 2001 Tue 2001 Tue 2001 Tue 2001 Tue 2001 Tue 2001 Tue 2001 Tue 2001 Tue 2001 Tue	Pay Type Pay Type Regular Regular Regular Regular Regular Regular	HARD' OFFICE GENEF HARD' HARD	Vork Code WARE E RAL WARE WARE	Hours/Uni	 4.00 3.00 2.25 1.02 0.50 	Rate 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00	Pay 40.00 30.00 22.50 10.20 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00	Desc	iption 💌	G/L / 66100-0 74100-0 66100-0 66100-0 66100-0	Account 010 000 000 010 010		>
Pay Fre 06/12/ 06/12/ 06/12/ 06/12/ 06/11/ 06/11/	guency: Bl Date 2001 Tue 2001 Tue 2001 Tue 2001 Tue 2001 Tue 2001 Tue 2001 Tue 2001 Mon 2001 Mon	Weekly Pay Type Regular	HARD' OFFICE GENEF HARD' HARD' HARD'	Vork Code WARE E RAL WARE WARE WARE	Hours/Uni	 iits 4.00 3.00 2.25 1.02 0.50 1.50 	Rate 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00	Pay 40.00 30.00 22.50 10.20 5.00 15.00	Desc	iption 💌	G/L / 66100-0 74100-0 66100-0 66100-0 66100-0 66100-0	Account 110 100 100 100 110 110		>
Pay Fre 06/12/ 06/12/ 06/12/ 06/12/ 06/11/ 06/11/ 06/11/	guency: Bl Date 2001 Tue 2001 Tue 2001 Tue 2001 Tue 2001 Tue 2001 Mon 2001 Mon 2001 Mon 2001 Mon	Weekly Pay Type Regular	HARD' OFFICE GENEF HARD' HARD' OFFICE	Vork Code WARE E RAL WARE WARE WARE E	Hours/Uni	 4.00 3.00 2.25 1.02 0.50 1.50 3.00 	Rate 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00	Pay 40.00 30.00 22.50 10.20 5.00 15.00 30.00	Desc	ription 🔻	G/L / 66100-0 74100-0 66100-0 66100-0 66100-0 66100-0 74100-0	Account 010 000 000 010 010 010 010 010 010 01		>
Pay Fre 06/12/ 06/12/ 06/12/ 06/12/ 06/11/ 06/11/ 06/11/ W	guency: Bl Date 2001 Tue 2001 Tue 2001 Tue 2001 Tue 2001 Tue 2001 Tue 2001 Mon 2001 Mon 2001 Mon 2001 Mon 2001 Mon 2001 Mon 2001 Mon	Weekly Pay Type Regular	HARD' OFFICE GENEF HARD' HARD' OFFICE	Vork Code WARE E RAL WARE WARE WARE E Cours:	Hours/Uni	 4.00 3.00 2.25 1.02 0.50 1.50 3.00 ours: 	Rate 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 Benefit Adjust.	Pay 40.00 30.00 22.50 10.20 5.00 15.00 30.00 30.00 5.00	Desc Pay:	iption -	G/L / 66100-0 74100-0 66100-0 66100-0 66100-0 66100-0 74100-0 Take Ho	Account 110 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 10	Net Pay:	>

1. Go to Payroll > Time Card Entry and the following window will appear:

- 2. Enter an **Employee** ID or click on the lookup button to the right of the field and select from the employee list.
- 3. Select the **Pay Period** from the list of open pay periods by clicking on the down arrow. Note that multiple open pay periods can be established at one time.
- 4. The Pay Frequency field identifies this timecard as weekly, Bi-weekly, or otherwise. The Pay Frequency field is copied from the Pay Frequency field within the employee window. Unless the employee's pay frequency changes on a regular basis, set the frequency field within the employee window under the Payroll > Employees > Pay tab.
- 5. An unlimited number of detail lines can be entered within a timecard. If an employee is involved in different work areas within the same day, the multiple work codes must be entered on multiple lines. Each day's work should be entered on separate detail lines. The window will scroll to accommodate as many lines as necessary.
 - a. Enter the **Date** the employee worked. A separate line should be used for each day in which an employee worked. The expense of the payroll detail line will be posted to the general ledger month in which the detail occurred. For example, if most of the payroll occurred within the last month, but the paycheck was printed this month, the expense would be posted to the month in which the expense occurred, rather than on the date the employee was paid.

- b. Enter the Pay Type, i.e. regular, overtime, etc. These pay types are determined within the Payroll > Options window. Go to Payroll > Options > Pay Types. The pay type on the first line will default to the pay type that is specified within payroll options (Payroll > Options > Settings Default Pay Type field). The pay type on all other lines will copy from the previous line. The pay type determines the pay rate unless a piecework or prevailing wage code is used. It also identifies the entry format on the wage that is being entered. For example, if the Pay Type is Overtime (hour based) the system will prompt for the number of hours but if the Pay Type is Commission (dollar based) the system would ignore the hour column. Go to Payroll > Employees > Pay tab to set the employee's pay type rates.
- c. The Work Code identifies the type of work the employee was involved in. The general ledger account is set based on the work code. Review the Work Codes > Work Codes section for more details on work codes. This field will default to the pay type work code set in the employee pay tab key (Payroll > Employees > Pay tab key Pay Rates table Default Work Code). If piecework or prevailing wage work codes are used the rate is derived from the work code.
- d. Enter the **Hours** worked. If the Pay Type is dollar based this field will be ignored. If a piecework work code is used this column identifies the number of piecework units being processed.
- e. The **Rate** will be copied from the **Payroll > Employee > Pay** tab Pay Rates table. This rate can be changed on a per line basis without any problem. For example if you wish to increase the hourly rate for a detail line, change the **Rate** value to the desired amount. Note that if the Pay Type is dollar based the rate column will be irrelevant.
- f. The **Pay** will be calculated by multiplying the hours times the rate if the pay type is hour based or of piecework type. This field will be entered directly if the pay type is dollar based.
- g. The **G/L Account** identifies the account that the wage expense is posted to within general ledger. This code is defaulted by the work code. This column normally does not need to be changed.

Repeat the steps above for each detail line. Enter a new detail line if either the date, pay type, or work code are different from the line before.

Calculating Overtime

If an employee worked ten (10) hours in one day but should be receiving overtime on the last 2 hours you are required to:

- 1. Enter one line with a regular pay type and 8 hours.
- 2. Enter a second line with a pay type of Overtime and a quantity of 2 hours.

Both lines would contain the same date and work code. If an employee is working at two or more different projects in the same day, a detail line must be entered for each work code containing the same date.

Overtime can be calculated by EBMS by selecting **Calculate Overtime** from the timecard's **Process** menu. Review the Calculating Overtime section for more details on this automated process.

View Options

By clicking on the **View** menu on the timecard screen you can choose from a number of view options listed below.

- Click on the **Employee Account** menu option to quickly view the employee information screen.
- View Taxes option allows the user to view the total taxes that will be withheld from the paycheck as well as company taxes. You must calculate taxes prior to viewing or the list will be blank. Go to Timecard menu > Process > Calculate Taxes option to calculate taxes. Note that taxes and deductions can be calculated in a batch basis within the Employee Payment window.
- Advanced Options window is used to view or change advanced options copied from the employee screen such as payroll payable. To permanently change these codes within an employee go to Payroll > Employee > Advanced tab.
- The Daily Hours option allows the user to view the pay type totals or the daily hour detail. If the Daily Hours are not checked, the pay type summary totals will show both total hours and total gross for each pay type. If the Daily Hours option is checked (this can be done by selecting Daily Hours on the menu), the Daily Hours are shown instead of the Pay Type Totals.

Review the Daily Hours section for details in entering and processing daily hours. The Daily Hours menu option is an option, which is checked when it is ON or unchecked when the status is OFF.

- Select the **Memo** option to enter or edit a memo or note to add to the current timecard. This can be used to enter miscellaneous notes about this employee within the current pay period.
- Click **Details** to hide the timecard detail section and to view more timecard detail lines. This convenient feature enables the user to see more timecard detail lines simultaneously. The Details selection is a switch option similar to the Daily Hours option.

These View options are optional during **Timecard Entry**.

Summary Totals

Located at the bottom of the timecard are varieties of summary totals:

- The **Workweeks** amount is calculated at the time that taxes are calculated and reflect the total workweeks for the current period. The **Workweeks** field is the only total that can be changed by the user. Do not change this field unless you are familiar with workweeks. Review the Processing Workweeks section for more details.
- **Makeup Pay** is automatically calculated to ensure that employees meet minimum wage requirements. Review the Minimum Wage and Makeup Pay section for further description of makeup pay or details to disable the feature.
- Total **Hours** for the current timecard.
- Total **Gross Pay** for the current Pay Period. Gross pay may include benefit adjustments and take home tips, which are not paid to the employee via a paycheck.

- Total **Deductions** is the total withholding taxes and deductions. To view a detailed list of this total, select **View > Taxes** from the timecard menu.
- **Take Home Tips** total identifies the cash paid tips that are added to the gross pay but subtracted from paycheck since they were paid by cash. Review the Payroll > Processing Payroll > Processing Tips section.
- Net Pay amount is the total amount of the paycheck.

Net Pay = Gross Pay – Deductions – Take Home Tips.

Saving a Timecard

Save the timecard by selecting the **Save** option within the timecard's **File** menu or by pressing the **Ctrl + S** on the keyboard. All processes can be accomplished in a batch manner within the Employee Payment window.

Creating Another New Timecard

To create another new timecard select **File > New** within the timecard menu or press **Ctrl + N**.

Exit the Timecard Window

To exit the timecard window select **File > Close**.

Reimbursements

Employee reimbursements can be added to an employee's check without altering the employee's tax liability. For example, an employer may need to reimburse the employee for travel expenses or other company incurred costs that are not taxable. These reimbursements should be added to the EBMS payroll system using a reimbursement pay type. Contact your accountant for guidelines regarding reimbursements. Complete the following steps to add reimbursements to an employee's paycheck:

1. Create a reimbursement pay type if one does not already exist. Go to **Payroll >Options >Pay Types** tab. Click on the **Add** button to create a new pay type.

🍟 New Pay Typ	e 🔀
Description:	MILEAGE
Base:	
<u>D</u> ase.	
<u>Т</u> уре:	Reimbursement 💌
<u>R</u> eset Hou	rs Available
⊖ At e	nd of calendar year
⊖ At e	mployee <u>a</u> nniversary
() <u>N</u> ev	rer
Carry unu	sed hours to next year
	OK Cancel

- a. Enter a reimbursement **Description** such as **Reimburse** or **Mileage** to be more descriptive.
- b. Enter the **<u>B</u>ase** type as **Dollar**.
- c. Set the **Type** option as **Reimbursement**.

Save and exit.

- Enter the pay type into the employee's pay rate list. Go to the Payroll >Employees > Pay tab. Review the Payroll > Employees > Changing Employee Information section of this manual for more details.
- 3. Enter an additional detail line within the employee's timecard with a pay type as reimbursement pay (whatever the pay type description) and enter the reimbursement amount in the pay column.

NOTE: Reimbursement pay will not change the taxable gross amounts for any taxes. It will affect the gross pay totals on the employee's history tabs.

Calculating Overtime

Overtime can be calculated by EBMS automatically by completing the following steps:

- 1. Open an employee's timecard.
- 2. Select **Process > Calculate Overtime** from the timecard's menu.

Calculate Overtime 🛛 🔀							
<u>R</u> egular Pay Type:	Regular 🗸						
<u>O</u> vertime Pay Type:	Overtime 💌						
◯ Calculate 0 ⓒ Calculate 0	vertime <u>D</u> aily vertime <u>W</u> eekly						
All hours above 4	0.000000 are overtime						
🗹 Disperse overtime	e among jobs and stages.						
	<u>OK</u> <u>C</u> ancel						

- 1. Set the **Regular Pay Type** to the pay type used for regular pay.
- 2. Set the **Overtime Pay Type** to the pay type used for overtime pay.

Overtime can be calculated by the week (over 40 hours) or by the day (over 8 hours) depending on the companies overtime payment policy. Set the appropriate option.

Review the Calculating Overtime Piecework Pay section of piecework pay is included in the timecard.

Identify the overtime threshold amounts and click the **OK** button.

NOTE: The user can manually alter the regular and overtime pay types after this utility has been completed.

Printing Pay Checks

When timecards have been entered for all employees and it is time to calculate and print payroll checks, take the following steps:

20 <u>4</u> E	mpl	oyee Payments								
0	<u>A</u> ll	• <u>P</u> ay Period 06/30/2000 Fri	•) View Aļl	◯ Sele <u>c</u> i	ted				
<u>B</u> ar	nk Ac	count: 01100-000 -	Checking Accou	nt	~	·	Pay Date: 16	7/03/2000 Mor		
	Pay	Payment Method	Status	Em	ployee 👻		Pay Period	Frequency	Hours	Gross Pay
		Direct Deposit	Unprocessed	JEFMIK			06/30/2000 Fri	BI-Weekly	101.40	522.21
		Check	Unprocessed	JOHHEI			06/30/2000 Fri	BI-Weekly	87.50	450.63
		Direct Deposit	Unprocessed	KASJOH			06/30/2000 Fri	BI-Weekly	101.88	524.68
		Direct Deposit	Unprocessed	SCHROB			06/30/2000 Fri	BI-Weekly	109.56	564.23
<										
			Gross Pay: \$2	,061.75	Tot	al Dec	ductions: \$166.1	19 Ne	et Pay: \$1	,895.56
		ОК	Cancel	<u>U</u> nsel	ect All	<u>S</u> ele	ect All Time	Car <u>d</u>	int 🔻	Process 🔻

1. Go to Payroll > Employee Payments and the following window will appear:

- Click All to list all the unpaid timecards or click Pay Period to only show the unprocessed timecards within a specific pay period. The latter is normally the selection chosen since paychecks are based on a single pay period.
- 3. Click the switch in front of View All to show all the timecards.
- 4. Make sure the proper **Bank Account** is selected. It can be changed using the drop down box to the right of the Bank Account Field.
- 5. The **Pay Date** is the date printed on the paycheck and is the same for all paychecks within a pay period. The Pay Date is set when the Pay Period is created. EBMS allows the user to generate a paycheck for an employee before all other timecards are entered but the check date for both the employee that was paid early and the other employees is the same. Review the Open New Pay Period section for more details.
- To select all the timecards for payment hit the Select All button at the bottom of the window. To select each employee timecard individually, click on the timecard with a mouse, which will put a checkmark in the first, or Pay column.
- The Payment Method column determines if employee payment processing will generate a paycheck or a direct deposit notice for the employee. This column can be ignored if payroll is not processed using the direct deposit option. Review the Payroll > Processing Payroll > Direct Deposits > Employee Configuration for more details on ACH direct deposit processing.
- 8. Processing and printing paychecks consists of two steps:

- a. Calculating Taxes and Deductions This step will calculate the taxes and deductions for all the timecards that have been selected. Changes to the timecard can be made after this step is completed but taxes and deductions must be recalculated after any changes are made.
 - The Calculate Taxes (Typical) option should be used in a normal payroll process. Click on the Process button and select Calculate Taxes (Typical) as shown below:

🌥 Emp	loyee Payments									
<u>⊖ A</u> II	• <u>P</u> ay Period 06/30/2000 Fri	•) View AļI 🔵 Se	ele <u>c</u> ted						
<u>B</u> ank Ad	Bank Account: 01100-000 - Checking Account V Pay Date: 17/03/2000 Mor									
Pay	Payment Method	Status	Employee	Ψ	Pay Period	Frequency	Hours	Gross Pay		
	Direct Deposit	Calculated	JEFMIK		06/30/2000 Fri	BI-Weekly	101.40	522.21		
\sim	Check	Calculated	JOHHEI		06/30/2000 Fri	BI-Weekly	87.50	450.63		
\checkmark	Direct Deposit	Calculated	KASJOH		06/30/2000 Fri	BI-Weekly	101.88	524.68		
\sim	Direct Deposit	Calculated	SCHROB		06/30/2000 Fri	BI-Weekly	109.56	564.23		
<)		>		
		Gross Pay: \$2	,061.75	Total De	duction Calcula Calcula	te Taxes (Typic te Taxes (Adva	al) nced)	,704.00		
	ОК	Cancel	Unselect All] <u>S</u> el	ect All Process	Checks		P <u>r</u> ocess ▼		

Only use the **Calculate Taxes (Advanced)** when doing a special payroll process such as a separate bonus paycheck. Review the Payroll > Processing Payroll - Advanced > Separate Bonus Pay Periods for more details regarding the **Calculate Taxes (Advanced)** function.

2) Taxes can also be calculated on an individual basis directly within the timecard by selecting **Process > Calculate taxes** from the timecard menu.

To view the taxes and deductions that will be withheld from the paycheck, take the following steps:

- a. Open the timecard you wish to view by highlighting the timecard and clicking the **Timecard** button.
- b. Select the **View > Taxes** selection from the timecard menu.
- c. Use the up and down cursor keys on the keyboard to scroll list. Be careful not to change the taxes inadvertently.
- d. Click **OK** on tax list to close window. Select **File > Close** from the timecard menu to close timecard window.
- Process Checks Click on the Process Checks option of the Process button menu again after all taxes have been calculated. The following dialog will only appear if the Payment Method setting for any employee is set to Direct Deposit:



4. Click on the **Print Checks** option if the dialog shown above appears. Review the Processing Direct Deposit Pay section for more details on processing direct deposits.

Print - PAYROLL	CHECK 8.5X11	X
Choose Printer <u>D</u> efault Printer	HP LaserJet 1220 Series PCL on LPT1:	Print
O Speci <u>f</u> ic Printer	HP LaserJet 1220 Series PCL on LPT1:	Print Preview Print Setup
First Check No.:	243	Cancel Set <u>Q</u> uery
Show S.S. Numb	ber Ite	☐ <u>U</u> se Query <u>O</u> rientation: Portrait ✔
Show Benefit Hr	s Available	
		🔽 Coļlate
		<u>C</u> opies: 1
		Save as <u>D</u> efault
		Restore <u>D</u> efaults
		Export

- a. Verify the **First Check No** and click print to generate paychecks. The user will be prompted to verify that the first check printed properly and again when all checks have printed. Do not click **Yes** to confirm that all checks have printed correctly until the paychecks have all successfully printed.
- If you click Yes all the timecards will be processed and the general ledger transactions will be created. If the checks did not print properly click No and a Check Confirmation list will appear:

a. Remove check marks in the **Printed** column for all paychecks that did NOT print properly by double-clicking on the appropriate check. All paychecks that have a check mark in the printed column will be processed and the timecards will be marked paid. By removing the check mark, the timecard will not be marked paid and transactions will not be made. To reprint paychecks return to **Employee Payment** screen and start over with step one.

Click **OK** when only the checks that printed properly are checked. Click the **Cancel** button to cancel the entire check run.

Note: All payroll transactions should be posted before processing payroll. The user will be prompted during the process step to post transactions. Employee payment and tax history is updated during the post procedure.

Viewing Pay Period Information

To view pay period information from any past pay period, including information from past years, go to **Payroll > Pay Periods** and the following window will appear:

🎽 Pay Periods					
2001 2000	1999				
Day	Dev Dete	Danua Dau Davia d	Classed	Number of Cords	
Pay	Fay Date	Bonus Pay Period		Number of Cards	<u> </u>
04/30/1999 Fil	05/03/1333			4	
04/16/1999 Fri	04/19/1999			4	
04/02/1999 Fri	04/05/1999		\checkmark	2	
03/19/1999 Fri	03/22/1999		\checkmark	4	
03/05/1999 Fri	03/08/1999		\checkmark	4	
02/19/1999 Fri	02/22/1999		\checkmark	4	
02/05/1999 Fri	02/08/1999		\checkmark	4	
01/22/1999 Fri	01/25/1999		\checkmark	4	
01/08/1999 Fri	01/11/1999		\checkmark	4	
					×
<u>C</u> lose Window	<u>N</u> ew	Change	elete	<u>R</u> eopen <u>I</u> imeo	cards <u>P</u> rint ▼

The pay periods are grouped by a calendar year. Click on the year tab you wish to view. The **Pay Period** ending date and the **Pay Date** are listed as well as the status of the pay period and the number of timecards entered within each period. If the payroll period has been closed, a checkmark will appear in the **Closed** column.

- Click <u>New</u> to establish a new pay period to be established. See Open New Pay Period section for details on creating a new pay period.
- Click **Delete** to delete the selected pay period. Note that a pay period cannot be deleted if there are timecards associated with it.
- Click **Close Period**, which appears when an open pay period is selected, if you wish to close the selected pay period. A pay period cannot be closed if there are open timecards associated with it. See the Closing Pay Periods section for details on closing pay periods.
- Click **Reopen**, which appears only when a closed pay period is selected, to reopen a pay period that has been closed. This allows entries or changes to be made to the related timecards. Note that a paycheck cannot be voided unless the pay period in which the timecard was established is open.
- Click **Timecards** to display a list of all the timecards within the selected pay period. The timecard and its details can be viewed by highlighting it and clicking the **Timecards** button.

Click **Close Window** to exit the pay period window.

Closing Payroll Periods

To close a pay period that is completed and paid, the following steps should be taken. This step can only be done if paychecks have been printed for all the timecards. A pay period should not be closed until all employee timecards have been entered, paid, and verified. You cannot enter any additional timecards in a period that has been closed without reopening it. Review the Pay Periods section for more details on reopening a pay period.

24	Close Pay P	eriod		
	Dev Devie d	Dev Dete	Number of Courts	
	Pay Period	Pay Date	Number of Lards	
	06/16/2001 5a	00/13/2001	о 	
	0673072001 Sa	0770472001	1	
			Close	<u>C</u> ancel

Go to **Payroll > Close Pay Period**, the following window will appear:

Select the pay period to close and click the **Close** button.

Direct Deposits

Bank Account Settings

EMBS Payroll module will accommodate the creation of an ACH Transactions file that can be uploaded to the user's bank for the processing of Direct Deposit Payroll transactions. Direct Deposit means automatically depositing your employees' net payroll amounts into the employees' bank accounts. Your employees will no longer have to cash checks to get paid.

The user must establish internet/on-line services with any bank(s) to which you will submit an ACH Transactions file before the direct deposit feature can be put into operation. Speak with the bank's customer service representative who handles corporate or business internet/on-line services to determine if direct deposit capabilities are available. Direct deposit transactions must be approved before implementing the service within EBMS. There will be enrollment forms to complete and return to the bank so that they can set up the internet/on-line access for your company. The bank's approval time in implementing direct deposits must be considering when planning the timing of implementing this feature within EBMS.

Complete the following steps to configure the bank account information within EBMS. The user must enter the bank's routing information for each company bank account used to transfer direct deposit transactions. This account is normally the checking account used for payroll.

🛥 Bank Accounts			×
H I		Set	As Default
Bank Account: 01100-000	- Checking Account		*
Account Number: 1	23-123-1	<u> </u>	Checking 🔽
N <u>e</u> xt Check Number: 1	2345	Current Balance:	\$694.97
	<u>B</u> ank 9	Statement Balance:	\$34,452.44
		⊻endor:	MELBAN
C <u>h</u> eck Report	CHECK (8.5×11)	Sel	ect Report
Payroll Check Report	PAYROLL CHECK 8.5×1	1 Sel	e <u>c</u> t Report
Payroll Direct Deposit Infor	nation		
Ban <u>k</u> Name: Bank of Any	where	Routing Number:	123456789
Origin ID: 12345678	Company	Name: Quality Har	dware
Direct Deposit Report	Direct Deposit Notice	Sel	e <u>c</u> t Report
ОКС	ancel <u>N</u> ew	Delete Print	• <u>R</u> econcile

1. Go to Expenses > Bank Accounts > General tab as shown below:

- 2. Enter or verify the bank account number within the **Account Number** entry. As the source of funds for the direct deposit transactions, this should be the company's payroll account number within the originating bank. It is part of the MICR encoded numbers on pre-printed checks and pre-printed deposit slips. It is the set of numbers that immediately precedes the On-US transit symbol ("||[■] ").
- 3. Enter the **Bank Name** of the bank account. It is recommended that the user consult with the bank to determine if there is a standard bank name that should be utilized for this entry.
- 4. Enter the routing transit number of the originating bank in **Routing Number**. As the origin of funds for the direct deposit transactions, this should be the bank's unique identifying number within the Federal Reserve System. It is part of the MICR encoded numbers on pre-printed checks and pre-printed deposit slips. Use the nine digit number between the two transit symbols ("[∥]")
- 5. Enter the employer's Origin ID and the Company Name. The Origin ID is the identification code for the employer or sender. This exact employer identification code is defined by the bank. The bank may ask the company to use its tax identification number or EIN number. The Company Name may also need to appear in the exact syntax the bank requires. Because of a limit on the number of characters in this field, the bank may require an abbreviated copy of the company name. Copy the Origin ID and Company Name directly from the direct deposit agreement from your bank or consult with your bank to get these exact values.
- 6. Select a **Direct Deposit Report**. A printed voucher must be printed and given to the employee as evidence of the ACH payments. Click on the Select Report button to browse available reports.

Review the Expenses > Bank Accounts > Changing Bank Account Information section for details on the other bank account entries. Click on the **OK** button to save bank account information.

Employee Configuration

EBMS allows the employer to pay all employees using direct deposit or only a portion of the employees. The employee must supply the employer with the routing and bank account numbers of the account(s) that will receive the direct deposit payments. The employee must alert his employer if their bank account is moved or closed.

Complete the following steps to enter the employee's bank account information:

1. Open an employee record by selecting **Payroll > Employees** from the main EBMS menu. Click on the **Pay** tab as shown below:

Employees\Clerical	Wike Jefro					
	мік	9	Eolder: Clerical		J	
General Pay Perso	nal Advanced E	mployee Taxes	Company Taxes Timeca	ards Messages	2000 199	3
Pay Frequency: BI-We	eekly	✓	s subject to minimum wag	е		
Default Pay Type			Pay Rates:			
O Hourly	🔘 Salary		Pay Type	Rate	Active De	Add Rate
Hourly Pay:	Salary Pay:		Holiday	14.00	\checkmark	Properties
\$14.00			Overtime	21.00	\checkmark	Delete
Previous Pay			Regular	14.00	\checkmark	
Last Evaluation D	ate: 12/31/1999 F	ii 🗖	Vacation	14.00	VAC VAC	
Direct Deposit				tir.	<u>></u>	
Account Number	Routing Num	1	Description	Account T		Calculatic 🔨
123-123-1	123452222	First Bank of Ne	w York Savings Account	Savings	Up to \$100	
123-111-9	123451111	First Bank of Ne	w York	Checking	Remaining Ba	lance 😓
<		1100)	2
			OK Can	cel <u>N</u> ev	w Delet	e <u>P</u> rint ▼

2. Enable the **Direct Deposit** option which allows the user to edit the account list. The **Direct Deposit** account list is located in the lower part of the **Pay** tab.

Note: The ON setting also produces ACH Transactions for the direct deposit of the employee's pay during payment processing. Turning the switch OFF will inactivate the employee's payment distribution and prevent the creation of ACH Transactions for direct deposit.

3. Enter the employee's bank **Account Number**. This code identifies the account into which the employee wishes to have his pay deposited. This should be the employee's unique account number within the destination bank. It is part of the MICR encoded

numbers on the employee's personal pre-printed checks and pre-printed deposit slips. . It is the set of numbers that immediately precedes the On-US transit symbol ("^{|| || "}).



- 4. Enter the financial institution's **Routing Number**. This code should be the designation bank's unique identifying number within the Federal Reserve System. It is part of the MICR encoded numbers on pre-printed checks and pre-printed deposit slips. Use the nine digit number between the two transit symbols ("^{III}")
- 5. Enter a **Description** of the designation bank account. This entry will appear on the employee's printed voucher that is generated from EBMS.
- 6. Select the **Account Type**. Direct Deposits can be made to Checking or Savings accounts only.
- 7. The **Calculation** option specifies the method used to compute the amount to assign to the deposit transaction. Select an option from the list below:
 - Select the **Remaining Balance** option if the remainder of the pay amount is to be deposited into this account. This option will claim the balance of an employee's net pay if the direct deposit is posted to multiple accounts. One account within the direct deposit account list must contain this option.
 - The <u>% of net pay option and the Up to </u>option will deposit a portion of the pay to the bank account. The balance of the pay will be deposited into the account that contains the **Remaining Balance** option. This option can be used only if multiple accounts are entered in the direct deposit account list.

Note that the <u>%</u> of net pay value is always calculated from the timecards net pay even if the employee's pay is deposited to 3 or more accounts.

The order of records sets the preference by which the employee's net pay is divided up. Amounts calculated for each ACH Transaction are deducted from the employee's net pay in succession until the last of the available balance of net pay is allocated to a payment distribution record. The exception to this rule is the 'Remaining Balance' distribution record: Regardless of its position, the 'Remaining Balance' record will have lowest priority.

There is a no limit on the number of payment distribution records that may be entered for a single employee. The accounts can be located within multiple financial institutions and can be a

combination of checking and savings accounts. EBMS will not permit the direct deposit settings be saved unless at least one of the calculation methods has been set to **Remaining Balance**.

Repeat the steps for each employee that is paid using the ACH direct deposit method.

Processing Direct Deposit Pay

It is imperative that direct deposit parameters have been entered in your company bank account record prior to creating ACH Transactions. Review the Direct Deposit > Bank Account Settings section for details on entering the payroll bank account settings. Employees must also be configured for direct deposit before continuing with this section. Review the Direct Deposit > Employee Configuration section for more details.

The steps required to process employee payments using the ACH direct deposit method is very similar to printing pay checks. Complete the following steps to process employee payments:

204	Empl	oyee Payments								
(O <u>A</u> ∥	• Pay Period 06/30/2000 Fri	•) View AļI _ OSele <u>c</u> ted						
Ē	<u>B</u> ank Ac	count: 01100-000 - 0	Checking Accou	nt 💌	Pay Date: 17	/03/2000 Mor				
	Pay	Payment Method	Status	Employee 🤝	Pay Period	Frequency	Hours	Gross Pay		
		Direct Deposit	Unprocessed	JEFMIK	06/30/2000 Fri	BI-Weekly	101.40	522.21		
		Check	Unprocessed	JOHHEI	06/30/2000 Fri	BI-Weekly	87.50	450.63		
		Direct Deposit	Unprocessed	KASJOH	06/30/2000 Fri	BI-Weekly	101.88	524.68		
		Direct Deposit	Unprocessed	SCHROB	06/30/2000 Fri	BI-Weekly	109.56	564.23		
	<)		>		
	Gross Pay: \$2,061.75 Total Deductions: \$166.19 Net Pay: \$1,895.56									

1. Go to Payroll > Employee Payments to open the following dialog:

- 2. Click the Pay Period option and select the current Pay Period.
- 3. Click the switch in front of View All to show all the timecards.
- 4. Make sure the proper **Bank Account** is selected.
- 5. The **Pay Date** is the date printed on the paycheck and is the same for all paychecks within a pay period. The Pay Date is set when the Pay Period is created. EBMS allows the user to generate a paycheck for an employee before all other timecards are entered but the check date for both the employee that was paid early and the other employees is the same. Review the Open New Pay Period section for more details.
- 6. To select all the timecards for payment hit the **Select All** button at the bottom of the window. To select each employee timecard individually, click on the timecard with a mouse, which will put a checkmark in the first, or **Pay** column.
- 7. Review the Payment Method column. This setting determines if employee payment processing will generate a paycheck or a direct deposit notice for the employee. The Payment Method option will not include Direct Deposit as a payment option unless the Direct Deposits option is enabled within the employee record. Go to Payroll > Employees > Pay tab to enable the direct deposit option for an employee.

- 8. Click on the **Process** button and select **Calculate Taxes (Typical)** to process taxes and deductions. This step will calculate the taxes and deductions for all the timecards that have been selected. Review the Payroll > Processing Payroll - Advanced > Separate Bonus Pay Periods for more details regarding the **Calculate Taxes** (Advanced) option.
- 9. Click on the **Process** button and select **Process Checks** and the following dialog will appear:



- 10. Click on the **Print Checks** step to print pay checks. This option will be disabled if all employees are paid using the direct deposit method. Review the Printing Pay Checks section for more details printing pay checks.
- 11. Click on the **Process Direct Deposit** option to print the following direct deposit vouchers:

Hardware		Quality F Main P.O. B Lancaster.	Hardware Street ax 100 PA 17603			Direct De	posit	Notice
Pay to the Order of:	Mike Jefro	,				D	ate:	7/3/2000
Four hundred thirty-o	ne and 14 / 100						\$	431.14
Mike Jefro 56 Togglev PO Box 917 Bart, PA T	iew Road 2 7503					This is n	ot a	check
Pay Date 7/3/2000	Pay Period 6/30/2000	<u>Reference #</u> DD00062001		Employe	NON-I	<u>negotiabl</u>	<u>e</u>	
Hours Holiday - Overtime - Regular 17.89 17.89	<u>Pav</u> - - 250.46 259.46	<u>YTD</u> <u>Hrs Ava</u> 0.00 56.0 2,745.90 7,450.46 10,196.36	il. Deductions 10 FWT LOCAL MED PA SS	Amount 29.87 5.22 7.57 16.03 32.38 91.07	<u>VTD</u> 990.97 104.71 151.78 294.50 649.06 2,191.02			
	<u>Make-Ur</u> \$27	1 Pax 11.75	<u>Gross Pav</u> 522.21	<u>Dedu</u> S ⁴	ctions 91.07			<u>Net Pav</u> \$431.14
Direct Deposit Dis Dats 7/3/2000	tribution: Description First Bank o First Bank o	f New York Savir f New York	gs Acco		∆ S	ecount Type avings 'hecking	<u>An</u> 10 31	noemt 00.00 31.14

The direct deposit vouchers can be printed on plain 8.5x11 paper. Perforated paper can be purchased from Eagle Solutions if desired.

12. The following dialog will appear after the vouchers are printed:

Eagle Busines	s Management 🔀
i)	EBMS has prepared an ACH file to be transmitted to your bank. You will have to use your bank's internet banking product to import this file and release these payments. EBMS will prompt you for a location to save the ACH file; after that, you will be prompted to upload the file to your bank. When that is complete, EBMS will delete the ACH file from your hard disk for security reasons.

Viewing or Voiding Direct Deposits

Direct deposit transactions will appear within the payroll checking account as shown below. Go to **Expenses > Bank Account Reconciliation** from the EBMS menu and select the payroll bank account. Click on the **Checks** tab to view the direct deposit transactions.

9	it Check N	Date 🐨	Description	Amount	Vendor/Customer	Source
	239	3 06/03/2000 Sat	Parts America	5,000.00	PARAME	APP
	232	2 06/05 <mark>/</mark> 2000 Mon	Mike Jefro	662.60	JEFMIK	PYP
	233	3 06/05/2000 Mon	Heidi Johnson	798.55	JOHHEI	PYP
	234	1 06/05/2000 Mon	John Kassler	845.25	KASJOH	PYP
	235	5 06/05/2000 Mon	Robert Schiller	1,107.13	SCHROB	PYP
	246	6 06/15/2000 Thu	John Deere	250.00	JOHDEE	APP
	5555	5 06/15/20 <mark>0</mark> 0 Thu	American Retailers	28.50	AMERET	ARP
	1234	5 06/15/2000 Thu	Mellon Bank	1,431.83	MELBAN	APP
	244	1 06/19/2000 Mon	Heidi Johnson	378.77	JOHHEI	PYP
	245	5 07/03/2000 Mon	Heidi Johnson	378.77	JOHHEI	PYP
	12346	6 07/03/2000 on	Heidi Johnson	383.53	JOHHEI	PYP
	DD00062001	07/03/2000 Mon	Payroll Direct Deposit	1,320.47		PYP
Sele	ect All	All			Total Outstanding:	\$443,967.3

The entire amount of the direct deposit is listed within the checking account as a single value. The **Check Number** will identify the direct deposit batch.

Review the Expenses > Bank Accounts > Reconciling a Bank Account section within the main EBMS manual for more details on the account reconciliation dialog.

Benefit Pay

Benefit Pay Overview

EBMS includes many tools to calculate and manage a company's payroll benefit pay such as vacation pay, holiday pay, sick pay, etc. Benefit pay is often part of an employee's benefit package and will vary on the payment plan of the employer. The following section explains the steps to create hourly benefit pay for an employee. Benefit pay can include a fixed number of days or hours per year such as holiday pay or may vary based on the employee's employment history. EBMS allows the user to pay and manage the following benefit pay options:

- Holiday pay is an optional company benefit to reimburse employees from the normal hours during a holiday. This benefit pay applies only when the company is closed for a holiday but wishes to pay the employee anyway. Review the Holiday Pay section for details on this benefit pay.
- Vacation Pay may be very similar to holiday pay although additional management tools are needed to record the amount of vacation days available for each employee. Review the Vacation Pay section for more details.
- **Sick Pay** and **Personal** benefit pay is structured similar to vacation pay and can be managed similarly. Review the Vacation Pay section for details.

The benefit pay type should not be used to pay for 3rd party sick pay. Contact an *Eagle Solutions* consultant for details on configuring EBMS for 3rd party sick pay.

• Fringe benefits and benefit adjustments is a benefit that employees or directors receive from their employment but which are not included in their salary or wages. They include such things as company cars, private medical insurance paid for by the employer and cheap or free loans. Review the Fringe Benefits and Benefit Adjustments section for more details.

Benefit pay for a salaried employee – If a salaried employee receives benefit pay above the standard salary, the benefit pay types should be setup in the same manner as an hourly employee. Review the Salaried Pay > Entering Salaried Employee Information section of this manual for details on recording benefit hours for salaried employees without adding pay to their salary

Holiday Pay

Holiday pay is an optional company benefit to reimburse employees from the normal hours during a holiday. This benefit pay applies only when the company is closed for a holiday but wishes to pay the employee anyway.

Complete the following steps to setup holiday pay for employees:

1. Go to the Payroll> Options> Pay Types tab. Highlight the holiday pay type and click on the properties button to view an existing pay type or click on the **Add** button to create a new pay type.

🎽 Pay Types - Holiday 🛛 🛛 🔀							
<u>D</u> escription:	Holiday						
<u>B</u> ase:	Hour						
<u>T</u> ype:	Benefit 🗸						
<u>⊢ </u> Beset Hou	rs Available						
⊙ Ate	nd of calendar year						
OAte	mployee <u>a</u> nniversary						
<u>○ N</u> ev	/er						
Carry unused hours to next year							
	UK Cancel						

- 2. Enter an easy-to-remember pay type **Description** for holiday pay such as *Holiday*.
- 3. The **<u>Base</u>** should be set to **Hour** since holiday pay is based on an hourly rate.
- 4. The <u>Type</u> option must be set to **Benefit** since it involves benefit pay. This option instructs EBMS to track the total amount of hours and pay for a specific employee. If the user does not wish to track hour history for holiday pay, the **Type** can be set to **Standard** and all benefit features will be disabled.
- 5. The **Reset Hours Available** option should be set to **At end of calendar year** option.
- 6. Disable the **Carry unused hours to next year** option since holiday hours are used on the holiday and cannot be accumulated into the next year.

Click on the **OK** button to save changes to the pay type.

7. Insert the holiday pay type into all the employee's pay rate tables. Go to Payroll > Options > Employee folders highlight the Employee root folder or subfolder, and click on the Edit Defaults button. Open the Pay tab to view the standard pay rates as shown below:

Employees\								
				Eolder: Employed	es			
General Pay	Personal	Advanced	Employee Taxes	Company Taxes Me	ssages			
Pay Frequency:	Weekly		 Image: Image: Ima	ls subject to minimum v	vage			
- Default Pag	у Туре			Pay Rates:				
Hourle	0	Salary		Pay Type	Rate	Active	De	Add Rate
Hourly Pay:	<u>S</u> a	lary Pay:		Bonus		\checkmark		Properties
-				Holiday		\checkmark		Delete
Previous Pau-				Overtime		\checkmark		Dejete
Last Evalu	ation Date:			Regular		\checkmark		View Years
				Vacation		\checkmark		
	Tidge						>	
Dire <u>c</u> t Depos	it.	Dev	dia a bhaochas	Description		A service T		~
ACCO	unt Number	HOL	ung Number	Description		Account I	ype	3
<			1007					>

Note: To insert a holiday pay type into selected employees instead of all employees, replace the steps above by going directly into the employee record (**Payroll > Employees**) and click on the **Pay** tab

8. Click on the **Add Rate** button if no holiday rate exists or highlight the holiday pay rate and click on the Properties button if the rate already exists.

Employee Pay	y Types								
Рау Туре:	Holiday								
<u>W</u> ork Code:	HO	٩	🗹 Acti <u>v</u>	<u>(</u> e					
<u>R</u> ate Formula:	Formula: Equal to								
<u>C</u> on	dition: Nev	'er		~					
Amount:									
- Hours Availab	ble								
			2000	1999					
From Prev	ious Years:	0.00		0.00					
This Cal	endar Year:	0.00		0.00					
	Used:			0.00					
Tota	al Available	0.00		0.00					
OK Cancel									

- 9. Select the holiday **Pay Type**.
- 10. The <u>Work Code</u> should reflect the benefit work code such as HOL (Holiday) or BEN (Benefit) that directs the cost to a payroll overhead expense account.
- 11. The **Active** option should be enabled to make the pay rate active.
- 12. Set the increment **Condition** to **Never** since the **Increment** settings are only used for benefit pay types that are limited such as vacation or sick days.
- 13. Set the **<u>Rate Formula</u>** to **Equal to** so the pay rate equals the employee's hourly rate. This setting can be set to an hourly amount if a fixed hourly rate is paid to the employee.
- 14. The **Increment** <u>C</u>ondition should be set to **Never** since holiday pay is not incremented year after year as some other benefit pay such as vacation pay.
- 15. The number of holiday hours paid to the standard employee should be entered within the This Calendar Year field in the Hours Available section. Keep the From Previous Years value at zero since holiday hours are not carried over from the previous year. The hours for the This Calendar Year should = number of holidays * hours paid per holiday. Note that this value can be altered for individual employees if holiday hours are not consistent for all employees.
- 16. Click on the **OK** button to save the pay type. Filter down the pay type to all employees by right clicking on the pay type and selecting **Filter Down** from the context menu.

					Folder: Employe	es				
ieneral	Pay	Personal	Advanced	Employee Taxes	Company Taxes Me	ssages				
Pay Fre	quency: efault Pay	Weekly Type			Is subject to minimum v Pay Rates:	vage				
	Hourly	0	Salary		Pay Type	Rate	Active	De	Add Rate	
Hourly F	^o ay:	Sa	lary Pay:		Bonus				Properties	
					Holiday		Exp	ort List.		
Previous Pav					Overtime) Sho	Show/Hide Columns 🕨		
Last Evaluation Date:				Regular		Pror	Properties			
Last Baine Date:					Vacation		Filte	Filter Down		
		Hate	,,,							
	ct Depos	it			<	Ш)	>		
Dire	Accou	unt Number	Hou	iting Number	Description		Account Ty	/pe		
Dire										

Enable both filter-down options to copy settings to all employees. The filter down will copy the pay type and all the pay type settings to all employees in the folder or subfolder. Review the Change Defaults, Filter Down Data and Globally Change Data section for details on filtering down settings.

Enter the Holiday **Pay Type** within the timecard to the holiday type whenever holiday pay is paid to the employee. The work code entered in step 2 will default within the timecard. Review the Payroll > Processing Payroll > Entering Timecards section for more details on entering timecards.

Vacation Pay

Vacation pay is used to reimburse an employee for time spent on a vacation. Vacation pay requires additional management tools to record the amount of vacation days available for each employee. Complete the following steps to setup vacation pay:

 Go to Payroll -> Options -> Pay Types tab. Highlight the vacation pay type and click on the properties button to view an existing pay type or click on the Add button to create a new pay type.

🎽 Pay Types - Vacation 🛛 🛛 🔀							
Description:	Vacation						
<u>B</u> ase:	Hour						
<u>T</u> ype:	Benefit 🗸						
- Reset Hours Available							
◯ At end of calendar year							
At employee anniversary							
◯ <u>N</u> ever							
Carry unused hours to next year							
	OK Cancel						

- a. Enter an easy to remember pay type **Description** such as "Vacation".
- b. The **<u>B</u>ase** should be set to **Hour** since vacation pay is normally based on an hourly rate.
- c. The **<u>Type</u>** option must be set to **Benefit** since it involves benefit pay. This option instructs EBMS to track the total amount of hours used and available for each employee.
- d. The Reset Hours Available option should be set to either:
 - At the end of calendar <u>year</u> if the vacation hours for all employees are reset at the end of the calendar year
 - At employee <u>anniversary</u> if the employee hours are based on the employee's employment year and are reset at the end of the employee's anniversary.

NOTE: The employee's anniversary date is determined by the hire date found within the employee's personal tab. If the anniversary date needs to be different than the hire date because of part time status changes, place the original hire date in the employee note area and change the hire date to the desired anniversary date.
- <u>Never</u> is used if the user wishes to zero and change the vacation hours manually. This option is not recommended unless a high level of user intervention is desired.
- e. Enable the <u>Carry unused hours to next year</u> option if the company policy allows the employee to accumulate vacation time from one year to the next. Disable the option if vacation time is not transferred from one year to the next.

Click on the **OK** button to save changes to the pay type.

Insert the vacation pay type into all the employee's pay rate tables. Go to Payroll > Options > Employee Folder, highlight the Employee root folder or subfolder, and click on the Edit Defaults button. Click on the Pay tab to view the standard pay rates as shown below:

				Eolder: Employee	88			
General Pay	Personal	Advanced	Employee Taxes	Company Taxes Me	ssages			
Pay Frequency	Weekly		×	[] <u>I</u> s subject to minimum w	vage			
Default Pa	у Туре			Pay Rates:				
💿 Ho <u>u</u>	ly 🔿	Salary		Pay Type	Rate	Active	De	Add Rate
Hourly Pay:	<u>S</u> a	lary Pay:		Bonus		\checkmark		Properties
				Holiday		\checkmark		Delete
Previous Pay		-		Overtime		\checkmark		
Last <u>E</u> valı	ation Date:			Regular				Aem Leals
	ndie							
	196			<			>	
Dire <u>c</u> t Depo	sit							

Note: To insert a vacation pay type into selected employees instead of all employees, replace the steps above by going directly into the employee record (**Payroll > Employees**) and clicking on the **Pay** tab.

3. Click on the <u>Add</u> Rate button if no vacation rate exists. Highlight the vacation pay rate and click on the **Properties** button if the vacation rate already exists.

Employee Pay	Types			X			
Рау Туре:	Vacation			~			
<u>W</u> ork Code:	BENEFIT	٩,	🗹 Acti <u>v</u>	(e			
<u>R</u> ate Formula:	Equal to			×			
Condition: Never							
Amount:							
- Hours Availab	le						
		Cur	rent Year	Previous Year			
From Previ	ious Years:	0.00		0.00			
This Cale	endar Year:	0.00		0.00			
	Used:	0.00		0.00			
Tota	al Available	0.00		0.00			
			ОК	Cancel			

- a. Select the vacation **Pay Type** that was created in step #1.
- b. The <u>Work Code</u> should reflect the benefit work code such as VAC (Vacation) or BEN (Benefit) that directs the cost to a payroll overhead expense account.
- c. The **Active** option should be enabled to allow the pay rate to be used within the employee's timecard.
- d. Set the <u>**Rate Formula**</u> to **Equal to** so the vacation pay rate equals the employee's hourly rate. This setting can be set to an hourly amount if a fixed hourly rate is paid to the employee.
- e. The Increment Condition can be set to the following 2 options:
 - The **Never** option should be used if the user wished to manually set the number of vacation hours each year or if the number of vacation days or hours do not change from one year to the next.
 - The Beginning of Calendar Year option or Beginning of Anniversary Year option (depending on the setting within the pay type Payroll > Options > Pay Types) should be used to reset the vacation hours annually.
- f. The **Increment Amount** and **Hours Available** settings should be set globally only if the amounts are identical for all employees. Normally these values are set for individual employees as explained later in this section.
- g. Click on the **OK** button to save the vacation pay type.

					Eolder: Emp	loyees			
ieneral	Pay	Personal	Advanced	Employee Taxes	Company Taxes	Messages			
Pay F <u>r</u> e	quency:	Weekly		×	ls subject to minim	um wage			
De	efault Pay	У Туре	,		Pay Rates:				
(Hourly	, O	Salary		Pay Type	e Rate	Active	De	Add Rate
H <u>o</u> urly F	^o ay:	<u>S</u> a	ary Pay:		Bonus		\checkmark		Properties
					Holiday		\checkmark		Delete
Previo	ous Pav	10 00			Overtime				- Dojoto
La	ist <u>E</u> valua	ation Date:		-	Regular		\sim		View Years
		Raţe					Pro	perties. er Down	
	Ct Depos	it int Number	Bo	ting Number	Descrir	ation	Account T	une	~
*			THOU		Descri		, isodurit i	78~	~

4. Right click on the **Vacation** pay type and select **Filter Down** from the context menu.

These steps are necessary only to insert the vacation pay type into all employees. This will filter down not only the pay type but all the settings within the pay type.

Filter Down		er Down	ilte
Check this box to change existing data along with the folder defaults Check this box to include all sub-folders with in this folder	existing data along with the folder d all sub-folders with-in this folder	Check this box to Check this box to	!
Advanced OK Cancel	OK Car	Advanced	A

- a. Enable the top option (Check this box to change existing data along with the folder defaults) to insert the new holiday pay into existing employee records. Click OK to insert pay type in all employees.
- 5. Set vacation days for individual employees.
 - a. Open the **Pay** tab of an employee go to **Payroll > Employees > Pay** tab.
 - b. Highlight the **Vacation** pay rate and click on the **Properties** button and the following dialogue will open:

Employee Pay	Types						
Рау Туре:	Vacation						
<u>W</u> ork Code:	BENEFIT	🔄 🔽 Acti <u>v</u>	<u>v</u> e				
<u>R</u> ate Formula:	Equal to		F				
Condition: Beginning of Calendar Year							
<u>A</u> mount: 8.00							
- Hours Availab	le						
		2000	1999				
From Prev	ious Years:	6.00	0.00				
This Cal	endar Year:	18.00	0.00				
	Used:	0.00	0.00				
Tota	al Available	24.00	0.00				
		ОК	Cancel				

- c. Set the **Increment Condition** to one of the following options if the default setting is not correct.
 - The **Never** option should be used if the user wished to manually set the number of vacation hours each year or if the number of vacation days or hours do not change from one year to the next.
 - The Beginning of Calendar Year option or Beginning of Anniversary Year option (depending on the setting within the pay type Payroll > Options > Pay Types) should be used to reset the vacation hours annually.
- d. Enter the increment Amount. For example, if an employee receives an extra vacation day each year the Condition should be set to Beginning of Year and the Amount should be set to 8 hours. Note that the system does not automatically create thresholds for incrementing vacation so the manual setting (Condition = Never) should be used for any vacation policy that does not increment time consistently each year.
- e. Enter the total number of vacation Hours Available This Year for the employee. The hours From Previous Years will be disabled unless the Carry unused hours to next year option is enabled within the pay type. See Payroll > Options > Pay Types tab > Properties to change this option setting.

Save changes by clicking on the **OK** button.

Fringe Benefits and Benefit Adjustments

Benefit Adjustments or fringe benefit pay is a benefit that employees or directors receive from their employment but are not included in their salary or wages. They include such things as company cars, private medical insurance paid for by the employer and cheap or free loans. Some fringe benefits will not be taxed, other will and some will be taxed only for employees who are directors or higher paid. A fringe benefit will increase the taxable gross pay for an employee without increasing the employee's net pay. Contact your accountant to determine if any none-cash benefits must be added to the employee's W2 form.

A fringe benefit is setup as a deduction although it is rather an additional pay rather than a deduction. Continue with the following steps to setup a fringe benefit.

1. Click on **Payroll > Tax / Deduction** to open the deduction dialog.

🏜 Description		×
Please enter the type	and description for your new tax	
<u>Т</u> ах Туре: [BENADJ - Benefit Adjustment 🛛 👻	
<u>D</u> escription:	Fringe Benefit	
Payment Frequency:	✓	
	Tax Link	
	- Tax Deduction	
	< <u>B</u> ack <u>N</u> ext > Cance	

2. Click on the New button to create the fringe benefit record.

- 3. Set the **Tax Type** setting to **BENADJ Benefit Adjustment** option.
- 4. Enter the fringe benefit **Description**.
- 5. Ignore the **Payment Frequency** setting since the no payments are made.
- 6. Select the Tax\Deduction option and click the Next button.

Details
Herry is this top colordated?
How is this tax calculated?
◯ <u>T</u> ax Table
 Flat Percent Rate
 Flat <u>D</u>ollar Amount
○ Manual Tax
Benefit Adjustment
Liability G/L: 26600-000 - Fringe Benefits
< Back Next > Cancel

7. Set the **Liability GL** to a fringe Benefit account. The balance of this account should be zero since the system debits and credits this account to process the fringe benefit transactions. Click **Next** to continue.

🎽 Pretax 🔀
Non-pretax. This tax is not taken off before other taxes.
Pretax - This tax is subtracted from gross earnings
before other taxes are calculated.
< <u>Back</u> <u>Next</u> Cancel

8. Always click on the **Pretax** option for benefit adjustments and click **Next**.

🎽 P	retax			
	ld 🔻	Description		
	FWT	Federal Withholding Tax		
	SS	Social Security		
	MED	Medicare		
	1			
		< Back	Next >	Cancel

- 9. A fringe benefit increases the taxable gross without increasing the net pay. Only the taxes that are affected by this gross up should be added to the **Pretax** list.
 - a. Enter the tax **Id** for each tax that are affected by the fringe benefit amount.

Click **Next** to continue.

🄲 Id				
Be	mefit Adjustment NADJ			
	Tax Id: FRING	E	-	
		< <u>B</u> ack	<u> </u>	Cancel

10. Enter an **ID** into the **Tax Id** entry and click **Finish**.

Payroll

🍟 Tax - Benefit Adju	stment	
M A <u>I</u> ax ID: FR	INGE	H
General Pre-Tax Emp	oloyees	
De <u>s</u> cription:	Benefit Adjustment	✓ Pre-Tax
Ţ		Link
I ype:	BENADJ	Advanced Formula
Liability <u>G</u> /L Account:	26800-000 - 401k Payable	~
No minimum	~	
No maximum		
Benefit Adjustr	ient	
P <u>a</u> yment Frequency:	×	Taxed A <u>f</u> ter
	OK Cancel <u>N</u> ew	<u>D</u> elete <u>Print</u> ▼

- 11. Benefit adjustment rates are not set within the Tax/Deduction dialog shown above. The rate is manually entered at the time the timecard is processed. The details of this process is explained later in this section.
- 12. Click the **OK** button and proceed to the employee record. Select **Payroll > Employees** from the main EBMS menu and open the employee that receives the fringe benefit.

Tax ID WT OCAL IED	Ext Equal to Equal to	Employee: JO	HHEI 🔍	e lesure		udd Tau
is	Equal to Equal to Equal to	Paid By: En	ployee	_ax: FRINGE		operties Delete
		Extra <u>D</u> eduction	Equal to			

- 13. Click on the Add Tax button on the right side of the Employee Taxes tab.
- 14. Enter the benefit adjustment or fringe benefit into the **Tax** entry.
- 15. Set the **Is \$____** template and enter the fringe benefit amount in the **Extra Deduction** entry if the benefit adjustment is a constant rate each payroll. Set the **Extra Deduction** template to **Equal to** to manually set the benefit adjustment amount each time the timecard is processed. Click the **OK** button to save.
- 16. The **Active** option should be checked. Click the **Ok** button to save the employee information.

Open the employee's timecard to view the benefit adjustment. Review the Processing Payroll > Entering Timecards section for more details on entering a timecard.

The following dialog will appear for all manual taxes including benefit adjustments when the taxes are calculated:

2	Manual Ta	axes - Heidi	Johnson				×	
	Tau	Amount	Tauable	Tauliat	silito	D		
	FRINGE	30	450.63	26800-000	лшу	Г	Ť	
			100.00	20000 000			-	
	2						>	
AF	ARNING: In a pre-tax scenerio, changing tax amounts on this window may result in							
JCU	urate taxable t	0(a)3.	-				_	
			l	OK	L Ca	incel		

Enter or change the fringe benefit amount within the **Amount** column for each employee. The fringe benefit or benefit adjustment will be calculated and displayed at the bottom of the timecard after this process as shown below:

🋎 Time	ecar	d Entry										
Eile Pro	ocess	⊻iew										
Employ	ee:	JOHHEI		Pay Pe	riod: 07/1	4/2000 Fri	. ~	Pay Type	Hours/Units	Gross Pay	i I	
Mar	-							Bonus			-	
Name.			-					Holiday				
Addre	Address: 567 Highvie		ew Stree	t				Overtime				
								Piecework	9.00	22	50	
ſ	Titur	Gap			PA	17527		Regular	10.55	158	25	
-		(Vacation				
Pay	y Freg	juency: 📙	l-Weeklÿ			*						
	D	ate 💌	Pay	Туре	Wo	Hours	Rate	Pay	Description	G/LA	cco	<u> </u>
▶ 077	/04/2	2000 Tue	Regula	ır	SVC	0.15	15.00	2.25	Answer question a noise in egnine	about 66100-2	00	
07/	/04/2	2000 Tue	Regula	I	BLD	0.40	5.00	6.00	Review needs an order parts	d 66100-0	00	
07/	/06/2	2000 Thu	Regula	If	BLD	2.00	1.00	30.00	Completed	66100-0	00	
07/	/14/2	2000 Fri	Regula	IC.	GEN	8.00	15 00	120.00		66100-0	10	
07/	/14/2	2000 Fri	Piecew	vork	PW-GA	5.00	250	12.50		66100-0	10	
07/	/14/2	2000 Fri	Piecew	/ork	PW-GA	4.00	2.50	10.00		66100-0	10	
*							*					~
		Workwe	eeks:	Make	up Pav:	Hours: 1	Bene	fit Adjust.; 0	rdss Pay: D	eductions:	Take Home Tip	os: Net Pay:
		1.00		\$239	.88	87.50	\$30	00	4 0.63	102.40	\$0.00	\$348.23
Ready	-					1			J		l	Inpaid

The benefit adjustment amount within the timecard will increase the **Gross Pay** but will not increase the **Net Pay**. Consult an accountant before proceeding with the adjustment.

```
een and disp
```

Processing Payroll Advanced

Minimum Wage and Makeup Pay

The required minimum wage rate is set within the payroll options. See the **Minimum Wage** field within **Payroll > Options >Settings** tab. This minimum wage rate should be updated whenever there is a rate change to ensure that all timecards are processed within the minimum wage law requirements.

Makeup pay is used within EBMS to insure that an employee has been paid minimum wage. This is normally not necessary for hourly or salaried employees. This feature is used when processing piecework or tip pay and the employee has not earned minimum wage based on the hours the employee worked. Makeup Pay is used in industries such as Restaurants where minimum wage is not paid and the total income of the employee is made up of and hourly wage and tips. Makeup Pay is used as an adjustment when the total income for a given pay period (wages plus tips), divided by the number of hours, does not equal the Minimum Wage pay rate. Makeup pay is added if the total wage divided by the total hours is less than minimum wage (Wage / Hours < Min Wage). The total work hours for non-hourly pay types are calculated using the **Daily Hours** totals within the Daily Hours window. Review the Daily Hours section for more details on Daily Hours.

If makeup pay is required it is automatically calculated within the timecard screen and displayed at the lower part of the timecard. This expense is added to the employee's gross pay and is paid and taxed as all other pay. The total makeup pay expense is posted to the general ledger account identified within the timecard > View > Advanced Options window. The account located within the timecard is copied from the Employee > Advanced tab at the time the timecard is created. Go to the Makeup Pay general ledger account within Employee > Advanced tab.

To globally change the **Makeup Pay** general ledger account for all employees go to **Payroll > Options > Employee Folders – Edit Defaults** button **> Advanced** tab and filter down.

If you do not wish to process **Makeup Pay** for a specific employee go to **Employee > Pay** tab and switch the **Is Subject to Minimum Wage** check OFF. By turning this switch OFF, the system will not check minimum wage requirements.

Processing Workweeks

Workweeks are defined within the EBMS Payroll system as the number of weeks that an employee earns the minimum gross wage or greater. Workweeks are calculated within payroll for unemployment tax purposes and are incremented every week the gross pay is equal or greater than the **Credit Workweek Amount** found in the **Payroll > Employee > Advanced** tab. Check with your accountant or an EBMS consultant to maintain the Credit Workweek Amount.

Workweeks are calculated within a timecard at the same time taxes are calculated. The total gross wages must be greater than the Credit Workweek Amount each week. For a full time employee on a BI-weekly payroll the average credit workweeks would be two per timecard.

Workweek totals are accumulated within the employee history year tabs within the employee window. Go to **Payroll > Employee > [Year]** tab and the following window will open:

🛎 Employees\Hardware Department\John Kassler 🛛 🔀									
<u>H</u> <u>E</u> mploye	e:	KASJOH		٩		<u>F</u> older:	Hard	dware Departmer	nt 💌 🕨 💾
General Pay	r	Personal Advan	ced	Employee Taxes		Company Ta	xes	Timecards M	essages 2000 1999
		Timecard Wo	ork Da	ate Totals		Timecard P	^p ay [)ate Totals	
		Hours		Gross	W	orkweeks		Gross	Makeup Pay:
January	1	252.34	-	2,734.25	•	6	•	3,196.65	•
February		213.86		2,357.40	•	4	-	2,256.40	
March	-	234.43		2,617.80		4		2,256.40	<u>W</u> 2 Adjustment
April		203.76	•	2,256.40	•	4	•	2,256.40	
May	-	234.45		2,563.30		4		2,256.40	
June	-	20.25		257.20	•	2		1,128.20	
July	-		-		•				
August	-		-				•		
September							•	1	
October	-				•	1			
November	-								
December	-					-			
				ОК		Cancel		New	Delete Print V

Drill down on workweek totals by right clicking on total and selecting **Drill Down** on context menu. A detailed list displaying the source of all the workweeks for the given month will be shown.

Daily Hours

Daily hours information contains the clock-in and clock-out times for an employee. These start and stop times give the manager more detail than only recording the total hours worked per day. Using daily hours is an optional feature within EBMS although state or federal reporting requirements may require the user to record this detail.

1. Go to **Payroll -> Timecard Entry** and create a timecard entry. Review the Entering Timecards section for more details regarding timecard entry.

Ti	mecard Entry	y								
le I	Process View									
Empl	lovee: J Emp	ployee Account	Ctrl + E	000 Fri 🗸 🗸		Date	Daily Ho	ours	Timecard Hour	^
1	Tax	(es			▶ 06/	19/2000	1	0.00		
Address: Address: Piecework Summary			06/	20/2000	1	0.25				
			06/	21/2000	1	0.25		<u>ii</u>		
	F		<u></u>		06/	22/2000	1	0.12		
	Citur E Det	mo		17503	06/	23/2000	1	0.08		
	We	aiis eklv		11303	06/	26/2000	1	0.00		×
					100400				100	-
F	^o ay Frequency:	ві-меекій	×		<					
F	Pay Frequency: Date	ы-weeкiy Рау Туре	Work Code	Hours/Units	Rate	Pay	Job	Job	Stage	~
F	Pay Frequency: Date 06/30/2000 Fri	Pay Type Regular	Work Code	Hours/Units	Rate 7.50	Pay 15.00	Job	Job) Stage	~
F	Date 06/30/2000 Fri	вт-weekiy Pay Type Regular Regular	Work Code OFFICE GENERAL	Hours/Units 2.00 3.50	Rate 7.50 7.50	Pay 15.00 26.25	Job R987	Job 0104L) Stage	~
F F C	Date Date 06/30/2000 Fri 06/30/2000 Fri 06/30/2000 Fri	Pay Type Pay Type Regular Regular Regular	Work Code OFFICE GENERAL GENERAL	Hours/Units 2.00 3.50 2.00	Rate 7.50 7.50 7.50	Pay 15.00 26.25 15.00	Job R987 R987	Job 0104L 0104L) Stage	<
F	Date Date 06/30/2000 Fri 06/30/2000 Fri 06/30/2000 Fri 06/30/2000 Fri	Pay Type Regular Regular Regular Regular Regular	Work Code OFFICE GENERAL GENERAL GENERAL	Hours/Units 2.00 3.50 2.00 4.58	Rate 7.50 7.50 7.50 7.50	Pay 15.00 26.25 15.00 34.35	Job R987 R987 R987 R987	Job 0104L 0104L 1600L) Stage	
F	Date Date 06/30/2000 Fri 06/30/2000 Fri 06/30/2000 Fri 06/30/2000 Fri 06/30/2000 Fri 06/30/2000 Fri	Pay Type Regular Regular Regular Regular Regular Regular	Work Code OFFICE GENERAL GENERAL GENERAL GENERAL	Hours/Units 2.00 3.50 2.00 4.58 1.00	Rate 7.50 7.50 7.50 7.50 7.50 7.50	Pay 15.00 26.25 15.00 34.35 7.50	Job R987 R987 R987 R987 R987	Job 0104L 0104L 1600L 1100L) Stage	
F	Date Date 06/30/2000 Fri 06/30/2000 Fri 06/30/2000 Fri 06/30/2000 Fri	Pay Type Regular Regular Regular Regular Regular Regular	Work Code OFFICE GENERAL GENERAL GENERAL GENERAL	Hours/Units 2.00 3.50 2.00 4.58 1.00	Rate 7.50 7.50 7.50 7.50 7.50 7.50	Pay 15.00 26.25 15.00 34.35 7.50	Job R987 R987 R987 R987 R987	Job 0104L 0104L 1600L 1100L) Stage	×
F	Date Date 06/30/2000 Fri 06/30/2000 Fri 06/30/2000 Fri 06/30/2000 Fri 06/30/2000 Fri Workweeks:	Br-weekiy Pay Type Regular Regular Regular Regular Regular Makeup Pay:	Work Code OFFICE GENERAL GENERAL GENERAL GENERAL Hours:	Hours/Units 2.00 3.50 2.00 4.58 1.00 Gross Pay.	Rate 7.50 7.50 7.50 7.50 7.50 7.50 7.50	Pay 15.00 26.25 15.00 34.35 7.50 uctions:	Job R987 R987 R987 R987 R987 R987	Job 0104L 0104L 1600L 1100L	Stage	< III >

2. Select **View > Daily Hours** from the timecard menu to turn Daily Hours ON (**Daily Hours** checked on **View** menu) and to show the daily hour's entry table.

	Date	Daily Hours	Difference	Start Time	Stop Time	Start Time	Stop Time	l 🔼
F	06/04/2001 Mon	10.00		06:30 AM	12:00 PM	12:30 PM	05:00 PM	
	06/04/2001 Mon	10.00		06:30 AM	12:00 PM	12:30 PM	05:00 PM	
	06/05/2001 Tue	10.27		06:24 AM	11:30 AM	12:00 PM	05:10 PM	
	06/05/2001 Tue	10.27		06:24 AM	11:30 AM	12:00 PM	05:10 PM	
	06/06/2001 Wec	10.42		06:25 AM	12:00 PM	12:30 PM	05:20 PM	
	06/06/2001 Wec	10.42		06:25 AM	12:00 PM	12:30 PM	05:20 PM	
	06/07/2001 Thu	10.08		06:25 AM	12:30 PM	01:00 PM	05:00 PM	~

Daily hours can be recorded either manually or using Eagle Solutions' electronic time clocks. The timecard screen may need to be resized in order to view the entire daily hours table. Complete the following steps to enter daily hours manually:

1. Enter the **Date** of the first day worked.

Some date entry shortcuts are to enter "Monday" to enter Monday's date or "Last Monday" to enter the date for last Monday. "509" would be a numeric syntax to enter the month (5 - May), day (09), and the current year.

- 2. The Daily Hours, Timecard Hours, and Difference are all calculated columns.
 - The **Daily Hours** value reflects the total time for the individual start and stop times.
 - The **Timecard Hours** are derived from the detail lines of the timecard.
 - The **Difference** = Daily Hours Timecard Hours
- 3. The time entry columns consist of a pair of **Start Time** and **Stop Time** that is used to enter an employee's clock-in and clock-out times. Time entry can be expedited by ignoring the colon within time entry such as "1130" instead of 11:30. Other shortcuts:

5:00 PM can be entered by typing "5p".

8:00 AM can be entered by typing "8".

3:30 PM can be entered by type "1530" using the 24 hour clock.

Repeat steps 1 - 3 for each workday. Use multiple lines within the daily hours table if more than two **Start Times** and **Stop Times** are needed for a single day. Set the **Date** of the second line to the same date as the previous line.

NOTE: The **Timecard Hours** and the **Difference** calculations are calculated only on the first line of the redundant date lines.

Enter the detail lines of the timecard. Note that the **Date** will default to the first date contained within the daily hours list. Enter the **Pay Type**, **Work Code**, and other timecard detail information as usual. The **Hours / Units** value will default to the balance of unallocated daily hours for the specific date.

Review the Entering Timecards section for more details on entering timecards.

Default daily hours can be entered for employees in the **Advanced** tab of the employee record.

🎽 Employees\Hardware Department\John Kassler 🛛 🔀							
Employee: KASJOH	F H						
General Pay Personal Advanced Employee Taxes Company Taxes Timecards Messages 2000	1999						
Makeup Pay: 74810-000							
Payroll Payable: 27000-000 - Payroll Payable							
Credit Workweek Amount: \$50.00							
Daily Hours:							
Day Start Time Stop Time Start Time Stop Time Total Hours							
Monday 06:30 AM 12:00 PM 12:30 PM 05:00 PM 10.00							
Tuesday 06:24 AM 11:30 AM 12:00 PM 05:10 PM 10.27							
Wednesday 06:25 AM 12:00 PM 12:30 PM 05:20 PM 10.42							
Thursday 06:25 AM 12:30 PM 01:00 PM 05:00 PM 10.08							
Friday 06:20 AM 12:00 PM 12:30 PM 05:00 PM 10.17							
* Sunday							
Total Hours							
Total Hours.							
OK Cancel <u>N</u> ew <u>D</u> elete <u>F</u>	rint 🔻						

Set the **Day** of the week for each workday as well as the **Start Times** and **Stop Times**. Multiple sets of start and stop times can be entered for the same day of the week. Duplicate the day of the week if the employee's pay frequency is Bi-weekly or longer.

Use the **Payroll > Options > Employee Folders > Edit Defaults** window to enter daily hours for all employees or a group of employees at the same time. Review the Change Defaults, Filter Down Data and Globally Change Data section of this manual for more details on globally changing default daily hours.

An employee's daily hour history can be printed by launching the **Payroll > Employees > Employee's Daily Hours** report found on the main reports menu.

Electronic Time Clocks

Daily hours can be electronically entered into the employee's timecard using Eagle Solutions' electronic time clocks. The employee clocks in and out by entering a numeric PIN code that is set within the **Timecard Login** entry field of the **Payroll > Employee > General** tab. This login PIN code field will only show if electronic time clocks are connected to EBMS.

See installation and operation instructions that are shipped with the time clock for more details.

Separate Bonus Pay Periods

This chapter explains the process of creating and processing an extra pay period for bonus pay. The tools explained in this section may be useful in a variety of circumstances but this section will explain them in the context of a special bonus pay period. Complete the following steps to complete a bonus pay period:

1) Create a pay period with a unique pay period date.

For example, if the normal weekly payroll pay period date ends Saturday with a pay date of the following Thursday, a bonus pay period date of Monday with a pay date from the same week would be recommended. Review the Open New Pay Period section for more details in creating a new pay period.

Reminder: The pay date dictates when the tax liabilities must be paid.

NOTE: The pay period dates of the pay period following the bonus pay period will not automatically default to the correct pay period date. It is advisable to open the next new standard period after the bonus pay period is created and verify the correct dates.

- 2) Verify that the Employee pay rate list contains a bonus pay type. Go to the **Pay** tab of the employee and verify that a Bonus pay type is listed in the pay rate list.
 - Review the Changing Employee Information > Pay Tab section for details on adding a pay type to the employee's pay rate table.
 - Review the Payroll > Getting Started > Pay Types section for more information if a bonus pay type does not exist. A bonus pay type should have a **Dollar** base and a **Benefit** type.

Tip: Go to **Payroll > Options > Employee Folders > Edit Defaults** button **> Pay** tab, enter the bonus pay type in the pay rate list, and filter down the pay type to all employees. Review the Features > Change Defaults, Filter Down Data and Globally Change Data section of this manual for more details on globally changing information within an employee.

3) Enter the bonus pay within a new timecard as shown below:

🌥 Timecard Entry										
Eile Proces:	File Process View									
<u>E</u> mployee:	mployee: KASJOH Pay Period: 06/30/2001 Sat				Hours/Units	Gross Pay				
Name:	John Kassler			Vacation						
A d d	EC Currentieur Street			Regular						
Address:	So Curveview Street									
	PO Box 70			Holiday						
City:	Gordonville	PA	17533	Bonus		500.00				
Bau Fray	PLV (ooklu									
Fayrie	guency: BI-weekly	×		<u> </u>						
)ate 🔻 👘 Pay Type	Work Code	Hours/Units	Rate	Pay	Description	G/L Account			
06/30/2	2001 Sat 🔲 Bonus	OFFICE			500.00		74100-000			
*										
<							>			
<u>W</u> orkwee	eks: Makeup Pay:	Hours:	Benefit Adjust.:	Gross Pay:	Deductions:	Take Home Tips	: Net Pay:			
0.00	\$549.36	203.76	\$0.00	\$1,049.36	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1,049.36			
Ready						Ur	npaid			

- a) Enter the bonus pay period date on the single bonus line of the timecard.
- b) Set the **Pay Type** to the bonus pay type.
- c) Enter a **Work Code** that contains the bonus pay's general ledger expense account. This can be defaulted within the Employee's pay rate table properties.
- d) Enter the bonus pay amount within the pay column.
- 4) Calculate taxes and deductions using the advanced process options.
 - a) Go to **Payroll > Employee Payments**, select the timecards and click on the **Process** button.
 - b) Select the **Calculate Taxes (Advanced)** option from the Process button menu and the following dialog will open:

Choose Taxes 🛛 🔀									
	Select the taxes that should be used for this pay period. Any taxes that are not selected will not be used even if they are specified in the employee's account. Add to Taxable: Select this option if the gross pay of this timecard should be added to the taxable gross of the tax / deduction. Normally this is selected for taxes, but is not selected for deductions that are not affected by these timecards.								
		Select	Add To Taxable	Tax	Description				
	F		\checkmark	401K	Section 401(k) Deferral				
		\checkmark	\checkmark	FUTA	Federal Unemployment Tax Federal Withholding Tax				
		\checkmark	\checkmark	FWT					
		\checkmark	\checkmark	LOCAL	Local Withholding				
			\checkmark	MED	Medicare				
			\checkmark	PA	Pennsylvania Income Tax				
			\checkmark	S125	Section 125 Medical Plan				
			\checkmark	SS	Social Security				
		\checkmark	\checkmark	SUTA	State Unemployment Tax				
		Calcula	ate workweek amoun	ts for this pay p	eriod. OK Cancel				

The advanced calculate taxes process allows the user to alter the way the employee's taxes and deductions are processed. The **Select** column identifies all the taxes and deductions that will be deducted from the gross bonus pay. The **Add to Taxable** switch allows the user to ignore the deduction but add the gross pay to the taxable amount of the tax or deduction. Turning both check marks ON will process the tax or deduction in the same manner as a typical calculation.

Some suggestions:

- All taxes that contain a flat rate should have both the **Select** and **Add to Table** options ON.
- If the user prefers to not deduct (Select option is OFF) a table based tax from the timecard such as FWT (Federal Withholding Tax) the **Add to Taxable** should be turned ON for proper tax reporting.
- The **Select** option may be turned OFF for deductions that the user wishes to ignore when processing a bonus paycheck. Deductions such as housing, medical, and other period based deductions may be ignored during an extra pay period. The **Add to Taxable** switch should remain ON if the gross pay must be added to the taxable amount for the deduction.

Use CAUTION when changing these settings since it may adversely affect tax liability reporting and other payroll documents such as W2s etc. Contact your accountant to identify the proper settings for each tax or deduction.

c) Calculate workweek amounts for this pay period option MUST be turned OFF since this pay period is not part of a standard pay period. This step is very important since the workweek amounts should not be incremented in a non-standard pay period such as an extra bonus pay process. Review the Payroll > Processing Payroll - Advanced > Processing Workweeks section. Process checks using the normal payroll process procedure. Review the Payroll > Processing Payroll > Printing Paychecks section for more details.

Voiding a Payroll Check

If a payroll check was issued in error or was incorrect and needs to be voided take the following steps:

Go to **General Ledger > Account Reconciliation** and the selection window for reconcilable accounts will appear:

😹 EBMS - O	Quality Hardware - Account Reconciliation Search - [Account R	
📔 <u>F</u> ile <u>E</u> dit	t General Ledger Expenses Sales Inventory Payroll Job Costing Tasks	
<u>D</u> epreciation	<u>W</u> indow <u>H</u> elp	- 8 ×
G/L	 G/L Description 	<u>^</u>
00000-000	Cash on Hand	
01100-000	Checking Account	_
01200-000	Savings Account	=
22000-000	Credit Card Account	
24000-000	PA Sales Tax Collected	_
24100-000	NJ Sales Tax Collected	
25110-000	Employee Tax Withheld - Federal Income	
25120-000	Employee Tax Withheld - State Income	~
	Select	Close
Ready		

- 1. Select the Checking Account used for payroll.
- 2. Go to the Checks tab.
 - a. Locate the check number that is to be voided, and highlight that row.
- 3. Select the **Void** button at the bottom of the window. The following window will appear:



4. Verify the correct check was selected and hit the **Next** button. If this is the wrong check, select **Cancel**.

Void Transaction
This paycheck will be voided using the following date.
Process date: 02/22/1999 Mon
< <u>B</u> ack <u>F</u> inish Cancel

5. Enter the date the check is to be voided. This defaults to the date of the check, which is the recommended date to use for the void.

Click the **Finish** button to complete the void.

If the check being voided is a time card in a closed pay period, the following message will appear when the **Void** button is clicked:

Payroll

Eagle Busine	ss Management
1	The check cannot be voided because it is for a timecard in a closed pay period. You must open the 06/16/2000 pay period to void this check.

Click **OK** on the above message.

To void a check in a **Closed Pay Period** take the additional following steps:

Go to **Payroll > Pay Periods**, the following window will appear:

🌥 Pay Periods				×
2001 2000 1999				
Pay 🔺 PayDate	Bonus Pay Period	Closed	Number of Cards	<u> </u>
04/21/2000 Fri 04/24/2000			4	
04/07/2000 Fri 04/10/2000		\checkmark	4	
03/24/2000 Fri 03/27/2000		\checkmark	4	
03/10/2000 Fri 03/13/2000		\checkmark	4	
02/25/2000 Fri 02/28/2000		\checkmark	4	
02/11/2000 Fri 02/14/2000		\checkmark	4	
01/28/2000 Fri 01/31/2000		\checkmark	4	
01/15/2000 Sa 01/17/2000		\checkmark	4	
01/07/2000 Fri 01/10/2000		\checkmark	4	
				×
<u>C</u> lose Window <u>N</u> ew	Change	lelete	<u>R</u> eopen <u>[</u> imed	cards <u>P</u> rint T

- 1. Select the closed pay period that needs to be opened and highlighted.
- 2. Click the **Reopen** button at the bottom of the window.
- 3. Continue with step (1) of the previous section for voiding a payroll check.

Copying Timecards

When a timecard is copied, only the timecard details are copied. The Pay Period is changed to the new Pay Period and all the dates on the timecard are changed according to the pay period change. Tax and deduction amounts, timecard status, and net pay amounts are not copied, but need to be recalculated the same way a new timecard is processed. Timecards can be copied two different ways, which will be explained below.

Copying Salaried Employee Timecards

To automate the timecard entry for a salaried employee enter a typical 40-hour week timecard and then copy it from one week to the next using the copy timecard function. Salaried timecards are copied from the previous pay period when the pay period is created.

1. To create a new pay period go to **Payroll > Set Pay Period**, click on the **New** button and the following window will open:

🎽 New Pay	Period	
<u>P</u> ay Period:	07/14/2001 Sat 📃	ОК
Pay <u>D</u> ate:	07/19/2001 Thu 🗖	Cancel
🔲 <u>B</u> onus	Pay Period	
Copy Tim	ecards From Previous Pay Period	

2. Enter the new Pay Period dates. Review the Open New Pay Period section for more details on setting or creating new pay periods. Turn the Copy Timecards switch with a mouse and the window should change as shown:

🎽 New Pay	Period	X
<u>P</u> ay Period: Pay <u>D</u> ate:	07/14/2001 Sat 💷 07/19/2001 Thu 💼	OK Cancel
📃 <u>B</u> onus	Pay Period	
✓ Copy Tim	necards From Previous Pay Period	
P <u>r</u> evious Pay	Period: 06/30/2001 Sat	
<u>T</u> ime	ecards To Copy: 📃 Hourly 🔽 Salary	
	Copy <u>O</u> nly These Employees	
	То	

To copy all salaried employees timecards complete the following steps:

- 3. Set the **Previous Pay Period** date to the pay period that the salaried timecard exists. Note that a timecard must be entered for an employee before it can be copied. Review the Entering Salaried Employee Timecards for instructions on creating a timecard for a salaried employee.
- 4. Turn the **Salary** switch ON. Turn the **Hourly** switch OFF to copy only salaried employee timecards.
- 5. To copy only a range of employee timecards turn the **Copy Only these Employees** switch and enter the range of employee's you wish to copy.
- 6. To copy individual salaried employee timecards review the Copying Timecards section of this manual.

Copying an Entire Batch of Timecards

You must copy entire batches of timecards at the time a new pay period is created. You cannot copy a range of timecards to a pay period if the pay period is already created. If the new pay period has been created but no timecards have been entered, delete the pay period and recreate it using the copy option. To delete a pay period that does not contain any timecards go to **Payroll** > **Pay Periods**, select the pay period you wish to delete, and click the **Delete** button. Proceed with the following steps to copy timecards and create a new pay period:

1. Go to **Payroll > Set Pay Period**, click the **New** button and the following window will appear:

🎽 New Pay Period		
Pay Period: 07/14/200 Pay Date: 07/19/200	11 Sat 💼 11 Thu 💼	OK Cancel
Bonus Pay Period	n Previous Pay Period	

 Enter the new pay period dates. See Open New Pay Period section for more details on setting or creating new pay periods. Check the Copy Timecards from Previous Pay Period switch with a mouse and the window should change as shown below:

🎽 New Pay	Period	
<u>P</u> ay Period: Pay Date:	07/14/2001 Sat	OK
□ <u>B</u> onus ☑ <u>C</u> opy Tirr	Pay Period ecards From Previous Pay Period	Cancer
Previous Pay Time	Period: 06/30/2001 Sat	
	opy <u>O</u> nly These Employees	
	То	

To copy a range of timecards complete the following steps:

- 1. Set the **Previous Pay Period** date to the pay period in which the timecards that you wish to copy reside.
- 2. Turn the **Hourly** switch ON if you wish to copy any hourly paid employee's timecards and check the **Salary** switch ON if you wish to copy any salaried employee's timecards.
- 3. To copy all timecards within a **Pay Period** turn the **Copy Only These Employees** switch OFF; to copy a range of employee's timecards turn the switch ON. Enter the range of employees that you wish to copy. It is not possible to copy multiple ranges or timecards within a pay period. To copy individual timecards see the next section for details.

Copying Individual Timecards

The pay period in which the new timecards will be placed must be established before the timecards can be copied. To copy individual timecards take the following steps:

- 1. Open the timecard screen by selecting Payroll > Timecard Entry.
- 2. Select **<u>File</u> > Copy Timecard** selection on the timecard menu and the following dialog will open:

Copy Timeca	rds 🛛 🔀			
Timecard To (Сору			
Pay Period:	01/15/2000 Sat			
Employee:	KASJOH			
	Eind Timecard			
New Timecard				
Pay Period:	06/02/2000 Fri 🔍			
Employee:	KASJOH			
	New Pay Period			
OK Cancel				

3. Enter the **Pay Period** and **Employee ID** code. To select a specific timecard from a list click on the **Find Timecard** button and the following list will open:

🇯 Find Time	card					
Search By E Employee:	Employee KASJOH	٩	S <u>t</u> atus: Paid	~]	
Search By F	Pay Period					
Pay Period:						
E 🔻	Pay Period	Frequency	Hours	Gross Pay	Deductions	Net Pay
KASJOH	01/08/1999 Fri	BI-Weekly	38.00	380.00	79.05	300.95 🔳
KASJOH	01/22/1999 Fri	BI-Weekly	85.00	875.00	222.60	652.40 📩
KASJOH	02/05/1999 Fri	BI-Weekly	70.00	700.00	171.85	528.15 🛸
KASJOH	02/19/1999 Fri	BI-Weekly	86.00	890.00	226.94	663.06
KASJOH	03/05/1999 Fri	BI-Weekly	85.00	875.00	222.60	652.40 🔜
KASJOH	03/19/1999 Fri	BI-Weekly	90.00	950.00	244.35	705.65
KASJOH	04/02/1999 Fri	BI-Weekly	80.00	800.00	187.77	612.23
KASJOH	04/16/1999 Fri	BI-Weekly	91.30	969.50	236.94	732.56 🗵
KASJOH	04/30/1999 Fri	BI-Weekly	101.88	1,128.20	282.95	845.25 💻
казіон	05/17/1999 Eri	RIJu/aakhi	102.15	1 1 2 2 5	28/ 12	9/19 13 🔳
<						2
				OK	Cancel	Query

4. To select a timecard for a specific employee switch the **Search by Employee** option box and select the appropriate **Employee** by clicking on the search button to the right of

the **Employee** field. Check the **Search by Pay Period** switch to limit the list to a specific Pay Period. Highlight the desired timecard and click **OK**.

- 5. Enter the **Pay Period** and the **Employee ID** for the **New Timecard**. To create a new pay period, click on the **New Pay Period** button. Review the Open New Pay Period section for more details.
- 6. When a paid timecard is copied the new timecard will not be marked paid, nor will the taxes be calculated. Go to **Payroll > Employee Payments** to complete the payroll process.

Click **OK** to copy or **Cancel** to abort.

Salaried Pay

Salaried Pay Overview

Salary Pay is processed within the EBMS system through a timecard similar to hourly pay and piecework pay. A timecard MUST be created so a paycheck is issued.

The number of hours entered into the timecard of a salaried employee does not change the employee's pay. The ratio of hours entered into the timecard does divide the salary costs between work codes if different codes are used. For example, if 20 hours are entered under work code SALES and 20 hours are entered under OFFICE, then half of the employee's salary costs are posted under the sales work code and half to the office work code. This allows the manager to post the employee's salary to the correct work code and general ledger account.

The user can enter the average or committed average hours per pay period rather than the actual hours worked if the employee does not track the actual hours worked. The number of hours has not affect on the total salary for the employee. The salaried employee's timecard can be conveniently copied if the hours, work codes, and pay types are identical each pay period. Review the Open New Pay Period section for details on copying timecards from one pay period to the next.

Review the following Entering Salaried Employee Information and Entering Salaried Employee Timecards sections for details on processing salaried employee pay.

Entering Salaried Employee Information

Enter a new employee record within **Payroll > Employees** if the employee record has not been created. Select **Edit > New** from the employee list or click **New** within the employee window to create a new employee record the same way other employee records are created. Review the Entering New Employees section for detailed instructions on how to create a new employee record.

Setup the desired salaried employee pay information. Go to the **Payroll > [Employee] > Pay** tab and the following window will appear:

- 19 Sec.	e: KASJOH		9	Eolder: H	ardware Depar	tment	- <u> </u>
eneral Pay	Personal A	dvanced	Employee Taxes	Company Taxe	s Timecards	Messages	2000 1999
^D ay F <u>r</u> equency:	BI-Weekly		Previo	ous Pay ast <u>E</u> valuation Da	ate:		
<mark>. I</mark> s sut	pject to minimur	n wage		<u>L</u> ast Raise D	ate:		
O Hour	y Type ly 💽 Sa	lary		F	late		
H <u>o</u> ur	ly Pay:						~
	<u>S</u> alary: \$600.	00					-
^p ay Rates: Pay Type	Salary: \$600.	Active	Default Work	Code		~	Add Rate
Pay Rates: Pay Type Bonus	<u>S</u> alary: \$600. Rate	Active	Default Work	< Code		~	Add Rate
^P ay Rates: Pay Type Bonus Holiday	<u>S</u> alary: \$600. Rate	Active	Default Work HARDWARE HARDWARE	Code		<	Add Rate
Pay Rates: Pay Type Bonus Holiday Overtime	<u>S</u> alary: \$600. Rate	Active	Default Work HARDWARE HARDWARE HARDWARE	< Code			Add Rate Properties Dejete

Enter the following employee information.

- 1. Enter the employee's salary wage within the **Salary** field. The salary amount should reflect the salary for each pay period as set in the **Pay Frequency** field. If the Pay Frequency is set to Weekly the salary amount should equal the employee's weekly salary wage.
- 2. If the employee is paid overtime pay over and above the annual salary then enter the base hourly rate within the **Hourly Pay** field. Do not enter the overtime rate (time and a half) but enter the base rate. This field can be ignored or blanked if the salaried employee is never paid any additional hourly pay such as overtime or benefit time.
- Set the Pay Frequency to reflect the Salary amount. For example, if the amount entered into the Salary field reflects the employee's weekly salary set the Pay Frequency to Weekly. The Pay Frequency should reflect the employee's normal pay period.

- 4. Set the **Default Pay Type** to Salary.
- 5. Remove the **Regular** pay type as well as any other pay types that should never be used for a salaried employee.
- 6. Insert a new salary pay type for this employee by clicking on the **Add Rate** button. If no salary pay type is available take the following steps:

Descr 🔺	Base	Туре	Add
Bonus	Dollar	Benefit	
Commission	Dollar	Benefit	Properties
Double	Hour	Standard	Delete
Holiday	Hour	Benefit	
Misc.	Hour	Standard	
Overtime	Hour	Standard	
Personal	Hour	Benefit	
Piecework	Unit	Piecework	
Regular	Hour	Standard	
Salary	Dollar	Salary	
Sick	Hour	Benefit	
TH-TIP	Dollar	Take Home Tips	
Vacation	Hour	Benefit	

a. Go to Payroll > Options > Pay Types window.

- b. Click on the **Add** button.
 - 1) Enter a **Description** for the salary type such as Salary, Set the **Base** as **Hour**, and set **Type** as **Salary**.
 - 2) Click **Ok** to create new pay type.

Review the Pay Types section for more details in creating **Pay Types**.

Benefit Pay

Benefit pay can be calculated one of two (2) ways for salaried employees:

• If the benefit pay is over and above the **Salary** pay amount, the benefit pay type should be setup using the standard holiday and/or vacation pay types explained within the Payroll > Employees > Benefit Pay section of this manual.

• If the benefit pay is included in the employee's total salary but the number of hours (days) of benefit hours received must be recorded through the payroll system. Proceed with the following procedure:

NOTE: Continue with this section only if the total salary pay includes benefit pay.

Go to **Payroll > Options > Pay Types** tab to list all available pay types. Click on the **Add** button to create an additional pay type:

🎽 New Pay Type 🛛 🔀					
<u>D</u> escription:	Salary-Hol				
<u>B</u> ase:	Hour				
<u>T</u> ype:	Benefit Salary 💌				
Beset Hours Available					
◯ At end of calendar year					
• At employee <u>anniversary</u>					
<u>○ N</u> ever					
Carry unused hours to next year					
OK Cancel					

- 1. Enter a benefit salary pay **Description** such as *Salary-Hol* for holiday pay for salaried employees since pay type HOLIDAY is used for additional holiday pay.
- 2. Enter a **Base** type as **Hour**.
- 3. Select Benefit Salary for the **<u>Type</u>** field.

Note that the **Type** option list includes a **Benefit** type and a **Benefit Salary** type. To enter benefit pay types for a salaried employee without changing his/her salary pay, use the **Benefit Salary** type rather than the **Benefit** type. Go to the Payroll > Employees > Benefit Pay section for details in creating benefit pay such as holiday pay and vacation pay for hourly employees.

4. The benefit salary pay types must be added to the salaried employee's pay rate list before they can be used within a timecard. Review the Benefit Pay section for details on adding benefit pay to an employee.

NOTE: When these benefit salary pay types are used within the timecard, the pay is calculated for the benefit detail lines the same way as the standard salary pay.
Entering Salaried Employee Timecards

A timecard must be created for a salaried employee similarly to an hourly paid employee or the salaried employee will not be issued a paycheck. If you are not familiar with entering timecards, review the Entering Employee Time Card Information section before you continue with this section.

🎽 Timecard	l Entry								
Eile Process	⊻iew								
Employee: HOLJOH Pay Period: 07/14/2000 Fri					~	Pay Type	Hours/Units	Gross Pay	
Name:	ohn Holder					Bonus			
Name. V	oninnioidei	I				Salary	43.25	975.00	
Address: 1	23 Main St	reet				Salary-Hol			
							·		
Citur I	ancaster		PΔ	17601	1				
City. L	anodotor								
Pay Fregu	ency: We	eekly		*					
Dal	te 🔻	Pay Type	Wo	Hours	Rate	Pay	Description	G/L Acco	^
▶ 07/10/20	00 Mon	Salary	OFF	5.00	22.54	112.72		74100-000	
07/10/20	00 Mon	Salary	SAL	4.00	22.54	90.17		66100-000	
07/11/20	00 Tue	Salary	SAL	8.50	22.54	191.62		66100-000	
07/12/20	00 Wed	Salary	OFF	2.00	22.54	45.09		74100-000	~
Workweeks: Makeup Pay: Hours: Gross Pay:				Gross Pay:	Deduction	ns: Take Hom	ne Tips: Net Pay:		
0.00 \$0.00 43.25 \$975.00					\$975.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$975.00	
Ready								Unpaid	

Go to **Payroll > Time Card Entry** and the following window will appear:

If the salary wage total has not been set within the employee window, exit the timecard window and enter the salary information <u>before</u> the timecard information is entered. If the salary rate is changed within the employee window the timecard window must be closed and reopened to reflect the salary change.

Enter the **Employee** ID and **Pay Period** information the same way that a regular timecard is entered. Review the Entering Salaried Employee Information section for more details about creating a new time card.

The **Pay Frequency** field will default to the Pay Frequency setting within the **Employee > Pay** tab. If this setting is changed, the salary total will be calculated to reflect the change.

EXAMPLE: if the pay frequency within the **Employee > Pay** tab is set to Weekly and the timecard pay frequency is set to Bi-Weekly the Salary amount will be doubled on the timecard. If you wish to permanently change the pay frequency for an employee close the timecard window and change within the Employee > Pay tab.

To properly expense the pay wage to the proper general ledger month it is recommended that you create a detail line for each day.

EXAMPLE: If a salaried employee worked Monday through Friday within a weekly pay period, enter a detail line for each day. A weekly timecard would consist of five detail lines if all salary

pay consists of one work code. If multiple work codes are used, enter a detail line for each work code within a day.

Each detail line should consist of the following information:

- The **Date** the work was rendered.
- Salary Pay Type If no salary pay types are available for this employee, review the steps listed at the beginning of this section. Do not use any other pay type unless you wish to add to the employee's salary. For example if you use the Overtime pay type, the employee will be paid the employee's hourly time and a half rate (as entered in the Employee > Pay tab) and this will be added to the employee's salary pay.
- Enter the appropriate **Work Code**.
- The **Hours** entry does not need to reflect the employee's exact hours since most salaried employees do not submit the hours worked and the pay amount is not derived from the number of hours worked. To evenly distribute the pay costs over the number of days at work, enter 8 hours per day to total 40 hours per week.

Piecework Pay

Piecework Pay Overview

The piecework pay option within the EBMS payroll system allows the user to pay an employee by the piece instead of salary or by the hour. Work codes within the system can contain piecework pay rates and are entered into the timecard in a similar manner as standard pay. The number of pieces or units are entered into the timecard instead of the amount of hours. The unit pay is derived from the work code record rather than the employee's hourly or salary pay entered within the employee record.

The system will calculate makeup pay if the employee's pay does not meet minimum wage requirements. Review the Processing Payroll - Advanced > Minimum Wage and Makeup Pay section for more details on makeup pay. The amount of time spent doing piecework is calculated using the daily hours feature of the payroll system. Recording the daily hours time of an employee is important if the employee is paid with piecework rates. Review the Processing Payroll - Advanced > Daily Hours section for more details on recording daily hours for an employee.

The piecework system within EBMS can be combined with the Horticulture module designed for an orchard or produce grower. This combination allows the user to pay the employee by the piece and track the labor costs and yields per acre or block by using piecework and bin codes. Review the Getting Started > Overview section of the Horticulture manual for more details.

The piecework option must be enabled to use piecework payroll. Go to **Payroll > Options** to enable this option. Contact your EBMS customer service representative to add this option if the option does not appear.

Payroll

a Options	
Settings Pay Types Mess	agys Employee Folders Workman's Comp.
<u>M</u> inimum Wage:	\$5 15
Payroll <u>B</u> ank Account:	0 100-000 - Checking Account 🔍
Payroll Year:	2004
Active Payroll Period:	✓
Default <u>P</u> ay Type:	Regular
Default <u>S</u> alary Type:	✓
<u>H</u> ours above	40.00 per week are overtime.
Enter Hours	s Daily
🔽 Enable Piec	ce <u>W</u> ork
Allow entry	of piecework rates for individual employees.
	OK Cancel

A piecework pay type must be created if the type does not already exist. Go to **Payroll > Options** and click on the **Pay Types** tab to view the existing pay types.

Options	_		
Settings Pay Type	es Messag	es Employee Folders Work	man's Comp.
Description	Base	Туре 🔺	<u>A</u> dd
Bonus	Dollar	Benefit	Properties
Commission	Dollar	Benefit	
Double	Hour	Standard	<u>D</u> elete
Holiday	Hour	Benefit	
Misc.	Hour	Standard	
Overtime	Hour	Standard	
Personal	Hour	Benefit	
Piecework	Unit	Piecework	
Regular	Hour	Standard	
Salary	Hour	Salary	
Sick	Hour	Benefit	
Vacation	Hour	Benefit	
		ОК	Cancel

Click on the Add button to a piecework pay type if the type does not already exist.

🎽 Pay Types - F	Piecework
<u>D</u> escription:	Piecework
<u>B</u> ase:	Unit
<u>T</u> ype:	Piecework 💌
<u>⊢ R</u> eset Hou	s Available
🔿 At e	nd of calendar <u>y</u> ear
⊖ At e	mployee <u>a</u> nniversary
() <u>N</u> ev	er
<u>C</u> arry unu	sed hours to next year
	OK Cancel

A common **Description** for the piecework pay type is **Piecework**. Set the **Type** option to **Piecework**. Note that the **Base** option is disabled since all piecework is based on units rather than dollars or hourly. All the other options are not applicable for a piecework pay type.

The piecework pay type must be added to the list of pay type options within an employee or group of employees. Review the pay tab section of Changing Employee Information to setup pay types within an employee.

Creating Piecework Work Codes

The EBMS payroll system includes the option to process and manage piecework labor. Click on **Payroll > Work Codes** from the main EBMS menu to create these codes.

2	Work C	ode - Pick Peaches	Piecework		
		Work code: 30PF			
	General	Piecework Horticultur	e 2004		
	<u>G</u> (eneral Ledger Account:	74100-000	Inactive Inactive	
		Description:	Clerical Office Work		
	Workman	's Comp. <u>C</u> lassification:		*	
		W <u>a</u> ge Type:	Standard Wage	~	
	N <u>o</u> te:				
				~	
			DK Cancel	<u>N</u> ew <u>D</u> elete	<u>P</u> rint ▼

Click on the **New** button to create a new piecework code.

🎽 New Workcode	X
General Ledger Code: 66100-000	
Workman's Comp. <u>Classification:</u>	
< Back Next >	Cancel

Enter the **General Ledger** expense **Code** to record the payroll labor costs. Review the General Ledger > Chart of Accounts > Adding General Ledger Accounts section within the main EBMS manual for more details on creating labor cost G/L accounts.

Enter a **Description** of the piecework code.

The **Wage Type** must be set to **Piecework** rather than a standard wage. Review the Work Codes section for details on creating standard wage work codes.

Set the appropriate **Workman's Comp. Classification**. Review the Workman's Compensation section for more details on this setting. Click **Next** to continue.

²⁶ New Workcode]
Piecework Rate:	\$5.50	
	< <u>B</u> ack <u>N</u> ext > Cancel	

Enter the **Piecework Rate** for the piecework work code. Review the Variable Piecework Pay by Employee section for instructions on setting the piecework rate per employee. Click **Next** to continue.

🏁 New Workcode	\mathbf{X}
Please enter the id for your new workcode.	
<u>W</u> ork Code Id: Р₩Ц	
< <u>B</u> ack <u>F</u> inish Cancel	

Enter a Work Code Id for the piecework code and click Finish to open the work code dialog.

28	Work (Code - Piecework La	bor	
	1	Work code: PWL		
	General	Piecework		
	<u>G</u>	eneral Ledger Account:	66100-000	
		Timecard G/L account:	Use work code G/L account	~
		Description:	Piecework Labor	
	Workmar	n's Comp. <u>C</u> lassification:	(Use Employee Class)	~
		W <u>a</u> ge Type:	Piecework	~
	As	sociated Inventory Item:	[3
	N <u>o</u> te:			
		☑ <u>B</u> illable Time	Bonus Amount:	
			DK Cancel <u>N</u> ew <u>D</u> elete	<u>P</u> rint ▼

Click on the **Piecework** tab to change the piecework rate.

Review the Work Codes section for more details on creating work codes.

Variable Piecework Pay by Employee

Piecework pay may vary by employee. This section can be ignored if the piecework pay is consistent for each work code. Review the Creating Piecework Work Codes section for more details on entering the piecework pay within the work code.

The Allow entry of piecework rates for individual employee option must be enabled before piecework rates can be entered into the employee record. Select Payroll > Options from the main EBMS menu and enable the option within the Settings tab as shown below:

A Options						
Settings Pay Types Messages Employee Folders Workman's Comp.						
Minimum Wage: \$5.15						
Payroll <u>B</u> ank Account: 01100-000 - Checking Account						
Payroll <u>Y</u> ear: 2000						
Active Payroll Period: 07/14/2000 Fri						
Default <u>P</u> ay Type: Regular 💌						
Default <u>S</u> alary Type: Salary						
Hours above 40.00 per week are overtime.						
✓ Enter Hours Daily						
Imable Piece Work Allow entry of piecework rates for individual employees.						
Enable Prevailing Wage						
OK Cancel						

Open the employee record to set a piecework rate for an individual employee. Click on the **Piecework** tab as shown below:

Employees\Clerical\Heidi Johnson								
0	Image: Image: Bolder: Image: Definition Ender: Clerical							
G	ene	ral Pay Personal Advance	ed Piece Work	Employee Taxes	Company Taxes			
		Workcode 🔻	Rate					
		PW-GA	2.00					
		PwL	5.10					
	F	L						
	*							
-	_							

Enter only the **Work Codes** within the employee tab that require a different rate from the standard piecework rate entered within the work code. The standard rate will be paid if a work code is not listed in the employee's **Piecework** tab. Enter the employee's piecework **Rate**.

Entering Piecework Pay into the timecard

Piecework pay is entered into the timecard using the **Payroll > Timecard** window the same way other types of pay is entered. Open a timecard by clicking on the **Payroll > Timecard**

🛏 Timeca	rd Entry										
Eile Proces	s <u>V</u> iew										
Employee: GRIFLO Pay Period: 11/06/2004 Sat				Date	Daily Hours	Time	Difference	Start T	i ^		
Name: Florance Griffen Address: 11 Southeast Street		ien –				1/2004 Mon	8.58	8.58		08:00 AM	
		с			11/0	2/2004 Tue	8.58	8.58		07:55 AM	
		: Street			11/0	3/2004 Wed	8.50		8.50	08:00 AM	-
					11/0	4/2004 Thu	8.67		8.67	07:55 AM	
City:	BlackHorse	PA	29019		11/0	5/2004 Fri	8.75		8.75	07:55 AM	
	L.	1.1	F. L		11/0	6/2004 Sat					*
Pay Fre	guency: We	ekly	*		<	100.1				>	
	Date 💌	Pay Type	Work Coo	le Hou	ırs/Units	Rate	Pay	G/L	Account		
11/01/	2004 Mon	Regular	ВМ		8.58	14.50	124.4	1 73150	-000		
11/02/	2004 Tue	Regular	EM		3.00	14.50	43.5	50 73300	-000		
11/02/	2004 Tue	Regular	ВМ		5.58	14.50	80.91	81 73150	-000		
11/03/	2004 Wed	Piecework	PRNA-P		8.00	13.50	108.0	0 66500	-010		
11/04/	11/04/2004 Thu Piecework PRNA-P 7.50 13.50 11/05/2004 Fri Piecework PRNA-P 2.50 13.50		101.25 66500	0-010							
11/05/			PRNA-P		2.50	13.50	33.7	75 66500	-010		
▶ 11/05/	2004 Fri	Piecework	PRNP-P		9.00	10.00	90.0	0 66500	+010		
*											
<u>۲</u>	/orkweeks:	Makeup Pav: H	lours: E	Benefit Adi	ust.: Gi	ross Pav:	Deductions:	Take	Home Tips: N	Net Pav:	_
Ī	0.00	\$0.00	43.08	\$0.00	\$	581.82	\$0.00	\$0.0	0	\$581.82	
Leady									Unpa	id	

It is important that the **Daily Hours** settings of the timecard are entered if the employee's timecard contains piecework pay. Review the Processing Payroll - Advanced > Daily Hours section of the payroll documentation for details on this entry.

A timecard may contain an assortment of piecework pay and standard hourly pay.

- Enter the **Date** that the activity occurred in the same manner as standard pay.
- The Pay Type setting determines if the pay is based on piecework or standard pay. The piecework option must be enabled within Payroll > Options. Review the Piecework Pay > Piecework Pay Overview section of the payroll manual for details on creating the piecework Pay Type.
- The Work Code setting is dependent on the Pay Type setting. Only Work Codes that have a Wage Type option set to Piecework can be entered if the Pay Type is set to piecework. Go to Payroll > Work Codes to view or change this option. Only standard Work Codes can be entered if the Pay Type setting is to anything but piecework. Review the Piecework Pay > Creating Piecework Work Codes for more details on piecework work codes.
- Enter the quantity of hours into the **Hours/Units** column if the employee is being paid hourly. Enter the number of units if piecework pay is being entered.
- The **Rate** is derived from the **Piecework** tab of the work code rather than the hourly or salary rate if the **Pay Type** is set as piecework.

• The **Pay** column reflects the employee pay no matter what type of pay is being entered into the timecard.

Review the Processing Payroll > Entering Timecards section of the payroll documentation for details on other columns within the timecard.

Makeup Pay and **Piecework Hours** are values at the footer of the timecard that should be evaluated when processing timecards that contain piecework pay.

Timeca	rd Entr	у													
jie <u>P</u> roces	s ⊻iew														
Employee:	GRIFLO	P:	ay Period: 11	/06/2004 Sat	*		Date		Daily Hours	Time	Diff	erence	Start T	ime 1 👘 S	^
Name:	Florance	e Griffen				1	1/01/2004 1	vlon	8.58	8.58			08:00 AM	12:0	
					-	1	1/02/2004	fue	8.58	8.58	8		07:55 AM	11:3	
Address:	11 Sout	heast Street			_	1	1/03/2004	Wed	8.50		Ĵ.	8.50	08:00 AM	12:0	
						1	1/04/2004	ſhu	8.67			8.67	07:55 AM	12:3	
City:	BlackHe	orse	PA	29019		1	1/05/2004 F	-ni	8.75		Ĵ.	8.75	07:55 AM	12:0	-
	-					1	1/06/2004 9	Sat							¥
Pay Fre	guency:	Weekly		*		<								>	
	Date	-	Pay Type	Work Code	Ho	urs/Ur	nits R	ate	Pay	G,	L Acco	ount			-
11/01/	2004 Mor	n Reg	gular	ВМ	1	8	3.58	14.50	1 124	1.41 7315	0-000				
11/02/	2004 Tue	e Reg	gular	EM		3	3.00	14.50	1 43	3.50 7330	0-000	- 3			
11/02/	2004 Tue	e Reg	gular	ВМ		5	5.58	14.50	80	0.91 7315	0-000				
11/03/	2004 We	d Pier	cework	PRNA-P		8	3.00	13.50	108	8.00 6650	0-010	1			
11/04/	2004 Thu	ı Pier	cework	PRNA-P		7	7.50	13.50	10	.25 6650	0-010				
11/05/	2004 Fri	Pier	cework	PRNA-P		2	2.50	13.50	33	8.75 6650	0-010				
11/05/	2004 Fri	Pie	cework	PBNP-P		9	9.00	10.00	90).00 <mark>6650</mark>	0-010				
*															
J Workwee	oks: 🗖	Makeup Pau	Hours:	Piecework	Hours:	Reh	efit Adjust :	Gros	s Pau	Deductio	ne:	Take H	lome Tips:	Net Paur	_
0.00		\$0.00	43.08	25.92		\$0.	00	\$58	1.82	\$0.00		\$0.00	ionio ripo.	\$581.82	_
eady	e								_	10			Unp	aid	

Makeup Pay is used to compensate the employee if the total pay does not match minimum wage requirement. The **Piecework Hours** value is calculated by subtracting the standard hours from total of the daily hours entered within the daily hours list. The **View > Daily Hours** option must be selected to display the daily hours on the top right pane of the timecard. Review the Processing Payroll - Advanced > Minimum Wage and Makeup Pay section for more details on **Makeup Pay** and **Piecework Hours**.

Review the payroll manual for more details on processing employee pay.

Piecework Forms and Reports

Piecework pay will be summarized on the employee's pay check stub as shown below:

	<u>Hours</u>	<u>P ay</u>	<u>Y T D</u>	<u>Deluctions</u>	Amount	<u>Y T D</u>		S. S. Numbe	ւ Empl	oyee ID
Holiday	0.00	0.00	116.00	FWT	49.87	2,593.65		570 42 0740		IFLO
Overtin e	0.00	0.00	2,282.46	LANC	5.82	280.98		518-43-8105	, Gr	IFLO
Regular	17.16	248.82	25,221.17	MED	8.44	40 .38	Code	Units	Rate	Pay
Vacation	0.00	0.00	145.00	PA	17.86	86 <mark>:</mark> .54	PRNA-P	18.00	13.50	243.00
Piecework	25.92	333.00	333.00	PAUC	0.52	2: .24	PRNP-P	9.00	10.00	90.00
	43.09	601.03	20 00 52	SS	36.07	1,74 .99		27.00		333.00
	43.00	301.02	20,097.03	-	118 58	5 911 78		21.00		000.00

The amount of space available to display the piecework information is limited so the user may need to generate an additional report for the employee. Complete the following steps to generate this report.

1. Go to File > Reports to open the reports menu.



- 2. Select Reports > Payroll > Piecework to view the available piecework reports.
- 3. Select the **Piecework by Employee & Pay Period** report and click on the **Print** button.

Print - PIECEWORK BY EMP	LOYEE & PAY PERIOD	
Choose Printer Default Printer Vserver2003	3Vulie's desk on hpLaserJet4250	Print
O Specific Printer \\server200	Print Preview	
Report Options		Print <u>S</u> etup
Folder: Employees		Cancel Set Query Use Query Orientation: Portrait
 Include subfolders Include Inactive Folde All Employees 	r	
O Range	To:	🗹 Coļlate
O All Pay Periods		<u>C</u> opies: 1
Range 10/30/2004	Το: 10/30/2004	Save as <u>D</u> efault
🗹 Do Not Print Details		Restore <u>D</u> efaults
New Page for Each Employe	e	E <u>x</u> port

- 4. Set the **Range** of employees or select **All Employees** to print piecework details for all employees.
- 5. Select the current pay period from the **Range** prompt to print only the piecework information from a single pay period.
- Enable the **Do Not Print Details** to print a piecework summary. This option should be disabled to list each individual piecework item. The details is important if the employee wishes to compare ticket stubs to the report.
- 7. Enable the **New Page for Each Employee** option if the report is given to individual employees.

The following report sample includes details.

menter Orcherg	Fiecew	ork by Employee	a ray rerio		12:14:45 pm Page 1
123 Country Lane		Quality Orcha	rd		rage. 1
PO Bax 777 Fruit Hoten PA 1898	7	All Employees	5		
www.aalityardurd.com		Pay Period: 11/06/	2004		
	Date	Units	Rate	Gross Pay	GL Code
RIFLO - Florance Griffen					
11/06/2004					
PRNA-P	Prune Apples - Piece	work			
	11/4/2004	7.50	13.50	101.25	66500-010
	11/5/2004	2.50	13.50	33.75	66500-010
	11/3/2004	8.00	13.50	108.00	66500-010
Work Code To	tals	18.00		243.00	
PRNP-P	Prune Peaches Piece	Rate			
	11/5/2004	9.00	10.00	90.00	66500-010
Work Code To	tals -	9.00		90.00	
Pav Period Totals:	-	27.00	_	333.00	
mplovee Totals:	-	27.00	_	333.00	
ITROB - Robert Little					
11/06/2004					
B20AF	20 Bu. Bin Fresh \$11	.00	44.00	44.00	00540.040
	11/3/2004	1.00	11.00	11.00	00510-010
	11/3/2004	1.00	11.00	11.00	00510-010
	11/3/2004	1.00	11.00	11.00	00010-010
	11/3/2004	1.00	11.00	11.00	00010-010
	11/3/2004	1.00	11.00	11.00	66510-010
	11/5/2004	1.00	11.00	11.00	66510-010
	11/5/2004	1.00	11.00	11.00	66510-010
	11/5/2004	1.00	11.00	11.00	66510-010
Work Code To	tale -	0.00		00.00	00010-010
POIN COULD TO	25 Bu Erech Applee F	9.00 Sin \$14.50		35.00	
DZOAF	23 Bu Fresh Apples t 11/5/2004	1 00	14.50	14 50	66510-010
	11/5/2004	1.00	14.50	14.50	66510-010
Work Code To	tale -	2.00		29.00	00010-010
Pay Period Totals:	-	11.00	_	128.00	
mplovee Totals:	-	11.00		128.00	

The following report is a summary.

Marken Company	Piecework	by Employe	e & Pay Per	riod	November 06, 2006 12:13:04 pm
123 Country Lane PO Box 777 Fruit Haven, PA 18987		Quality Orch All Employe Pay Period: 11/06	ard es i/2004		Page: 1
www.qubitryor.com	<u>D ate</u>	<u>U nits</u>	<u>R ate</u>	<u>Gross Pay</u>	GL Code
GRIFLO - Florance Griffen					
11/06/2004					
PRNA-P - Prun	e Apples - Piecewo	18.00	13.50	243.00	66500-010
PRNP-P - Prun	e Peaches Piece R	9.00	10.00	90.00	66500-010
Pay Period Totals:		27.00	-	333.00	
Employee Totals:		27.00		333.00	
LITROB - Robert Little					
11/06/2004					
B20AF - 20 Bu.	Bin Fresh \$11.00	9.00	11.00	99.00	66510-010
B25AF - 25 Bu	Fresh Apples Bin \$	2.00	14.50	29.00	66510-010
Pay Period Totals:		11.00	_	128.00	
Employee Totals:		11.00	_	128.00	

Calculating Overtime Piecework Pay

Increased piecework pay may be required for overtime labor. This process will increase the piecework pay by time and a half in the same was regular overtime pay. EBMS gives the user a number of options especially if the employee has a mixture of hourly pay and piecework pay. Continue with the following section for details on these options.

1. Go to **Payroll > Options** as shown below:

🛎 Options 🛛 🔀						
Settings PayTypes Messages Employee Folders Workman's Comp.						
Minimum Wage: \$5.15						
Payroll <u>B</u> ank Account: 01100-000 - Checking Account						
Payloll Year: 2000						
Active Payroll Period: 07/14/2000 Fri 💌						
Default Pay Type: Regular						
Default <u>S</u> alary Type: Salary						
Hours above 40.00 per week are overtime.						
✓ EnterHours Daily ✓ Enable Piece Work						
Allow entry of piecework rates for individual employees.						
Calculate overtime on piece work.						
UK Cancel						

- 2. Enable the Calculate overtime on piecework option and click OK.
- The next step is to create an overtime piecework pay type if it does not already exist. Select Payroll > Options from the EBMS menu and click on the Pay Types tab as shown below:

ettings Pay Typ	es Messa	iges Employee Fold	lers Workman's Cor	mp.
Description	Base	Туре	A A	dd
Bonus	Dollar	Standard	- Dec	
Commission	Dollar	Standard	Pio Pio	
Double	Hour	Standard	Pay Types - 0	UT-PW
Holiday	Hour	Benefit		
Misc.	Hour	Standard		OT DW
OT-PW	Unit	Piecework	Description:	UIPW
Overtime	Hour	Standard	Deser	[] I solt
Personal	Hour	Benefit	Dase.	John
Piecework	Unit	Piecework	Type:	Piecework 🔽
Regular	Hour	Standard		
Salary	Hour	Salary	Reset Hou	rs Available
Salary-Hol	Hour	Benefit Salary	() At e	end of calendar year
Sick	Hour	Benefit	OAte	mployee anniversary
Vacation	Hour	Benefit	O Nev	/er
<	101		Carry unu	used hours to next vear

- 4. Click on the **Add** button if no piecework overtime pay type exists. Enter the overtime piecework pay type **Description**. Change the **Type** option to **Piecework** and the **Base** entry will be changed to **Unit** as shown above. Click the **OK** button to save the pay type.
- 5. The pay type must be added to each employee that is being paid piecework overtime as shown below:

D T OT DU			lerical				
Pay Type: UT-PW		<u> </u>	Timecards M	essages 2000	1999		
Work Code: PWL	Acti	<u>v</u> e	✓ Is subject to m Pay Rates:	ninimum wage	Preva	iling Wage Benefit:	\$5.43
Rate Formula: Add 50 2	6	D	Pay Type	Rate	Active	Default Work	Add Rate
Increment			Holiday	14.00	\checkmark	1	Properties
<u>C</u> ondition: Eac	h Timecard	×	Overtime	21.00	\checkmark		Delete
Amount	10		Piecework	14.00	\checkmark	PWL	View Year
			Regular	14.00	\checkmark		VICW I Cal
Hours Available			Vacation	14.00	\checkmark	VAC	-
	Current Year	Previous Year					
From Previous Years:	0.00	0.00	<				
This Calendar Year.	0.00	0.00					6 <u>.</u>
Used	0.00	0.00	Acco	iunt T		Calculation	
Total Available	0.00	0.00	Account Saving Checki	s Upto ng Rema	\$100 iining Balar	nce	
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Checki	ng		1018105	

- 6. Make sure the Rate Formula is set to Add 50 % as show above. Review the Pay tab section of Changing Employee Information section for details on adding pay types into the employee's Pay tab. Review the Pay Tab section of the Setting Employee Defaults section to add the pay type to a group of an employees or all employees. Save the employee record by clicking the OK button.
- 7. Enter hourly and piecework time into the timecard using the standard pay types as described in the Processing Payroll > Entering Timecards section of the documentation.

🏪 Timeca	rd Entry					
File Proces	s View				_	Calculate Overtime
Employee:	JEFMIK	Pay P	eriod: 07/	'14/2000 Fri	~	²a.
Name:	Mike Jefro				Ho	104 arth Danulas Dan Turan Danulas
Address:	56 Togglev	view Road			Pie	
	PO Box 91	2			Re	gu Overtime Pay Type: Overtime 💉
City:	Bart		PA	17503	Va	xal O Calculate Ruestime Dailu
	1				Co	nm ③ Calculate Overtime Weekly
Pay Fre	quency: BI	-Weekly		~	01	All hours above 40.000000 are overtime
(Date 💌	Pay Type	Wo	Hours	Rate	
07/05/	2000 Wed	Regular	GEN	9.95	14.00	 Disperse overdine among jubs and stages.
07/06/	2000 Thu	Piecework	PWL	18.00	5.50	Piecework
07/07/	2000 Fri	Piecework	PWL	22.00	5.50	Regular Piecework Type: Piecework
07/10/	2000 Mon	Piecework	PWL	21.50	5.50	
07/11/	2000 Tue	Piecework	PWL	17.00	5.50	Overtime Piecework Type: OT-PW
07/12/	2000 Wed	Piecework	PWL	19.00	5.50	Piecework has precedence in calculating overtime.
07/13/	2000 Thu	Piecework	PWL	20.50	5.50	
07/14/	2000 Fri	Regular	OFF	2.00	14.00	OK Cancel
the in	Workwe	eks: Make	eup Pay:	Hours:	Benefit A	Just. unossinay. Deductions. nake nome mps. Net Pay:
	2.00	\$0.0	0	101.40	\$0.00	\$1,217.12 \$91.07 \$0.00 \$1,126.05
Ready						Unpaid

Click on the **Process > Calculate Overtime** option from the timecard menu. The **Regular Pay Type** and **Overtime Pay Type** settings must be set properly. Review the Processing Payroll > Calculating Overtime section for more details on the standard overtime fields.

- Set the Regular Piecework Type and Overtime Piecework Type. These are pay types created within the Payroll > Options > Pay Type tab described earlier in this section. Review the Getting Started > Pay Types section for more details on pay types.
- The Piecework has precedence in calculating overtime option will determine if the hourly or piecework time has precedence. The following tables describe the calculations that are completed using the overhead wizard and the affect that this option on the pay calculations.

Рау Туре	Work Code	Units/Hours	Rate	Total Pay
Reg Piecework	A	20	10.00	200.00
Reg Piecework	В	10	5.00	50.00
Reg Piecework	В	30	5.00	150.00
Reg Hourly	С	10	15.00	150.00
Totals:		60units / 10hrs		550.00

The following table includes only regular hourly and piecework pay.

If **Piecework has precedence in calculating overtime** option is enabled the wizard will determine the ratio of piecework overtime. If the employee worked 50 hours this week, then 10 hours of the 40 piecework hours (50 – hourly time) are overtime. This results in 25% of the piecework being overtime. The wizard will create overtime piecework lines in the timecard for each work code. The following chart illustrates how these new lines are created in the timecard:

Рау Туре	Work Code	Units/Hours	Rate	Total Pay
Reg Piecework	A	15	10.00	150.00
Reg Piecework	В	10	5.00	50.00
Reg Piecework	В	20	5.00	100.00
Reg Hourly	С	10	15.00	150.00
OT Piecework	A	5	15.00	75.00
OT Piecework	В	10	7.50	75.00
Totals:		60units / 10hrs		600.00

If **Piecework has precedence in calculating overtime** option is disabled the wizard results will be as follows:

Рау Туре	Work Code	Units/Hours	Rate	Total Pay
Reg Piecework	A	20	10.00	200.00
Reg Piecework	В	10	5.00	50.00
Reg Piecework	В	30	5.00	150.00
OT Hourly	С	10	22.50	225.00
Totals:		60units / 10hrs		625.00

- 10. Click the **OK** button to create the overtime records.
- 11. Repeat this step for each timecard that contains hourly and piecework pay.

Prevailing Wages

Overview of Prevailing Wages

Prevailing wages are used when certified payroll is required. The option allows the user to generate prevailing wages based on a job and employee.

The **Enable Prevailing Wage** option must be checked to use the prevailing wage feature within EBMS. Select **Payroll > Options** from the EBMS menu and enable this option within the **Settings** tab as shown below:

28	Options						
	Settings Pay Types	Messages Employee Folders Workman's Comp.					
	<u>M</u> inimum W	age: \$5.15					
	Payroll <u>B</u> ank Acc	unt: 01100-000 - Checking Account 💌					
	Payroll	tear: 2000					
	<u>A</u> ctive Payroll Pe	aiod: 07/14/2000 Fri 💌					
	Default <u>P</u> ay T	ype: Regular 🔽					
	Default <u>S</u> alary 1	ype: Salary 🔽					
	<u>H</u> ours ab	ove 40.00 per week are overtime.					
	 ✓ Enter Hours Daily ✓ Enable Piece Work 						
	Allow entry of piecework rates for individual employees.						
	L'nable Pre⊻ailing Wage						
		OK Cancel					

The prevailing wage rate is set within the payroll work code. Review the Prevailing Wage Rates within the Work Code section for details on setting the rate.

Creating Work Codes for Prevailing Wage Rates

The prevailing wage rates are set within the payroll work code. Complete the following steps to create a work code for a prevailing wage:

1) Select **Payroll > Work Codes** from the main EBMS menu and click the **New** button. The following new work code dialog will open:

How Workcode		
<u>G</u> eneral Ledger Code:	66100-100	
<u>D</u> escription:	Prevailage Wage - Electrical Labor	
Wage <u>T</u> ype:	Prevailing Wage	
Workman's Comp. <u>C</u> lassifi	ication: Manufacturing	
	< <u>B</u> ack <u>N</u> ext > Can	cel

- 2) Enter the expense General Ledger Account. This entry identifies the expense general ledger account into which the payroll expenses are posted when the work code is processed within a timecard. It is possible to direct multiple work codes into a single general ledger account to create detailed work code history without using a large number of different general ledger wage accounts.
- 3) Enter a **Description** of the prevailing wage work code.
- 4) The Wage Type must be set to Prevailing Wage.
- 5) Set the appropriate **Workman's Comp Classification**. Review the Workman's Compensation section for more details on this setting.
- 6) Click **Next** to continue to the next page:

Rew Workcode	
Prevailing Wage Rate: 23.00	
< <u>B</u> ack <u>N</u> ext > 0	Cancel

7) Enter a Prevailing Wage Rate if the job costing module is NOT installed. This rate is not applicable with job costing since prevailing wage rates are set per job. entering job rates are listed below.

Instructions on

🎽 New Workcode	×
Please enter the id for your new workcode.	
Work Code Id: FW-ELE	
Kack Finish Cancel	כ

8) Enter the Work Code Id for the new prevailing wage work code and click the Finish button. Click on the Prevailing Wage tab of the work code and enter the prevailing wage rates for each job. Review the Prevailing Wage Rates section for more details on creating rates.

Prevailing Wage Rates

Click on **Payroll > Work Codes** to set the rate for each work code. Prevailing wages are normally set based on the type of work that is performed on the job. Create a separate work code for each type of task that contains a different prevailing wage rate. Review the Creating Work Codes for Prevailing Wage Rates section for more detail on creating work codes for prevailing wages.

🍟 Work Code - Prevailage Wage - Electrical Labor	
Merk code: FW-ELE	ÞH
General Prevailing Wage	
General Ledger Account: 66100-100	
Timecard G/L account: Use work code G/L account	
Description: Prevailage Wage - Electrical Labor	
Workman's Comp. Classification:	
Wage Type: Prevailing Wage	
Associated inventoly item.	_
N <u>o</u> te:	
☑ Billable Time Bonus Amount:	
OK Cancel <u>N</u> ew <u>D</u> elete	<u>P</u> rint ▼

A **Prevailing Wage** tab will appear if the **Wage Type** is set to **Prevailing Wage** as shown above. Click on the **Prevailing Wage** tab.

The following job list will appear on the tab if the optional Job Costing module is installed within EBMS. Otherwise the **Prevailing Wage** tab will only show a single set of rates. The Job Costing module must be installed to set prevailing wages based on the job. Contact an EBMS customer service rep for more details on the job costing module.

🎽 Work Code - Prevailage Wage - Electrical Labor 🛛 🛛 🔀						
M M Work code: PV	V-ELE		ÞH			
General Prevailing Wage						
Job 👻	Prevailing Wage	Benefit Rate				
981211	21.00	6.00				
C-9912	23.50	5.00				
C3111 🕓	24.00	5.50				
*						
	OK Cancel	<u>N</u> ew	<u>D</u> elete <u>P</u> rint ▼			

The **Prevailing Wage** tab will show a table of job entries if the Job costing module exists. The prevailing wage rate consists of two rates; **Prevailing Wage** and the **Benefit Rate**. The employee is paid a minimum of the **Prevailing Wage** rate and a maximum based on the **Prevailing Wage** rate plus the **Benefit Rate**. For example based on the example shown below, the employee will be paid a minimum of \$21 an hour for job - 981211 or a maximum of \$27 an hour based on the **Prevailing Wage Benefit** set within the employee. Click on the **Pay** tab of an employee to set the **Prevailing Wage Benefit** rate as shown below.

Payroll

🎽 Employees\Clerical\Mike Jefro						
I I Employee: JEFMIK	Eolder:	Clerical				
General Pay Personal Advanced Emp	bloyee Taxes Company Ta	xes Timecards Mea	ages 2000	1999		
Pay Frequency: BI-Weekly	*	🔽 Is subject to mini	mum wage	Prevail	ing Wage Benefit:	\$5.43
Default Pay Type Hourly Pay:	<u>S</u> alary Pay:	Pay Rates:	1			
		Pay Type	Rate	Active	Default Work Co	Add Rate
Previous Pay		Holiday	14.00	\checkmark		Properties
Last Evaluation Date: 12/31/1999 Fri		Overtime	21.00	\checkmark		Delete
Last Baise Date: 12/31/1999 Fri		Regular	14.00	\checkmark		
		Vacation	14.00	V V.	AC	
Rate \$13.50						
Evaluation was completed by Mike Taylor	1					
	3				5	
Direct Deposit			WILL .]
Account Number A Routing N	Number De	escription	Account Ty	pe	Calculat	ion 🔼
123-123-1 123452222	First Bank of New	First Bank of New York Savings Account		t Savings Up to		
123-111-9 123451111	First Bank of New	York	Checking	Rem	aining Balance	~
<	1. 		l'			>
		ОК	Cance		<u>N</u> ew <u>D</u> ele	te <u>P</u> rint ▼

The **Prevailing Wage Benefit** rate should reflect to the total value of the benefits given to an employee such as holiday pay, vacation pay, medical insurance, and any other company paid benefit. This rate will be used calculate the prevailing wage within the timecard. The employee's pay = the **Prevailing Wage** rate within the work code tab + (the **Benefit Rate** within the work code – **Prevailing Wage Benefit** rate set within the employee). If the **Prevailing Wage Benefit** rate within the employee). If the **Prevailing Wage Benefit** rate within the Benefit Rate within the work code the total pay will be equal the **Prevailing Wage** amount found in the work code.

Using the examples shown above, Mike Jeffro (JEFMIK) will be paid a prevailing wage of \$21.57 an hour for electrical labor (PW-ELE work code) for the 981211 job.

Note: The formula set for hourly pay must be set to use the hourly pay setting within the pay tab for prevailing wages to be calculated properly. For example, the **Regular** pay type formula must be set to **Equal to** rather than set to a specific rate. Review the Setting Employee Defaults section for more details on setting pay rates.

Go to the **File > Reports** option from the main EBMS menu to view the prevailing wage reports.



You will find the prevailing wage reports within the **Payroll > Pay Periods** section of the reports menu as shown above.

Closing the Payroll Year

Closing

At the end of each calendar year the payroll year must be closed before any additional pay can be processed within a new year. The pay date rather than the pay period date indicates if the payroll falls within the new year or the past year. For example, a payroll with a pay period ending date within the year of 1999 and a pay date within the year of 2000 is considered within the new year. The **Close Year** function must be completed before the new pay period can be created. Adjustments can be made to last year's data via journal entries and year-end reports such as W-2s and wage summaries can be printed after the year is closed.

The **Close Payroll Year** wizard closes the current payroll year and opens a new year. All timecards that have been created within the current year must be processed or deleted before the year can be closed. Make sure that no one is entering, editing, or processing timecards while the **Close Payroll Year** wizard is in process.

1. Select **Close Payroll Year** from the main **Payroll** menu to activate the close year wizard.

Close Payroll Year	<
The current year of 2000 will be closed and a new year of 2001 will be opened. After closing, no timecards can be processed with a pay date within the year of 2000. Click next to continue, or cancel to abort.	
< <u>B</u> ack Next > Cancel	

2. Click on the **Next** button to continue. The wizard will prompt the user to close all pay periods if any payroll periods are open. Note that you cannot add or modify any timecards within a closed pay period.

Close Payroll Year	
If you would like to print any of these per select them and press the prin	riod closing reports, nt button.
Report 🔺	Print
943 Employers Annual Tax Return	
Employee Earnings Record	
Payroll Register	
Payroll W-3 Form	
W-2 Forms	
	1
<u>B</u> ac	ck <u>F</u> inish Cancel

3. Highlight each report and click the Print button. Note that these reports can be printed after the year is closed. To print the reports listed within this wizard after the reports are closed, go to File > Reports > System Folders > Payroll > Close Year and select the reports from the report list. See the next paragraph on Adding Reports to the Close Payroll Year Wizard for the necessary steps in adding reports to this list.

Adding Reports to the Close Payroll Year Wizard

Complete the following steps to insert additional reports into the Close Payroll Year wizard.

- 1. Go to File > Reports > System Folders > Payroll > Close Year folder.
- Drag a payroll report from any other payroll folder into the Close Year folder or click on the Add Report button and insert the desired report. Each report located within the Close Year folder will be listed within the Close Payroll Year wizard.

Review the Reports > Report Menu section for more details on system folders.

Click on the **<u>Finish</u>** button to close the year. The wizard will continue with the **Automatic Payroll Tax Update** wizard, which is explained in the next section.

Automatic Payroll Tax Update

The Automatic payroll tax update wizard is used to update the most common tax and deduction rates within the payroll system with the new year's rates. Many taxes and deductions such as local income tax and unemployment tax will not be updated. An accountant or tax consultant SHOULD REVIEW ALL RATES. EBMS does NOT CERTIFY THESE RATES and is not liable for any rates used within this software.

The **Automatic Payroll Tax Update** wizard is activated after a payroll year is closed but can also be started by going to **Payroll > Utilities > Tax/Deduction Rate Update**. If payroll has already been closed DO NOT RERUN THE CLOSE PAYROLL YEAR WIZARD TO UPDATE TAXES, but rather access the wizard from the **Utilities** menu.

The following dialog will appear if the Automatic Payroll Tax Update wizard is activated:

Automatic Payroll Tax Rate Update	×
New payroll tax tables have been found for 2000. Common payroll taxes can be updated with the new rates. If do not use the new tax tables you will need to manually change your tax rates.	
 Automatically update my payroll taxes with the new payroll tax tables. Do not automatically update my payroll tax tables. 	
< <u>B</u> ack <u>N</u> ext > Cance	

he first page of the Update wizard will contain two options if any payroll tax update files have been found. The wizard will advise the user if the updated tax rate file cannot be found. Contact your Eagle Solutions' consultant for tax update information. Do not process any payroll within the New Year until all tax rate changes have been entered.

 Click on the first option – Automatically update my payroll taxes... to continue with rate updates or click on the second option – Do not automatically update... to not change payroll rates and manually change all rates or change them at a later date.

Click the **Cancel** button if you do not wish to continue with the tax updates.

Click the **Next** button to continue.

2. If the **Automatically update my payroll taxes...** option has been selected the following dialog will appear:

Au	Automatic Payroll Tax Rate Update							
		Tax Id	Description	Update To				
		401K	Section 401(k) Deferral					
		FUTA	Federal Unemployment Tax					
		FWT-M	Federal Withholding Tax - Married	FWT-M - Federal Withhold				
		FWT-S	Federal Witholding Tax - Single	FWT-S - Federal Witholdin				
		LOCAL	Local Withholding					
		MED	Medicare	MED - Medicare				
		PA	Pennsylvania Income Tax	PA - PA State Withholdir				
		S125	Section 125 Medical Plan					
		SS	Social Security	SS - Social Security				
	×	SUTA	State Unemployment Tax					
	C Back Next >			< Back Next > Cancel				

- The **Tax ID** and **Description** column lists all the taxes and deductions currently with the payroll system. Some of these deductions may not be currently deducted from any employee.
- The Update To field identifies the new tax that will be used to update the Tax ID's rate. The system will automatically try to match the original Tax ID with the Update To rate. Click on any field within the Update To column and click on the drop down button (down arrow button) to list all the available options. Only the taxes with the same type will be listed as options. Go to Payroll > Taxes / Deductions > General tab to view the Type setting for any current tax. Note that many deductions will not have any Update To options since they vary between companies.

Click on the **<u>Next</u>** button and the following wizard page will appear:

Automatic Payroll Tax Rate Update	×
Please verify that your payroll taxes have the correct rates. The automatic tax update only updates the common payroll taxes.	
Print the payroll tax rates.	
This report can be sent to your consultant to verify your payroll taxes.	
< Back Finish Cancel	

- 3. The wizard will print a list of all the payroll rates AFTER the new rates have been updated. Click the **Print the payroll tax rates** OFF if you do not want this report to print. An accountant or payroll tax consultant should review and verify all rates before any payroll is processed within the New Year.
- 4. Click on the **Finish** button to update taxes and print rate report.

Payroll rates can be changed after timecards have been entered but new rates will not take effect until the timecards are recalculated.

Year End Payroll Adjustments

At times it is necessary to adjust tax amounts or gross pay for an employee or group of employees. This may be necessary if a wrong tax code has been used or if adjustments need to be made to an employee's information after the payroll year has been closed and all timecards have been processed. Some basic notes or additions to an employee's W-2 form can be accomplished without creating transactions with the journal entry screen and are explained in the proceeding **Printing W-2 Forms** section. These adjustments must be made with caution and should not be attempted unless the user has a thorough knowledge of the general ledger and the effect that it has on the payroll records.

Adjusting an Employee's Gross Pay or Works Weeks

Debit/C redit	G/L Class	Employee ID	Reference2	Payment Flag	Track1	Track2
Debit	Payroll Payable	Employee ID	Check No.	E	Work Weeks	-

Go to Payroll > Journal Entry:

🌥 Payroll Journal 📃 🗖 🛃										
File Process										
Journal Id: 0501GP Note:	Adjust the gross payroll of an employee without creating or adding costs or changing the payroll payable balance									
Date: 01/26/2005 Wed Dete: 2001	Track one is kept blank since the work week total should not be altered.									
G/Laccount Debit Amount G/Lacc	ount Credit Amount Description Employee ID Payment Fla			=						
▶ 27000-000 200.00 27000-000	200.00	Decemption	JOHHEI E C	1						
*				_						
☑ Balanced User: ADMINISTRATOR Debit total: \$200.00 Credit total: \$200.00										
Not processed										

- 1. Enter a descriptive **Journal ID** for the year end adjustments. A possible format could be the payroll period that is being adjusted with a suffix of "GP" (Gross Pay). For example, "9903GP" would be a logical ID code if the gross pay within the month of November 1999 is being adjusted.
- 2. The transaction **Date** must be within the month and year of the period that is being adjusted. Multiple journals must be entered if the user wishes to change the employee's gross pay within different month periods. A single journal can be used to adjust the gross pay of multiple employees but not different monthly periods.
- 3. Employee's gross pay may need to be raised for a number of reasons. The debit **G/L Account** and **Debit Amount** values depend on the type of gross pay adjustment.
 - If the gross pay is to be increased and the pay is payable to the employee, the debit **G/L Account** would identify the expense account. The user must then adjust payroll payable. To issue a check to the employee, enter an expense invoice using the Payroll Payable general ledger account within the expense invoice.
- If the gross pay is to be adjusted for the employee but payroll payable should not be effaced then the same general ledger account that is entered into the credit **G/L Account** column should be entered in the credit **G/L** Account column. This will increase the employee's gross pay without affecting the company's profit and loss statement and without increasing payroll payable to the employee.
- 4. The credit **G/L Account** must be a liability general ledger account classified as **Payroll Payable** in order to affect the employee's gross pay.
- 5. Enter the gross pay adjustment into the **Credit Amount** column. The adjustment amount must be entered into the credit column. If you wish to decrease the gross pay amount you must enter a negative value in the credit column rather than entering a debit.
- 6. The employee's ID code must be entered into the Employee ID column. Please verify that the Employee ID code is spelled correctly and are in all caps. It is important to double-check each ID since the system will not verify the code or give a warning until the journal is posted.
- 7. The check number is normally entered into the **Reference 2** column if gross pay is increased within the payroll system. Since the transactions will be created with this journal, enter a brief description such as "Adjustment" into the **Reference 2** field.
- 8. Set the **Payment Flag** to 'E' since it is an employee adjustment.
- 9. Enter the workweek adjustment into the Track 1 column. This value can be left zero when gross pay is adjusted and the current workweek value is correct. The user can enter a negative or positive workweek amount and keep the Credit Amount zero if the user wishes to adjust the workweeks amount for the employee but does not wish to adjust the gross pay. Note that the general ledger classified as Payroll Payable <u>must</u> be entered into the credit G/L Account to adjust the workweeks value even if the general ledger credit transaction has no value.
- 10. The **Track 2** column can be kept zero.

The journal entry must be balanced to ensure the integrity of the general ledger.

Select **Process > Process** from the journal menu to create the transactions. TRANSACTIONS MUST BE POSTED TO GENERAL LEDGER BEFORE EMPLOYEE'S HISTORY IS ADJUSTED. Select **Payroll > Post Transactions** to post the adjustment transactions to general ledger and to employee history pages.

Note that adjusting the gross pay within a journal will not add gross pay-by-pay type in **Employee Pay** tab > **View Years**. The gross pay totals by pay type cannot be adjusted since these totals are determined based on the pay date rather than the timecard detail date.

Debit/ Credit	G/L Class	Employee ID	Reference2	Payment Flag	Track1	Track2
Credit	Payroll Tax Deduction	Employee ID	Tax ID	E	Taxable Gross	Gross Pay

Adjusting an Employee's Tax amount or Taxable Gross Pay

Complete the following steps to adjust an employee's tax-withheld amounts or taxable gross pay totals. This may be necessary if the wrong tax or deduction has been withheld from the

employee's pay. This method may also be used to enter an employee's beginning balances if the payroll system has been implemented after payroll has already been processed.

1. Go to **Payroll > Journal Entry** to open the following window:

🌥 Payroll Journal							
<u>File</u> Process							
Journal Id: 0105YRAD	Note:						
• Date: 01/26/2005 Wed							
O Ending adjustment. Year: 2001	×						
G/L account Credit Amount	Description	Employe	Reference 2	Payment Flag	Track 1	Track 2	^
25120-000 -40.30	Incorrect State Tax Deducted	JD	PA	E	650.00	650	
25120-000 40.30	Incorrect State Tax Deducted	JD	OH	E	650.00	650	~
<			1	1	<u></u>	>	
<u>■ Balanced</u> <u>U</u> ser: ADMINISTRAT	OR		Debit total: \$0.	.00	Credit total:	\$0.00	
						Not process	ed

In the example above, an adjustment was needed since the wrong state tax was withheld from JD's pay. A total of \$40.30 was withheld from an employee's taxable gross pay of \$650.00 in the month of January. The first line removes it from the wrong state tax of **PA** and the second line enters the tax into the tax ID – **OH**. The taxable gross pay and the gross pay are also adjusted within the **Track 1** and **Track 2** columns. This adjustment will NOT adjust the employee's taxable gross pay. See previous section for details in adjusting an **Adjusting an Employee's Gross Pay**.

- 2. Enter a descriptive **Journal ID** for the year-end adjustments. A possible format may be the last two digits of the payroll year suffixed with "YRAD" as an abbreviation of year-end adjustments.
- 3. Enter the transaction **Date** or click on the **Ending Adjustment** option. It is important that the date or ending adjustment year is set to adjust the appropriate payroll year.
- 4. The debit **G/L Account** and **Debit Amount** should be blank.
- 5. Enter a liability general ledger account classified as a payroll tax/deduction account into the credit **G/L Account** column.
- 6. The **Credit Amount** should equal the amount of the tax or deduction adjustment. Both positive and negative adjustments must be listed in the credit column so the employee's accumulated tax totals are adjusted. To decrease the tax or gross values use a negative number within the credit column rather than creating a debit transaction.
- 7. The Employee ID must be entered in the Employee ID column to identify the employee who requires an adjustment. Please verify that the Employee ID code is spelled correctly and is in all caps. It is important to double-check each ID since the system will not verify the code or give a warning until the journal is posted.
- 8. Enter the tax or deduction's ID code into the **Reference 2** column. It is important that the proper tax ID is entered with the code properly spelled and formatted. The Journal Entry window does not verify the spelling or formatting of employee IDs.
- 9. The **Payment Flag** option must be set to **E** to adjust the employee's tax history.

10. Enter the employee's **Taxable Gross** pay into the **Track 1** and **Track 2** columns. The **Track 1** values should be zero if the employee has already reached the maximum amount of tax for the tax that is being adjusted. The **Track 2** value should always equal the employee's gross pay even if the tax in questions is not being withheld.

The journal entry must be balanced to ensure the integrity of the general ledger.

11. Select **Process > Process** from the journal menu to create the transactions. TRANSACTIONS MUST BE POSTED TO GENERAL LEDGER BEFORE EMPLOYEE'S HISTORY IS ADJUSTED. Select **Payroll > Post Transactions** to post the adjustment transactions to general ledger and to employee history pages.

The general ledger transactions created from the journal explained above will also adjust the tax totals found in the main tax window.

Adjusting Company Tax Amounts

Debit/ Credit	G/L Class	Employee ID	Reference2	Payment Flag	Track1	Track2
Credit	Payroll Tax Deduction	Employee ID	Tax ID	С	Taxable Gross	Gross Pay

Adjusting the company taxes is a process very similar to adjusting Employee taxes. All the information is identical with exception of the **Payment Flag** column. This option must be set to **C** instead of **E**.

A general ledger journal can be processed without any employee identification but the adjustments will NOT affect the employee's company tax history. All payroll reports that display company tax information will not be accurate if a journal is processed without the employee's id. To view company tax history for a specific employee go to **Payroll > Employees > Company Tax** tab, highlight the tax you wish to view, and click the **View Year** button.

1. Go to **Payroll > Journal Entry** to open the following window:

🎽 Payroll Journal							
<u>File</u> Process							
Journal Id: 9904ADJ Note:							
Date: 01/26/2005 Wed							
🔿 Ending adjustment. Year: 2001 🗸 🗸							
G/L account Debit G/L account	Credi Description Employ	ye Refere Pay Track 1 Track 2					
78310-000 33.80 26520-000	33.80 ADJ State Unemployement Tax JD	SUTA C 650.00 650					
*							
☑ Balanced User: ADMINISTRATOR Debit total: \$33.80 Credit total: \$33.80							
		Not processed					

- 2. Enter the company's expense general ledger account into the debit **G/L Account** and enter the amount of the adjustment within the **Debit Amount** field.
- 3. Enter a liability general ledger account classified as a payroll tax/deduction account into the credit **G/L Account** column.

- 4. The **Credit Amount** should equal the **Debit Amount**, which is the amount of the tax adjustment.
- 5. The **Employee ID** must be entered in the **Employee ID** column if the employee's history is to be affected.
- 6. Enter the tax or deduction's ID code into the **Reference 2** column. It is important that the proper tax ID is entered with the code properly spelled and formatted. The Journal Entry window does not verify the spelling or formatting of employee IDs.
- 7. Set the **Payment Flag** option to **C**.
- 8. Enter the taxable gross pay into the **Track 1** column and the gross pay into the **Track 2** column.
- 9. The journal entry must be balanced to ensure the integrity of the general ledger.
- 10. Select **Process > Process** from the journal menu to create the transactions. TRANSACTIONS MUST BE POSTED TO GENERAL LEDGER BEFORE EMPLOYEE'S HISTORY IS ADJUSTED. Select **Payroll > Post Transactions** to post the adjustment transactions to general ledger and to employee history pages.

Adjusting Work Code Totals

Use the following guide to adjust work code totals. Follow the same entry and posting steps as explained in the preceeding sections.

Debit/ Credit	G/L Class	Employee ID	Reference2	Payment Flag	Track1	Track2
Credit	Payroll Payable	Employee ID	Work Code ID	Hours	-	Pay Level

Printing W-2 Forms

W-2 Forms can be printed for the past year after the payroll year is closed and payroll has been entered and processed within the new year. To order preprinted W-2 forms fax an order sheet to Eagle Solutions listing your company name and the number of forms that are needed. Order a few extra forms in case any W-2 forms need to be reprinted.

The user should verify the employee's general information as well as tax deductions and gross pay before W-2 forms are printed. Proceed with the following steps to verify payroll information.

- 1. Go to **Payroll > Employees General** tab and verify the employee's **Name**, **Address**, and **Soc**ial **sec**urity **number**.
- 2. Click on the **Personal** tab and verify that the **Head of household, deceased**, and **Legal Representative** options are properly set. See W-2 instructions or contact your accountant for detailed explanations of these options.
- 3. Review the employee's withholding taxes and deductions recorded within the **Employee Taxes** tab.
- 4. Click on the **Properties** button for each tax to review the amount withheld, taxable gross, and gross amounts. The history is found on individual year history tabs.
- 5. The **Employee Earnings Record** may be a valuable tool to use to verify all the taxes withheld from all the employee's pay.
- 6. Print the **Employee Earnings Record**, go to **File > Reports > Payroll > Employees** folder and select the report.

Review the Year End Payroll Adjustments section to adjust an employee's gross pay, workweeks, amount of tax withheld, and taxable gross amounts.

Some deduction totals printed on the W-2 form can be manually adjusted such as EIC payments, benefit adjustments, dependent care benefits, etc. Any tax or deduction that is listed on the W-2 form must be listed within the **Employee Tax** tab of the employee window. For example, if benefit adjustments need to be listed on the W-2 form but no benefit adjustments have been processed for the employee, the user must complete the following steps:

1. A deduction must be created and classified as a Benefit Adjustment if it has not already been created. Review the Payroll > Taxes and Deductions > Adding New Taxes/Deductions section for details on creating new taxes.

The benefit adjustment deduction must be listed in the employee's **Employee Taxes** tab.

The amount can be entered or adjusted by going to **Payroll > Employees >** (the year tab identifying the W-2 calendar year) and clicking on the **W-2 Adjustment** button. The following window will open:

Payroll

W2	Adjustment							\mathbf{X}
	Adjustment	Amount 400.56 1,411.69 133.48 193.59	Total 400.56 1,411.69 133.48 193.59	Tax 401K FWT LOCAL MED	W2 Code 13 2 20 6	W2 Extensio D	W2MEM013: W2MEM014:	
		373.82 827.75	373.82 827.75	PA SS	18 4			
<								
	<u>P</u> ension							OK Cancel

- 2. Tax or deduction adjustments can be entered into the Adjustment column to adjust some taxes or deductions. Many taxes such as Federal Withholding or Medicare cannot be adjusted directly in this screen. An adjustment journal must be entered for these taxes, which is explained in a previous section Year End Payroll Adjustments. Additional information can be manually typed into box 13 and 14 of the W-2 form by entering information within the W2MEMO13 and the W2MEMO14 memo fields.
- 3. All taxes and deductions are placed within the W-2 forms based on the deduction types. To view the position of a specific tax amount on a W-2 form go to Payroll > Taxes/Deductions > General tab and click on the lookup button to the right of the Type field. The following list will appear:

Search					×
Sea <u>r</u> ch For IE <mark>S401K</mark>):				
ID 🔻	Description	Pension	Deferred Compensation	W-2 Position	
S401K	Section 401(k) Deferral	\sim	\checkmark	13	
S403A	Section 403(a) Salary Reduction	\checkmark			
S403B	Section 403(b) Salary Reduction	\checkmark	\checkmark	13	*
S406P	Section 408(p) SIMPLE Medical	\checkmark	\checkmark	13	
S408K6	Section 408(k)(6) Salary Red. SEP	\checkmark	\checkmark	13	
S457B	Section 457(b) Deferred Comp.	\checkmark	\checkmark	13	_
S501C	Section 501(c)(18)(D) Tax-Exmpt Org	\checkmark	\checkmark	13	
SICKPY-FWT	3rd Party Sick Pay Adj - Fwt				
SICKPY-MED	3rd Party Sick Pay Adj - Medicare				Ξ
SICKPY-SS	3rd Party Sick PayAdj - Soc. Sec.				Ť
STATE	State Withholding			18	×
<					>
			Select C	ancel Query	

The **W-2 Position** column identifies the specific box within the W-2 form that will display the tax total. For example, any deduction that has a tax type of Medicare will be displayed within box 6 or the form. The **W-2 Prefix** code is displayed when a deduction total is listed within box 13 or 14.

The **W-2 Position**, **W-2 Prefix** code, and the manual adjustment option are set within the **PYTXTYPE.DBF** file and must be changed with a dbase file editor. Contact an EBMS consultant if you wish to change these options.

The following company information should be verified before W-2s are printed:

• The Company Name and Address located in File > Company Information > General tab.

Payroll

Company Inf	format	ion		×
General Lo	igo A	dvanced		
Company	<u>N</u> ame:	Quality Hardware		
A	ddress:	Main Street		
		P.O. Box 100		
	<u>C</u> ity:	Lancaster		
	<u>S</u> tate:	PA Zip: 98989]	
C <u>i</u>	ountry:	USA 🔽		
Contact I	nformati	on		
Phor	ne (222	2) 989-8989 🗾	Note:	Sales Tax Exempt # 72-1231223123
Fa	ax (222	2) 989-7979 🗾		
Extensio	on 201	<u>+</u>		
Conta	ict Mr.	Smith 🗾		
E-M	ail Smi	th@qualityhware.com 🕨		~

• The **SS/EMP. ID#** located in **File > Company Information > Advanced** tab. The Employer's Identification number or social security number should be entered in this field.

Company Informati	on				
General Logo Ac	dvanced				
SS/Emp. [D#:	23-12345689				
Company Type:	Corporation		*		
Payroll Payer Type:	941 - 941		*		
State 🔺	Description	State ID#		-	
PA Penr	isylvania	99-1234567			
Data Path: C:\{	EBMS\Live Dem	o Data			
Report Path: C:V	ebms\reports\				
			014		
			ÛK		Cancel

- The Payroll Payer Type. Contact your accountant or Eagle Solutions consultant if you are not familiar with this setting.
- All states in which employees reside should be listed along with the **State ID#**. This information will be listed at the bottom of the W-2 form. The **State** column should reflect the 2 character abbreviation of the state.

NOTE: The state income withholding tax ID code must equal the state abbreviation entered in the **State** column. This is required to properly print the W2 forms.

The W-2 forms may be printed after all employee data has been verified. Go to **File > Reports > Reports > Payroll > Year End** folder and select the appropriate W-2 report.

After the W-2 forms are printed the W3 form should also be printed. See W3 form listed in the **File > Reports > Reports > Payroll > Year End** folder.

Index

Α

Add Rate button27, 136 B
Benefit 5, 27, 41, 49, 77, 136 C
Calculate Taxes
Daily Hours
Employee Earnings Record41Employee Folders36Employee ID21, 27Employee Pay5Employee Payments83, 130Employee Reimbursements5Employee Taxes27, 36Employees41Enable Piece Work3Enable Prevailing Wages3Entering Piecework Pay into the timecard150
Exemptions
Federal Withholding Tax49, 66 FICA49, 61 Flat Percent Rate49 G
General Ledger Balances41 H
Hours Accumulated27

Hours Available27 L
Legal Representation
Makeup Pay 27, 77, 119 Manual Entry 27 Manual Tax 49 Maximum option 49 Maximums 49, 61 Medicare 49 Memo 77 Mileage 81 Minimum Wage 3, 27, 77, 119 Minimums 49, 61 Municipality 27 N 27
N 77 New Pay Period
Open New Pay Period 74 Overtime 77, 139 Overview of Prevailing Wages 161 P 77, 139
Page Up 61 Pay 2, 5, 73, 83, 135 changed according 130 is obligated 49 pay type determines 77 Pay Overview 135 Pay Period 73, 74, 88 Pay Period dates 74, 130 Pay Period Information 87, 88 Pay Period switch 130 Pay Rates 77 Pay Rates table 27, 77 Pay Tab 27 Pay type determines 77 Pay roll 27, 77 Payroll Bank Account 3 Payroll Menu 21, 27, 130
Payroli Payable

Payroll Period Payroll Tax/Deduction Payroll Year Percentage additional Piecework	3 49 3, 41 49 49 3
Piecework Forms and Reports	.152
	83
Pressing	49
ALT	49
Pretax	49
Pre-Tax	61
Prevailing Wage Rates	.164
Prevailing Wage Rates within the V Code	Vork .162
Prevailing Wages	3. 69
Print	83
Process 76	120
Processing Daily Hours	27
Processing Payroll 76 77	7 83
Processing Piecework Pay	, 60
Processing Tips 5.76	03
Processing Morkman a Componention	, 11 60
Processing Workman's Compensation	09
Q	, 58
Quantity R	77

Rate Formula	27
Rates	61, 77
Reimburse	81
Reimbursements	5, 81
Removing	5
Existing	5
Reopen button	127
Reopen Periods	87
Reset Hours Available	5
S	

Salaried Employee Information	5, 136
Salaried Employee Timecards	130, 139
Salary	135
See Workman s Compensation	27
Select Add Report	69
Select Tax/Deduction type	49
Select View	77
Selecting Timecard Entry	130
Separate Bonus Pay Periods	83
Set Active button	74
Setting Up Company Taxes	58
S-Holiday	136
Social Security2	1, 27, 49
Source	
view	65

Т

Take Home Tips	5,	76,	77
	•••••	•••••	10
Take Home Tips pay	•••••	•••••	D
			30
	. 49,	61,	60
details		•••••	49
Tax Properties			36
Tax Rates		61,	66
Tax table			49
Тах Туре			49
Tax/Deduction window		36,	65
Taxable Gross			36
Taxed After button			61
Taxed After list			61
Taxes			41
Withholding			49
Taxes/Deduction window			49
Taxes/Deductions 36 49	58	61	66
Technical Support	,,	•.,	1
Termination Date			
Time Card 2 27 60 7	 7 10	 27 1	130
Time Card Entry	7, 12	77 1	130
Time card End y	/	7,	5
Time consuming	 70		07
	. 21,	11,	07
Timecard button	•••••	83,	87
I Imecard Entry	• • • • • • • •	•••••	11
during	•••••	•••••	//
Limecard menu			77
I imecard Window			77
Timecards			36
Entire Batch		1	130
Total Deductions			77
Total Gross		65,	77
Total withholding			77
Type determines			49
Type records			5
V			
Viewing Tax		65,	77
Void button		1	27
W			
W-2		27,	41
W-4			21
Wage			69
Window displays			27
Withholding			49
Allowance			49
Taxes			49
Work Codes	F	<u>39</u> 1	162
Workman's Comp classifications		,	69
Workman's Compensation			a
Workweek	 27 7	 77 1	120
	<u> </u>	1,	20

Y	
Year Button	58

7
_